
IN REPL.Y, PLEASE REFER TO 

F1L.E No. ____ -

Director, FBI 

Dear Sir: 

IIi.eil.eral iSur.eau of ~tlu.estigntinu 
New York, N. Y. 

70619 :0 .. 89198 ~ 
." 

December 21, 1948 

Re: 

Attention: FBI Laboratory 
~. 

JAY DAVID ViHITTAKER CHA1illERS 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

p{ 

K 1q l advised that ALGER SS was listed as counsellor fo~ the American Geographic 
'~q"O J Society, Nevr York City. . . 

, I{ io . The enclosed three pieces of correspondence were obtained from the 
j ••.. ~ files of the American Geographic Society, New York City. It is desired that 
I .d"t-!/ the type'written material appearing on these three enclosed specimens be com-

((tI' /' p~red vlith the. questioned and lmO'W!l documents that are in pos'sessi~ of the 
./h" Bureau. Some ,of these documents were turned over by JAY YIHIT':t~JS:E(FrC~~RS 
'Of'- and are rep~ted to be written on the typewriter that belon~ed'tOlAI9'~SE-

and his :wife, :eRISC;q"LA..... It is further desired that the enclosed three . 
letters be returned to this office after a comparison has been made. It is 
necessary that these letters be returned to the American Geogra hical Society. ~ 

Ll ' _ ,./1 

f;;'\h (,~\":~:\n-f~~;;"(no\r l;m~1J;:hh,~-~~J' Il ~ -
.p1.~;"fJ'.l,r".:,,"f',;. Durs; )1 >DING 

flY.. ~) fi"~,'~~ W.~~I[vt.'I~t"I~'" ·.''''Cl1:~tt_rt't ' '. L ~ 
t ~ .; )~~;~:;fi}Jj~p~I):'>i~~;~;;~ =ARD SGlIEIDr, I ~ ~. ::{~~'~".' .' uti; J.d~~:- ~EII 
I l Enc. 3 RECORDED - S4 ~ ~(; 3 t1~c y 

.. :t ~~ 
\\\~\.~~. l REGISTERED lMIL 
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I i . cc - Washington Field 
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I 
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!: •• m;not;on" re~ue.ted by: 

Ref"renc~: ·. 

!:.am;nat;on I,equested: 

" " " 

"" FEDERAL BUREAU Of BNVESTIGATION " , . . " ~ 

"" " WASHINGTON D~ C. 

", 70618 " 

I 
" I 

I 
i 
! 



Mr. Tolson 
Mr.E. A.~ 
Mr. Clegg -
Mr. Glavl-n -­
Mr. !.add -­
Mr. Nlch""ol""'s -­
Mr. Rosen -­
Ur. Tracy--

::~~""ea--
lIr. Harbo--

:: ~p;~Ohr;m!ii!!-w;-rc-=-
Mr • 

Re: 

''1,,,,,1 " 
l,,,,n 

.. ~, 
REPORT 
of the " () 

.,~'\ 
~ LABORATORY lit:":::" 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON D. C. 

,. " ,".. ~ ..... h" .. ,,,,,_ '.l~ .. _ .... 
":"",,,,· __ ~~,,,olIIiJ 

YOUR FILE NO. 

FBI FILE NO. 

LAB. NO. 

Examination reque.ted by; 

Reference; 

Examination reque.ted:, 

Specimen>: 

It4 ~ &4: .......... "lip • .if ... Pt~., .. Oepar ...... fII '\~ ... 
'He; ..... D • .c.", .... 1itIr ,. 1f» ........ ·~l.llYU 1l.~.1MaJ1.ng 
.... ~,._ ItWo. 

j~ iH 1X~~A:lJ¥1 

, 
. ". ~ 

.;. ... -" 

::'fj ." ..".". 
. '"- ·Jf~,i" ,_,/ 

'. .:~ '. . .. , .. 
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• srA1IO~FORM.NO.e4 • " 

Office Me~~Jum • • 
TO I 

\~~OJlI 
W~CT: 

UNITED S'1:.. .LES GOVERNMENT 

. 70616 
Dire ctor, FBI Attn: FBI LaboratoF.f DATE: December 23, 1948 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, rTashington Field 

W 
J. D.d11IITTAKER Ci-IA'!~EPS, nas; 
AffiER~SS 
P:GRJURY; ESPIOliAGE - R; 
IlTJ?ERUAL SECURITY - R 

Attached hereTlith is a letter, typei'lritten, and 
signed by ALGER HISS, dated nay 5,1933, and on a letterhoad 
bearing the address "Sixty-three Wall Street, Hew York", . 
addressed to 1Jr. J.3P..0:.:E FR.Al:K, Department of Agriculture, 
Wasl'l;ngton, Do C., yrhich letter 17as obtained .from l~. C. k. 
LOCKE, Investigations Division, Department of Agriculture, l:5y 
Special Agent JACK S. TURTON, on December 23, 1948. 

The attached letter is for typeTlriting comparison 
iii th knOl'm specimens in instant case, and should be returned 

$1 
(jf1/ 

to the \(ash:Lngton Field Office ilhen the examination is conpletedo 

" /1f--.-L3J.) 
,~ JR) 11:' 

3 ~EC S11~{~ 

"FO: ,~ 

, I 
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IN REPI.Y, PLEASE REFER TO 

FII.E No. _____ ___ 

i·:., ·· 
lltnit.eb §tat.es 1D.epartm.ent of 1JU11~ 

IIf.eb.eral 1!Aur.eau of Jlnu.esti~atinn 

~ 
J -

New York, N. 
December 23, 

Mr. Tokon._ .•• _~. __ _ 

. Director, FB:t: 

Attent ion:: 

, ' Re: 

A~sjstant Director LaD 

JAY DAVID VlHITTAKER CHAMBERS 
Perjury, Espionage R. 

J Dear Sir: , 

Reference is made to my telephone conversation 0 
I)' With, Ass1 stant' 'Director L. B. Nichols, with reference to informati on 

.-'1:' appearing in the pre~s purporting to set forth the subj ect watter of ./ 
the interview by this office on December lOth with LAURENC~GAN. v 

f 
As I advised Mr. Nichols, at no time has anyone at this office· fur­

/nished any details what soever to the press regru::ding the subject 
matter of this interview. 

l There is enclosed a clipping from the ,Ne'w York Post of 
./ December 23, 1 48, which reflects the information regarding the 

details of th Duggan inte.rview was not attriQuted to this office. 
The story, ~ ch has a Washington,D.C., dateline of December 23, 1948, 
by James A~ echsler, Post Home News Correspondent, states that 
Duggan1s st ry to the FBI uwas obtained in part today from a highly 
authoritative source." Wechsler1s story then sets forth the alleged 
details of this interviewland thereafter indica~es in b~ackets infor­
mation reflectlng in substance that in New York I had declineSL"1 .~ co:m-
ment on the subj ect matter of the interview. ~~~~DI"NG. 

For the Bureau1s convenience in comparing the inf~mation 
in the Wechsler story regarding' the Duggan intervLew with the actual 
interview, there is attached a copy of teletype from this office to 

~
~ {the Bureau of December 10, 1948, summarizing the interview with Duggan. 

\,; i r ... There is .enclosed also copy of memorandum dated December 23rd, sub-
o , ' mitted by. SA William McCarthy, who with SA John J. Danahy, conducted 

" ,tlie Duggan int·erview, pointing out the inaccuracy in the Post s.tory 
in that Duggan did net state to Agents that he had been pr'opositioned 
t.Q work for the Chambers group • 

. " There is also enclosed, for the Bureau's further infor-
mati on, c:Opy of a memorandum dict.ated December 21, 1948, by ASAC A. H. 
Belmont,!regarding a conversation on that date between 1~. Belmont 
and Assis~ant Director L. B. Nichols, th~ next to last paragraph of 
which sets fortlirl.1T. Nichols I instructions as to what the press should 
be told in answer to in,q'¢.ries as to whether we had intervi ewed Duggan •• 

/ COPIES DE~ROri1ri:' .'- :17;1 /"-333-~~ ~ ( 
.::~ ..) 7- i : 0' 20 5 DEC 18 t .t~q4 _ (\1~'tlQ'.)1'tl V~ -jp; -,r'* ' '_.', ';(: 
((~) ~ Jt\~1111949 \J?, ~ 3 ~EC 3119.m ''/(;i .At.1i b J~ .• 

INDEXED 0 8t\- ~ , > ~_ , 1 

ES :Ivtr Kisseloff-2154 ~~~ / , . - /},. (l 
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The information subsequently furnished to the press has been in 
strict conformity with these instructions. 

SAC 

Enclosures 4. 
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','DuggllR Wtis--Invitetl~: 
-:Into Spy Ring, He .{oltli 
iHis FBI Questioners : 
IBy JAMES, A. WECHSLER . 

I 
Post Home News Cor'respondent 

Washington, Dec. 23-Laurence Duggan's own story to the FBI, related uuder 

l
interrogation a little more than a weelrbefore the former State Dept. official pltmged to 
his death in New y~)l'lr, was obtained in part today from a highly authoritative source. 

Duggan, now cleared by Rep. Nixon (R-CaJ.) of the House UnJAmerican Activities 
Committee of any connection with espionage, was asked by FBI agents what he knew 
of the allffl;€d Communist underground spy apparatus within the government which 
Whitta:ker~ambers has described to the committee and to the Federal grand jury in 

New York., ,the \nvitatlon. 
Duggan replied that he had Duggan at that time held a key 

been approached by a person- post in the ~tate Dept., ~here h~ 
. . was an advIser on Latm-AmerI- ~~!!!! whose ,name has' not been dIS- can affairs and for a time chief battle in the-

I rIosed-with an offer to admit of the division of Latin-American I ties Committee. 
,Duggan to the ring which was Republics. As members of the group as. 
~leeding ChaI?bers state se~rets. [In New York," Edward E);embJed in executive session to 

Duggan saId he had reJected 1 Scheidt, agent-in-charge for thelhear Francis B. Sayre, fqrmer 
-I-~ FBI, refused to comply with a re-,Ass:stant Secretary of State, Rep. 

qUE'st of Rep. MundI; (B.-S. D.) iHebE:ft (D-La.), a' committee 
of the committee that he explain member, renewed his attack Qn 
why Duggan had been ques- the handling of Isaac Do~. 

Tr 

ENCLOSURE 

tioned. i vine's ·testimony on Duggan. 
[Scheidt reiterated that "the I H;bert. reached. by telephone 

FBI questions many people." lat N~w Orlc:a!Is, sa~d he does not 
["We were asked if we hadiplan.? part)Clpa~e m any further 

talked to Mr. Duggan and welcommlttee meetmgs before Jan· 
ScUd 'Yes'" Scheidt said. uary. but added: 

[Would the FBI disclose the "yYhat tI!ey haye done is dis· 
tenor of the report it filed? "No, gustmg an.:t nothmg that any of 
comment on that," said Scheidt. fthem say now can remove the 

["Did anything come out ofthe'ett~ctl'." , . . 
FBI questioning of Mr. Duggan! . .ne~be~t"s" new del!unclatIOn of 

I, that would clear him of suspicion I the actIVItIes of" hI? colleagues 
ljn the Justice DeRt.'s espionagel f~llowed nn admIssIOn by Rep. 
investigation?" I NIxon that Duggan has been 

[HI wouldn't" comment on thatl "cl~ared" of any allegations of 
one way or another."] ! espIOnage. 

, Duggan's death-he plunged 16 i Nix0I?- made this sta,tement _ on 
floors from his office at the In· I the baSIS of Cham~ers, assertIon 
stitute of International Educa·' that he never receIved any dOCll· 
tipn, 2 W. 45th St.-has precipi- : ment,s from Duggan, who l?lung,:d 
a'bted an unprecedented internal> to hIS death Monday nIght ll1 

- ,New York. 
• I Rep. Rankin (D-Miss.), who ad· 

... K" I ff 2156 I mitted he was asleep when Rep. 

NY POST HOME NE17S 

12/23/48 
I) 

Isse 0 - ::\lundt relC'ased the transcript of 
uvine's ~(,Cl'('t t('stimony Mon· ~" _'_' 

I day nighl', also protestpd that 
,::\Iur,dt's action was "unfol'lu· 

/ 
'nate." 



BtmI'J .. U 

m:;; YORK, nr;:; YORK 
DEOE!1BER 10 I. 1948 

, TJRGB!1T 
'---

mI:~~F:nTLY DIRECTOR OP 'I'Im I!1STI':t:UTD OF I!~rn~TATlmU~L r;nUCl TIOtT, 

"1:nBER or t.. CP FRO!lT. DID ltOT fmo':; OH StTSPr:CI~ 'iIU~~' ["LOLR 

1 :" ': " ~ , '0, "; IliGf.GBD III SOV!I~T rSPIOlTI.,GE. !;u.s nEVER Id?PROLCHDD BY 

1~LGER HISS ':1:0 r·ORK In 2IID InJ:I~EST OP ~lJE: f.01T!D~S, OR T'FI'D co~r:UlTIST 

In~rmU( ~I01TLL. 1.LSO KUE'{; nmTl,~IS3 BUT \':1 .. 8 UEVER APPRO/:,OTlli'D BY 

Hn.! OR DID HE l~lmJ ~Hl~ T lID \'j',S b COtmmTIS,£ OR t. C P FROli«i'ER. 

DlJGfJAlT STb,TED llli KUViJ nOE~LD Vh'RY ~:iELL BOTH /..S 1. OO~-iOnKER AIID yr" 

P. !'Ti~TnHBOO sn;CE TffrX LIVBD In TIn; f;/ !~E J"Pl~RT!mNT HOUSE DtmING 

SUSPECTED Ttll~T lTOEL Frr.LD !\AS IU THIS nusnn;;ss. IS PRETTY Cl~TAIU 

TPLT [~ Ll}r:r. IIISS mm:; nODL rlrLD. ~Hlm~ 'flI! Hi.S r~l:T IL':m~'it!,ss!nG !~S 

11Il)~rUTY BUT Cl.lnTOT RF0! LL C IRcm~,?J1UCEn.. lIt. Y HI. VB \ 13:r::r::~r 
IlIffiotTGH nOBL PIELD. Dra:D '3 2tfJ,':i: m:D:J r:tnsIua r-VBR 7ROPOSX~!O:rrr.D 

JJD:A1m 
65-14920 

Kisseloff -2157 
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m~~'; YOnl~, 1TI7.: YOnl~ 
DI;C~ :'.,13Z!1 10 $. 1948 

URGEUT 

?U,C::. C'LUIroT m:CI.LL Il!CIDlJ12 ~\·~ltU REnE \:EllT ~O HIS nOTJ;;'~B IU 
I' 

.; 'Jolt . .. .t 1o-

UI1n':II~"11 '£HIR~ t;IGHT~'::I1nfS \'IIFE RECOGUIZED llEDt. I;S SO!!LOIlE 

3U'".e COULD NOT I'L/.or \T[TL~:C. COULi) Uo~ Pr:Of,LL InGIDLU~ 

:'Cl.LL THt!' THE DUG'JAIIS HAD A HouaE IN tY.SHIUGJ.'OU In 

~IIIRTY EIGtrr. DUGGAn DENlrr~ THt~1J! IDij \i/ STIllER t p'ntlliER 

OF ~HE oO!'!ronIs~ IllTIltNA2IOU/S..I OR 'l~IE SO't!IETS OR l.IlY POq};!OU PO~'l1>:R. 

DUGG1.}f nICALt,s THl';.T HE rrt..s P. PPROI CHED T'DICE ~o DO ~m~. T'A'I1TG lU HIS 

,\,PlD::"'FBIL'I.!....E!IDLD, A pnOH!1H.:trJ! ~.-;--.t>UZffY. PROCo!~IDUIST, nno r:l,r, I,. 

rL!'~gB~!i.'rE OF DTJOOANtS AT W:.RV/ilRD IU nnrDTImU T;:r~:IT): nr.VD!T. !i':U:DEnICK 

'-....r..l.:....r.n at T.·LIm DtTG'1I:.N ItT Ulm'!'1.'!·~E"T TnmZ'.l SIX OR TIIIHTY ~ElJT~:U '::1Ir,11 

l.lID H!.D t. CONVERSI.TIon V:ITH }'IELD AIID FII~LD SLID so:} THrun \f,nICH 

IlIDICN.t.!FD ~o DUGGt.U ~Nr [IT;, PtELD~ FAUTL'D DUG~I:.n TO DO :.OTT;'~RlnG 

/..'1.1 '1:m; S:L'I~~B Dr;p~'. r,l1ICIT Ii:OULD Bl.1 ~o I~HE ADV!ll1T!~(}I~ OF I,I;Jm nOV'ILTS 

on ~HB co:uroNIS'X INTrnUNrIotrAL. nncmAN RE(!eGNI~ 'lIHrS PR0:20SITION . 

Kisseloff-2158 



1!f,TTL'R Pl1R'rHER. DUG(U"lT Ob.!-tJOT RECALL JlTS':i,.l -;:FAT THE} nEQ,lj,3~ OR 

PROPOSITIOli V_~AS. ~ IS SURL IT Vi,kS nO:i' so nO'1U1'2B J..S l~ fW(lU"'LST 'J.'O 

REMOVB PAPERS PROM TIlE DEPT. PILLS.. DUGGAN S~bTl;D THA~ IE.: SUSPEOTED 

Tm.~ PILLD YJi-.S J:,. Cor~-!UlIIST A~ 'J:IU; Tr·-r;. TIm SF;COIID rrC',~il..~"r:E 

OCCtTRRF.n \,iHEN DUGGLU V:LS .ApPROi~aHED BY m .. 1m~r,nTS (t. ':1TmlF.,C~: IN 

PROBt.DLY IlT JUUE. DUGGkli P'J,D IDiO'::lT GOLLI1T::'. SOO!I.LLY ro~ ! FI:;~' 

. 
COLT.tlun ?~! Dr. /, S~!~TE1~LnT ':ItJ.:(1R n::FI:iI1iET.lY IIiDlr.t':kTm Ij!O DiTt;-'~I,!r 

T".1 1"'~! n 
!- ...... ' J..~ 

rJORlr. DrD UO'", RECOGllI~~ PlTOlj}OS or~ L;LI;,;,;·.Bl;~l{_~ILT..,Y, ~. T~'_'10T.:I 

~\GBm!OV J (TOS!o!l?INRI::OO-, VLSDIL~ILI1:I, PJV13~.nI1r, ··! It,r"~';J-HDES, 
- -, " . 

CI~nU.:~K1U, BERrU1R~7~o:r~, \'; II,T.llrn LTID: m UT:JPb1TIl, iT. r11-~·:~onY 

- ~tI.~!I~a~f:STLR, lllD l?li.UL~!'S:':1 n'G. r~UGGI.1r DID Im~.t KUO':' ' .. JFTJ.'/-,}:!,:,'R 

Cr!!!":B~.~. IE Km:w fI...G:my (.TULI1~.'J.DL~J:rQH I'>:, f. DO~·;QBKT.H 'J:'; <"'~:i.~' · 'J.E 

Kisseloff-2159 
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rpOl-~ o? t,s /, FLItSOlf EUGAmm In AUI' ACTIVITY In D'!:!Jl.J::F 01' TIm 

SOVIETS OR '2HE comroU!ST InTr:RlTATIO!1AL. TIlE IlJ"'T. I!hROL~Ol! 

'lIAS nOT mTm,~n TO PUGGI1N. 

SCIIDIDT 

Kisseloff-2160 



IN REPLY. PLEASE REFER TO 

F.IJ.E No. ____ _ 

• 1ltuif~il ~fuf~s 13~purfm~uf of Yusfu:c 
1Il'~il~rul tIlur~uu of :nnu~sfigufintl 

New York, New 
De cember 23, l74f_'o..-·.·--~ 

BE: JAY DAVID VffiITTAKER CHAMBERS 
PERJURY 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

~ ___ ~ ,, ~~:. -; . _'n~J- • ~~OR 

----=-~~ .. -

TheJJNew' York Post" story of Thursday, December 23, 1948, concern­
ing the FBI questioning of LA;;rnENCE DUGGAN, contains a statement that 
DUGGAN was questioned by the FBI a little more than a week before he plunged 
to his death in New York. The story states that DUGGAN was asked what he 
knew of the alleged Communist underground :;;py apparatus wi thin the GoverllIIB nt 
which I"IHITTAKER CHAMBERS has described to the House CoIIlllllhttee on Un-American 
Activities and the federal Grand Jury in New York. DUGGAN is alleged to 
have stated that he had been approached by a person, whose name has not been 
disclosed, with an offer to aqmit DUCGAN to the ring which was feeding 
CHAMBERS State secrets. DUGGAN rejected the invitation. 

This inform tion concerning the interview is inaccurate. llJGGAN 
did not state to the intervievdng agents that he had ever been approached by 
any individual with an offer to admit him to any ring which was feeding State 
secrets to CHAMBERS. He did, however, state that he had been approached by 

FREDERICK VANDERBILT FIELD, a classmate of his at Harvard. He rejected FIELD IS 

approach. He could not recall just vlhat FIELD wanted him to do but l1e kneYl 
it was something in the interest of the Comnunist International or the Soviet 
Union. ing the interview, he also stated that he had been approached by 
HENRY HILI/\ LINS to do some thing in the interest of the Comnunist Interna tional 
or the Soviet nion. He rejected this approach by COLLINS. He could not recall 
just what he was to do for COLLINS. 

During the interview, WGGAN could not recall ever having been 
approac~ed by HEDE MASSING and he denied that he ever went to see her superior 
or anyone else at her suggestion. 

WJ1!:CTC 
65·-14920 

TIILLIA1! J. ?,icCARTHY 
SA 

Kisseloff-2161 
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~ . _____ \1 

\~ , , 
i ______ -

Hew York, H. Y. 
~ece~~er 21, 1943 

;-~:.::: J~~~7 ;-_ .... ;~.rI~ ~l~.-~·TI.,;:.:·.::.-::R !Jl~A!.::L~{S 

.t'or jur:,-, Internal ~~c'J.:('i ty il, 
::::,s11ionu.,::-e it. 

At ;:~~:O PM todGY, I a.j\' lsed Ass;.st :mt IJiroctor L. B. Uichols 
""1"" tho n 'eau t' t "'10R~'l\ ', n~ .'~ 'C" f th liD 11- ~1 .,. II '.r] J! .... , d .., _ ....... ~Ul .na.. "U~ :;, .• _.h.o ..... , 0 .. e 8. J 1.,e ... s , .t.La:t l In ... 01 ne 
f;:e that, in connection with t:b..e de:1th of' lA1.JfLZ:I:C;;; :C:T I}'lA!;, Con:;rossY:1an 
i.·undt b~d issued a state:~ent to the r,>ress t Oday to th€ effec.t t;r t h€ 
lmd been in touch wIth \)oml:1i:::s i oner ',;a.l1ft!lder of the I~ew York Police 
!)epart~cnt and haC. re1u~')s ted 6. thorou::h, detal led inves ti /~~!lti on into 
the incident ::'e cfl.use of the possibility of focl play. It \-:n.3 110inted 
out to !,:r. lU\'hols that it ..... ms possible, because of the criticism 
directed a}'~in8t thE: House C;orr:littee at the ti};.e of Harry Dextor ~'ihltels 
de~th., thn.t this is a Y::t:,;ill'1S of' 1~oro3ta11in;; 'Jriticism in tllls incjrl':3t1t& 
I advised J.~r. 1Jioho13 that \':e h:tve no informr.l.ti on indicutinc; th at 
Du::::.:::.an was schedule d to appear before the House Cor.trai ttee ~ but "that 
Con,-ressmftn l..lL'1dt h t1.G S. ;.-, 'C ad ;,11£>.\:; 1m ~,:an \1:.1.3 not under SUbD oerlO. :;lnd 
t he ...... n i~:':.sp :::..pers havo been cHrr;rin.:~ stori as to the cf ... 'oct that th(' llouse 
GC'l'lmi ttee \'.'U3 ende:'. ~.rorlns to have l;u: ~:an ~ .. p 0; [lr. 

I further informed I.rr. ~~ichols l;hf'.t a rt:'!)re3ent~ .. ti vo of 'J.notlh:?r' 
c_:.::cncy (el.t:.) ini'orr:'E'd L.u t·.:,u,.,y that hE: had :...r.l lntervi e ... ; "::1 th .Gu. ~~:an 
scheduled f or this mornint:. und thut l;u.....;;::;:.~n t ~ S0 Cl'etary u:U1ce11ed tho 
interview yesterday, advising that DUf,gan was !:oinG to Y;ashinstonto­
da.y. Consequently, the int erview \"as pos tponed ~..mtil next Monday. 
~'·r. Nichols 0t~ted be \':.:mld try to aGcertain if Du :;,:an ..-:ore scheduled 
to appear ber ore t :le House Com::::i ttee today in ·;iashineton. I tolt.l l',!r. 
Nichols thut the a £.jents have been 1nstructed to kee.r on the ale r·t for 
any In~' or!~l~ tion which would tend to £hmv that Dut3~~an v:aG ,:oinC to 
hn::;hinzto~ to f~~Pr.09~!, h..-,f' rYY'A t.he H'Jus'.3 COF.~:itte'3. I ulso inforr.:led 

• Uichols t::~'.t OUT' irt el"v-ie":l with 3)u;..:can R"1c1 his '.'?ife on lJece:C:bel' 10th 
s congen!.,'J.l. I.!r. :;'l1chols inoui red \,<!lather Dur-ran ';:<is eVGr bel'or'e 

vrana Jury. I o.dvised him -"Chat DU::; ,san neve; ..... ~ppeared before the GJ 
that I :S id not thin'{ that t;he GJ intended to subpoena him. 

I in!·Or::J.ed .... r. 'llichols '; }1:;. t undoubtedly the n8wsp.:lpers here 
wi)uld p.la:e in:1uiri es of us to find out '.':ilethel.' we intervlewed [i11 '5.:;an. 
I,:r. Hichols \7:1s ~i.C:vised thc.t ;~lD0 RiGS i3 comine out \';ith the s-:.ul;e­
.::E'nt l;hat 1)u: ; 'a.n ~~':' . S I) ·:rsecutcd. 11n:':\ I ruso pointed O:lt to h5r:l t;ll8.t 01'(.;';:'-
8.01y r:rs. Du~~'::an ",'ill~!:lention the i'uct tllut t!"'l.6 ~'31 intarvie',',c-d l.lC' l"~ 
~:' . J h~l' hU3ba:lld. I,:r. ;~i chols ad vi s I)d that, as H Lat ter 0::: f!.:c t, he 

ii.i.~B:C f,L!'J 

65-1~920 
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h~d race ived in1uirics f'ron :::. reoresen tat ive of' the Scrio!)s-
llo'';iard papers in \·iashin.:ton un d ·that ho l.l9.d ini'or;:ned this - re!)resenta-
ti va t~!lt ',';e had intervi t3'.':ed Du- :.can. I n('~ ,\ri~ed 1,:r. Iiichols t;!l;._ t 
~·elson !"r an 1:: of the !t-::orld Tele:,:r8r.'l" had cor:e to see ::1t3 tTl J had a:::1·:e d 
ciirectly ·::hc,t.aer ',-;e ha,j intervi 'c\';ed Du~:;an out that I haq,stalled him 
on this. I·:r • Nichols su~ ·.::ested that I call Mr. Pr::..nk .:ina. i nfort1 him 
that c':e h'ld Inter¥;ie1,';ed Du:::.an ~~s ,;e 11ave a lot oi' otlEH' pe09le; ;;h;;:.:.t 
the intcrvi .. ~\'; '.':as h i'riendly one but ',hat .... ·:e should not reT;ea.l uny de­
tails or the int(;;'rviev:. He ::L.7ised ~hat we could inform :,lran:t ·;i:lut it 
Y.0uld h':i. ve been a c.erelic ti on of our I', nty if Vle had not intervier.ed 
Dug-san. 

Inasmuch as kiss l;orma hbrt:i::-..s :...lso marJe int:luiries of me concern­
in: this l I cBlled hcr a.nd advised ller in accora~nce \':ith the above. 
I placed a cull for ~'Jelson Prf~nl.-: G.t his office Ltnd 18ft 'Nord for him 
to c·:.,11 be back. 

A. H. BELMOHT 

) Kisseloff-2163 
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FElJER:ll. BUREAU CF ~:~ION . 

.,. 

DE File No. 74-77 
\ ! Form No.1 

fl. ,'-j This Case o.1'iginated At: ·NElf YORK 
~' I' j! ' • 
U I Report Made ,·~t 1 n'ate Made' 

I DETROIT, MICH. 12/23/48 
: - -. 

I Period 
~/18, 20, 21, 

22 48 

Report Made By 

MARLON F. COLLER ViJ{ 

TITLE ~ CH1"iRi~CT:!l:R 

PERJURY; JAY ~VID ~:;1HITT.:JCEH. CH;lMBERS, Was} 
JJ.GER HISS, Et ill llSPION;~GE - R; 

INTE..1iN.li, SECURITY - R 

--------~----~f, 
SYNOPSIS; 

REFERENCES: 

LARRY S. DAVIDOW unable to substantiate his 
press release statement. CRDE-189 from own 
knowledge as former Party functionary, does 
not lqlow J:~Y D.~VID WHITTl.KEn CH:JABERS or ALGER 
HISS as having been connected in any way with 
Canmunist Party or Comintern apparatus. 
Suggested interviews submitted by CHDE-1S9 
set out" R.'iliPH L. FllliSLER, brother-in-law 
of Subject .ALGER HISS, unable to produce any 
typewritten canmunic8.tions he or his fp.mily 
received from ilLGTIlR or PRTSC:rtLA HISS t FANSLER 
furnished names ~nd addresses of other members 

of family. ~ . . . "~:J. ;1' 
.. i1.UC ~~~;""'; """'l""':--

Bureau telephone calls to Detroit on 
December 18 and 19, 1948. 

New. York teletype to Detroit, December 18, 1948. 

/ 

------_. ---
@-:- Bureau 

Copies 

3 - E~ltiinol'e 
2 · - Bcistop . ".t 

2 - Chicago ' 
2 - l~dianapolis 
3 - New York 
2 - ~o1'1'olk 
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Detroit teletype to Bure::-.u, December 18." 1948. 

Detroit teletype. to Bureau, Decembar 20; 1948. 

New York teletype to Detroit." December 21, 1948 • 
. 

DET.1II.S: This report is a joint investigation of Special I~ents 
JC6EPH HYBLE, MORTIMER H~TSON and ~Li.r.T.f.LON F. COLLER. 

In accordance ,~th the telephonic instructions received 
fran the Bureau in the referenced telephone call of December 18" 1948, 
Special Agent MO~IME...'l l:iATSON and Special i1.g\?nt THOCiS D. WEBB interviewed 
L!~Rtl.Y ~VIDOVI at his resicence, 25831 Concord." Huntington Woods, 
Michigan. Mr. D.NIDQW st.').ted thC'.t he first met F<;;6TEit-n.tJLLES in 1943, 
which fact he." L;JU1~ID(iVI; mentioned to BEl\! MANDEL, Chief InvestigatbI' 
of the House Committee on un-iunerican ~ctivities~ Tn November, 1946, 
B~EL wrote J:..Aili~.Q;i VIDOW stat;Lng that iiLGEi"1. HISS was being 
considered by FOSTEJ DtiL~o for the position of President of the 
Carnegie Foundation and that he, ¥kNDEL, knew people in Washington 
who could establish HISS as a Conununist. BEN lfJ~NDEL did not reveal to 
LARilY D.ri.VIDOvr the identity of the people 'in VIashington who could prove 
HISS (s Party membersm,.p. . ~ 

Xn 1946, L;1RRY DI·.VID01ri wrote FOSTE~1. DULLES stating that 
it could be proven that HISS wC'.s a Communist, Mr. DULLES replied sometime 
during the same.month, stating that he knew HISS personally ano could vouc~ 
for his patriotism. 14r. D:~nDOVf stvted th:lt he hRd nC? fl,l.rther info~ation. 
D;~VIDOW further stated th .... t be bad furn:f-shed his correspondGnce with DULLES 
to FULTON LEVITS, JR., who used it in a rndio broadc~.st? 

Mr. D;1.VID<YT further stated th<:.t he believes that IS.:'J1C 
DON"'liEV!NE, Editor of flPlain' Talk", New york Dity, and BEN STOLBERG" an 
author in New York City, might know people who could establish HISS IS 

Communist connections. 

In accordance with the referenced telephone call of 
December 1.9, 1948, Special ~'~gent JOSEPH HYBl;.E interviewed CfI1)E-189. 
This Infonnant advised that while he was in Washington, D. C., in 1946, 
he had heard that FCSTEit DULLES w?s contemplating l'eCQmmend;Lng iMEll H~ 
for th€ position of Presiqent of the Carnegie Foundatio~, and upop retul'nin~ 

- 2-
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to Detroit, mentioned this to L:llffiY S. D.WIDO:r, who thereupon sent a 
letter to DULLES setting out the fact thct .lLGER HISS is a Communist 
and objecting to the reccmmen~aticn made. 

The Infonnant stated thct he had seen .~GZH HISS r s na:lle 
in the Dies Committee list of Com~unists vnd callaborators, ' 
th{l.t w~s dravm up in 1941. From. h:Ls ovm knowledge, Infcrmant dces not 
know CH.illffiERS or HISS as h?ving been Pt.trty members, nor connected in any 
way with espionage activities. 'He also statQG that he does not know 
the identiti~s of others Who allegedly wrote letters to DULLES ip 1946. 
He edvisec th2.t the information concerning DuLLES recommencaticn w~s 
conveyed to Di .. VIDCVl who be,sed his letter· on th?t inf0rmetion o D:.VIDOtT, 
according to the Informant, cees not InlOW the identity of others who 
may have written to DULLES. ---~he Informant suggestef thc::t l\fJ'JC BED:i.CHT be considered 
for an interview and might possible be cooperative as he possesses a 
wealth of info~ation rel~tive to memb~r$ of tha upper di~sion in the 
Party and possibly concerning CH:JffiEHS anc H.ESE. BED;1CHT, r_cccrGing to 
the In:t'onnent, was recently expelled frcm. the International VTorkers Order 
anG the Party. Xn 1932, BED;~CHT wc:.s lia.ison betwoon the~litiburo and 
t~U. It wr.s in the latter part of ],,932. that BED;1.CHT requested that 
the Infonnant recommend a chemical engineer to meet witl;1 a IIh:i,.gher up". 
This was arranged and the meeting was kept with an inc-ividual whcm the 
Infcrmcmt believes was LEC~C6EPH. This he later vorifieC: lby viewing 
a photograph of LEON JCSEPH and identifying him as the incividual whom 
BED.i.CHT rc.ferreC: to as the "higher Upll and whc met with the lnform,ant 
and tho chemical engineer recommended. BED~'~Cl{T thep advised the 
Infcnnant to no longer utilize this ch~nicai engineer for any party 
or !ront activities •. 

. "'"--

b2 
b7 D 

r-I alse reccmmended LISTON O:.JC, ~ianagine Editor of 
liThe New Leader", ~cation located at 7 East 15th street, New York 3, . 
New Ycrk, who joined the Party about 1926 or 1927 anf: left in about 19.)6, 
bece.use of his expep,ences in the Spa!+ish l~evolution. Informant advised 
that 0;11\ W:lS a member Of the Intelligentsia Sect:Lon of the Party. 
Infcrmant stn.tec'. that O:!K may know HIss anc. CH..·~J!;:as, and is be3.ieved to 
be very ccoperative. 

-3-
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., - .~ Alsc re.ccmmended by the Tnf'onnant f'or interview . 
is !WBEi.TI' GLJJNICK" :ieprese:nt[l.tive, International Garment VTorkGrs Union" 
Post Cffice B("x 351" Huntingtcn, '!Jest Virginia. GL."J)NICK was a tank 
ccmrn8nder in the Sp:->nish i.I.(':;vclutio~ anc' a:lao left the rarty in 
approximately 1936 •. Informant stat<3c: that GLliDl>IICK hRS kncwledge of 
the entire setup in th~ recruiting of Party members during that time, seme 
0f whcm were recruited frOll the Intelligentsia Section of the Party. He 
is described as verJ cooperative, if interviowee'. by the Bureau •. 

The John Reed CLIb, the Informcmt sta.tec, represented at 
that time the intelligent section cf the Party an( l~ter became a front 
9rg"1.nization such ~s possibly thC"':ttmerican ~friters. This Club incluc.:ed 
members of the :part:r 'who were on a higher intelligence leve:i.. and vlho 
did not associate with the lower levels of the P?rty. 

, U:.;J:fPH L., F.i1NSLER, 1546 IJcntclair, Detroit" Michigan, 
~rcther of PRISClLL.···"tR:E$S, nee,"'¥riNSLED., and brcther-in..,.law of subject 

. ;iliGEr~S, was interviewed en December 22, 1948, in acccrdance with 
the request set out in the, referenced teletype cf the New Xork Division 
¢lateC'. December 21, 1948. Mr. R:.L:~'\TSL:H:R was un?ble t(' produce any 
typewritten ccmmunicn.tions from :.LGl!;H or PltlSCILL,1 HISS, either to himselt' 
?r to any member of his fa.mily. RNL?H Ff~SLE~1. cculd recal:\.. only one 
typewritten cemmunication ever reoeived frem PiUSCILL&l. HISS, ~d this 'was a 
oopy of an afticle appearing in seme magazino dealing with some phese of 
the life of poet :;-r;J,T i:'1HITI;f,.i.N. This communication w::ts believed to have 
peen received in 1940 or 1941, at which time PHISCILL;1 HISS we-s employed 
py the Library of Congress ~ It was not known whether or not the cemmunicD-tion 
was written on thl3 pE,r~cnal typewriter of fursCILL.:1 tj,nd .. ~GEn m:S$ or if 
~t was written en f.. typewritef in the L:Lbrary of Cengres~, Mr. F.:JI:SLER 
~tatec~ the..t he had mada a seD-roh for this writing with negativo results.. ' 
$pecial Agents liL~HLON COLLEll anG JCSEFH HYBLE sGc.rohed thr~)Ugh a voluminous/ 
manuscript of an unpublished beol< cepling with the life of 1'J.~LT ~mrT:L'.N / .f'--.. 

put wel"e unable to lQcate the ccmmunicp.tion. / 

, lir. ~?ALPH Fi;NSLEil. stat'ed thf1.t his sister., frrrscn.L,t l 
was a graduate of Bryn Mawr anG. thp.t he we,S of the opinion thct ~hG'/..l. 
~hesis prior to the timE; of her graC:ue.t;i.onJ which thesis l11C>.Y have r (r' 

)vritten en the typewriter in questicn, He further st,;1.teG th~t ;.J..G.: ~EI'i3 w¥ 
a grac.uate of John Hopkins CoUege cmc~ the H3.rvarc: Law School a.n(r' -::. \ cne 
of these schools may have a thesis written by ~tLGER flISS en tht typ. "'it ~,:, 

~n question. ~, 
r 

! ( 

///'.\~ 
L~_. ~ <:' 't' .fil .. . ~ 
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Mr. FANSLEH statec: that the following are the living 
members of his family who may h.::ve in their possession seme typewritten 
cemmunica.tions either from the Subject, .ALGEIi. HISS, or PRIS.r;;;o:.,LA HISSj. 

~
" -, 

TOI\[ ,; NSLER, National Safety Council, Brother-
New Opera House Building, Chicago; Illinois. 
Residence: 1400 Lake Shore Drive, Chicago 

Sister-in-law . 
. i'.. ,.'/(.; 

Mrs. HELI!:N KNOYILES FiillSLER, wife 'ef HENRY 
~iNSLER, deceased; Route I, Cedarlane-Fann, ~ 

rrestopj Maryland. 

Sister 

Niece 

Niece 

""!o-.-.. 

Miss CONDE DAISY"FANSLEU, 738 West Oceanview 
~ Avenue, NorfoU:, Virginia. 

Mrs. PRlSCILL~CHEi\1K' ne~$LER' wife of 
i~L~.M~~~~NK' residing ~n I~di~apolis, 

In~ana. MO:i.ua~NK:I.s eJ.ther a doctor 
or studying me~cine anc may be attending 
Butler University. 

X ~ 
Mrs~ BEN T:q:,~ ]JIOORE, pee MAl1.GO FiiNSLEll, 
daughter of HENRY F:illSLER, Mro:.MOORE is 
reported to be emp:i,.oYGd by the State 
pepartment in Vi2.shington, D. C. and ~s 
sa~d to be very outspoken in 11:1,~1 denunciation 
of th~ Subject aH~~\ffiEn$, lvL~RG~OO;:1E has been 
a very clos~ friend of PHISCILLrl HISS. 

~r. FANSLER steted tqat the family feels that subject 
HISS:,~is innocent of any of the cha,rges made and theorizes th:3,t the 
Subject, CHf~rnERS, ha~ mad~ h~s charges at the instigation of HE~Y 
LUCE of Time Magazine who is t+J.'ing to hurt THCa\t~O.aCOR..'iN, the 
law partner of Subject iiLGEH. HJ:SS. 

Of possible interest to the Bureau is theLfact that JjiliE 
~1WJI, daughter of RXLPH F:-INSLEU ane: niece of Subject HISS, was employed 

as a scientist on the Atomic' Bomb Project at Los Alamos, along with 
her hu,.~~E\.sfl4...-f10BEi.I.~~1M.. Mr. and Mrs" K:.M¥ are now in Melbourn, :il,lstraUa 
where ROBE4T\1{&~I is employed as a S~~or Lecturer in Meteprology by tne 
University of Melbourn~ 

~ REFEl1JLID WON C(l,IT'LETJ:ON 'rO THE CFF;J:CE OF O.aIGIN -

..,.5-
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THE B:lLTIMORE ~IVISION 

At Baltimore~ Maryland 

Will contact the John Hopkins College and endeavor "to 
locate a thesis written by Subject iiLGEil HISS possibly on the typewriter 
in question. 

& Preston., Maryland 

Will. contact Mrs. IiENRY KNO!JLES~ sister-in-law of Subject 
ilLGEH. HISS~ Route One, Ceqarlane Farm, and endeavo'r tc secure any 
typewr~tten ccnununcations from ALGEl~ or :PmsCIL~lil. HISS. 

THE BCSTON D lVISION 

& Bost5ln~ Massachusett~ 

Will endeavor to SeCl-1.re from the Ha:rvard Law School, 
any typewritten mate'rial furnish~d by +U.GE~~ HJ;SS wh:ich may possibly 
have been written on the typewriter in questio~. 

THE CHIC.1GO DIVISION 

At Chicago, Illinois ---. -

VTill contact Mr. THOI~:.s FANSLER, brother-in-law of 
S~bjcct liLGErt HISS~ employed by the Nationnl Safety Counci~, New Opera 
House Building, anc residing at 1400 Lake Shore Drive, and endeavor to 
secure any typewritten communications from either rn:tsCIW or llLGEn HISS .. 

- 6 -
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THE INDIANAP.OLIS DIVISION 

i!.t _Indi?IlEpolis, Indiana 

Will endeavor to locate Mrs. MORllIS SCHENK, nee PnISCILLA. 
FANSLER, niece of Subject rlLGER HISS, and secure any type",rritten 
communications from PRISCILIJ!. or I'l.1GER HISS. MOH.RIS SCHENK is believed 
to be a doctor or intern in Indianapolis an~ may possibly be atte~dipg Butler 
Un:i,versity. 

THE NE!f YORK ;:)IVISION , 

il:i ~ Y~rk, ~ York 

'!frill, upon the receipt of Bureau authorization, interview. 
MAX BED~lCHT, r.ecently expelled from membership of the Pro and the Communist 
Party, for infonnation concerning his knowledge of .~GEa HISS's membership 
in the CF. Should aut'hority be received for this intEirview, BEDACHr should 
be thoroughly questioped as to his activities in the Party, as well as 
Cornintern espion~ge activities. CRDE-189 a~vised that BEW~CHT has 
knowledge of these activities and believes he will be cooperative, rhis 
observation by the Infc~mant is based on BED;~CHT I S personality as possessing· 
a fear complex. 

'V'Till, also upon receipt of Bureau authority, interTiew 
LISTON QAK, Managing Editor of "The New Leader", 7 East 15th street, New 
York 3, New York, for any informatic~ concerning ..I'l.1GER HISS I S membership 
in the Communist Party. 

Will, ;in t'ilrv:i,ew ISAAC DON LEVINE, Editor of IIPlain Talk ll 

and BEN STOLBEW·, an author, both of whom were recOjnmended by LUll"Y S. 
DAVIDOW as people who could possibJ,.y establish H;I:SS's comrnun:i,st connections; 

-7-
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THE NORFOLK DIVISION 

At Ncrfolk, Virginia 

\lJill contact Miss CONDE DAISY F.illSLER, sister-in-lt w 
of Subject flISS, 738 llJest Oceanview Avenue, Norfolk, and endeavcr to 
secure from her any typewritten material furnish~d by ;~ER or PRISCILLA HISS. 

THE PHILADELPHIA. DIVISION 
" t ,> 

~t Bryn Ma~r-, PennsYl~anie, 

Will contact Bry.n Mawr and endeavor to +ocate a 
typewritten this~s b~lieve.(l to ha'<l~ b~en written by l?lU$CILLA HI$S 
possibly on the type.writer in question. 

THEPITTSBUTIGH DIVISION 
t • t 

At Huntington, Viest Virginia 
- I . ~ . 

Will, upon receipt of Bureau authorizaticn, interview 
ROBERT GL;J)NICK, repres€)nte.tive, International Garment Workers Union, 
Post Office Box 3~1, HWltingto~, West Virgin:i.a, for any :Lnfcrmat:i,on 
concerning his knowledge of Party membership of ,:~LGEH HISS, 

THE lfll!SHINGTCN FIELD DIVISION 
• .. \.. t 

l!t Washington, D. C • 
.,-... -.--
W;i.ll locate and interview Mrs~ BEN TILlM.;~N MCOUE, nee 

M:!RGO FANSLER, l1iece of the Subject, ALGER HISS, e.nc~ secure frcm her any 
typewritten cCJl1!Ilunicationq from PiUSCILLA or ALGER HISS. BEN TILLMAN MOORE! 
is repcrted to be en'lplcyed by the state Department and Very outspo~en in 
his denunciation of Subj ect CHAMBEVS. :Mrs. MOOHE i q reporte.d tp be a close 
friend of PRISCTI.,L.k HISS ~ 

-8-
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• FEDER.;L BURE;,U CF ~'TION 
Form No.1 
This Case Originated At: NEll YORK DE File No. 74-77 

"I Report Made 4'lt . 
DETitOIT, MICH. 

TITLE 

Date Made 

12/23/48 

Period' ., 
12/18,20, 

Report Made By 

MMll:.ON F. COLLER 

QRli.lu'l.CTSR 

JAY DAVID ~!lHITT.:JCEH. CH;'u,ffiEBS, lIfe.s; 
iJ..GER HISS, Et Al 

PERJURY; 
E3PION;~GE - R; 
INTE..liN:& S'ECUHITY - R 

SYNOF$IS; 

REFERENCES ~ 

Approved 

L:~RRY So. DAVIDCYH unable to SUbstantiate his 
press release statement. CRDE~189 from own 
knowledge a.s former Party functionary, doef? 
not lqlow J;~Y D.1VID WHITTi.KEil. CH:JmERS or ALGER 
HISS as hRving been connected in any way vdth 
Ccmmunist Party or Comi~tern app~ratus. 
Suggested interviews submitted by C1IDE--:)"89 
set ·out.> R:iLPH L. Fl~SLEn, brother-in-J,.aw 
ot Subject ALGER HISS, unable to produce any 
typewritten ccmmunic8.tions he or his fc:>.rqily 
received from iJ.GER or PHl$Cn..Lh, HISS, Fl-iNS.LER 
furnished names end addresses of otper members 
of faml,ly. 

..., nue .,.. 

Bureau telephoPe cal:)..s to Detroit on 
December 18 and 19, 1948~ 

New York te~etype to petroit, December 18, 1948. 

(3)- Bureau 
Copies 

3 - Ealtilnore 
2 - Bv~ton 
2 - Chica.go 
2 - Indianapolis 
~ - New yor.k 
2 - ~orfolk 

2 - FhiladalFhia 
2-- Pitt6~urgh 
2 ... w-aehington 
2 - Detroit 

ViJ\ 

:..---------- .. - -;:; . _-.--_--.._---i--_~--.---___ ...-:.---__ 1 
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Will interview BEN M:~EL, 
Committee en un-;une;rican activities4 MANDEL; ac 
Di~VIDCU, kn,ew people in 1fJashingtcn whc could establish 
Party connection. 

- ru:FEit.i1ED urON COMI'LETION TO THE OFFICE OF 
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;]'1: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
'For:m.No.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT 

'rnu: 

SYNOPSIS'OF FACTS: 

REFEP.EIl"CE = 

1&7 YOP.!~ 

DATE WHEN MADE 

12/23/43 

(( 
, JUS; 

PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADS 

12/23/48 

FILE NO. 65 -3917 
REPORT MADE BY 

PAUL F... iJ,~::ER 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

B:-:JURY 
!:SPIO:U:l.GE - R 

fm 

- i/ . ...., . 
:~"s. 'i'HO:.:US C. FCJ:< .. , former secretary of FAi;SLER-:.IARTI:T, '/ ;/1: 
unable to recall having typed any personal correspondence ;.//'.11 
for j71~YSLE~ and believes he wrote all such correspondence WI , 
in longhanQ. She has no personal or business letters of 
her own and cannot recall ever having Vlri 
her friends or relatives on typeuriter in ss n of 
the firm. States FAfrSmR had account -at Fourth Street 
~Tational Bank, Philadelphia, which was located in same 
building: as FA:r:rSLER-f,ib.l.1.TIN, nou torn donn, and the 
Philaoelphia irational Bank. She cannot recall the 
identity of any close friends or clients of FA~SLER. 
Recalls typinz correspondence ~RTiUr , nephew 
of :U':"UIS H()FF~ lAIr, nou deceosec1, former partner of 
} A1:$LER. Believes HbP..RJ: L. r.::1E.TE~ can supply the last 
name of BE3.'l'AN. 

-nuc-

Bureau teletype to Newark dated 12/22/48 ... 
~!euark teletype to Bureau, lIe.: York ancl Philadelphia a,ated 
12/23/43. 

iirs. THQ;:'1!.S G. FO:"'1 Roecreont Avenue, !!c';;fic1cl , Hev, Jersey, 
former secretary of the firm of FANSLER-~.:.um:n;, states she 
is unable to recall ever havincr uritten letters on the type­
l1riter. in -the office of this firm to any relatives of 1'Af SLEa 
~Qr, ever h.avin·i v;ritten any personal letters for him. She 
states that passage of time has dimmed her memory but it is 

":~he~1 recollection. that all letters of a personal nature \7ere 
r;ritteJ;l .,~y,~"llT3:GER in longhand • 

. --:\ COPIES OF THIS REPO~T 

. ~Eureau COPIES 
-3 11e'7 York :~O u iJEC 17 
2 Fhilade1phia ( Info)' 

~"2 '!fe.:·a.rk ' . ~ ')., -& W\_.'I~ - . ,11 J , ,,"" '- # 



, ...... :, .... 

I· 
.1 ' 

... 
~ • .J :,,' .-" 

FEDERAL'BUREAU OF" INVESTIGATiON 
For.m.NQ.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT. DATE WHEN MADE, PERIOD FOR 
WHI~HMADE 

REPORT Mil-DE BY 

TIlLE CHARACTER 'OF CASE. , ,. 
PUIVltI 
.lSPlU .... 

SY NOPSIS OF FACTS: 

-a. . S)IIA$C. l .... v1. ",Mellt • ___ ; "'leU,. .. 1._,,1' ' 
r. .... ,.. .. ' .. ttu7 ot,.t~.et rJEtB...W!IJ, _ .. tAo_ .... ~ 

. 1.tmd1. to l'te.u "'1" ..... et ... Al ......... \IIiI . .,... 
wiWr 1 ... ·en1M 6t . .,ldA· t1rtt to ..., ~tt ••. ~ i?L~JZJl 
• .,. ... -dlSC wr1tteft ., ~..a~. t"_. I_~, •• 
, ,l'I:'- \11&, ,.. .... o.f ~W._4S_'d bW .......... it. t. 
Mr _.llAe\ioll \ba,\ au .1.',.... 6t • 1*, •• 1 ..,. "',.. 
.. l,*·lty ,,.tu lnl.O ....... ~ 

/1. '. . c. OPIES OF THIS REPOR.T 

{~- .. 

3 Iw lark 
2_1"~ (w.} 
2~ 

II. -&; OOTWllIr.KBN1' ramn:~"G ol'na 

This confidenUal 
contents are· loaned 
·FBI· and are 'fiot ~ 

7-2034 

, . 



)i ..... " 

:r.~ 65-3917 

" ,. ., t 

~,:.rs. ::.rL::~ does not have in her possession any business or personal 
correspondence of her o~n ~~itten on instant typewriter and cannot recall 
ever having \7ritten any personal correspondence to anyone on it. 

:.1rs. F.OX recalls th$,t ?A)Sll:2~ had an account at the Fourth street 
i:a-cional Ealli:, Philac1elphia, v{hich occupied the ground 1'1001' of the building 
in which :::'~1.:'~Srnr.-L!.l..r.:n:I ,\ias located. She relateCi that this building has 
since been torn down and she does not ImOll if' the bank is still in e:dstence. 
Imother account was maintained by :'/l~;SI.3R in the Philaci.elphia Ua:l;ional Bali:, 
Chest,nut street bet;,een Fourth and Filth Streets. According to :,11'5. ~70X she 
re~ularly ,.:ent to 'Ghis bad·: to transact business for :?Al;SI:EJ.'1. 

Glose friends and clients of yA.;.;:SLEP. are not recalled by ;.1rs. FoX 
and she remar:\:ed that she is unable to recall the naIlle of even one customer 
of the firm. In this regard she sUGgested contact 'with HiL.'tl1Y L. ~lARTIi.r, 
former partner of FA:::Smrr, who is still agent f'or the northwestern Z.lutual 
Life Insurance Com9any. 1.:1'8. FOX \7o.s able to recall 'iWI)ing correspondence 
on instant ty-pG".7riter to };·EETk.il' . , nephe'7 of LOUIS IIOFi':'lAlJ, nO';1 deceased, 
a former par'Gner of FfLISL.'CE. She states that ::b::.'.i'I:r .... :ill be able to furnish 
the last nar.le of ~';j ,:·.'.i'.ArJ. 

r.:rs. F':"~~ stated that she is entirely "Tilling to be of' \7r.a.tever 
assistance she cun but tha.t she is frankly unaule to recall liiUch of tJhat 
transpired during the parioc1 of her employoent ,:i th F ;'liSLER-_ Itill.TIl.: because 
of the passage of time. 
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Intervier; \"lith :.:rs. FOA: ~;:as conducted by Special A:;ent IIAF:::J:' :D. 

Copies of this reyort are being designated f"or the ?hiladelphia 
~ffice for information purposes inasmuch as the names of banl:s in \ihich 
F.tUlSLER had an account is being se"G out and sugGestions ::lade by nt's. FOX 
as to inroj.'mation in the possession of HAf.RY L • . ::ARTIII is contained herein. 
:Jo leac1s are being set out since it is probable that the Philadelphia Office 
is already in posc0ssion of this information. 

Bureau teletype to lIells,rk dated December 22, 1948 suggestc:;d check-
ing banl~ records as ban2;: ma:t have correspondence of interest to this investigation. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST.JGATION 

REPORT MADE AT I DATEWHEN PItRIOD FOR WHICH MADIE RIl'ORT MADE BY 
I MADIE 

PHILADELPHIA, PA. nlFC 2 319ir~2-16,18,20/23-48 JAMES L. KIRKLAND 

JAY DAVID VffiITTAKER CHAMBERS , PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE- R WAS., ET AL 

DETAILS: 

Attempts to locate lIecor<;ls of sale of 
Woodstock Typewriter to FANSLER-WlARTIN 
partnership and to identify serial number 
of this typei'vriter unsuccessful. Lab­
oratory has identified specimens submi~ted 
by Phila. as written on same typewrite~ 
as some of questioned specimens. Addi­
tional s~ecimens sumnitted. Investigation 
Norristovm, Pa. re RUSSELL INGRA~;~ negative. 

p 

Bureau Fil~ 74-1333 • 
. Report of SA JA1::;';:;S 1. KIRKLA11D, dated 
at Philadelphia, P~., 12-17-48. 
Bureau teletype to New York, Bos~on, 
Baltimore, and Philadelphia, dated 12-20-48. 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PA. 

_ ,.!This is the joint investigation of SA JOSEPH 
.~ E. FLAHERTY, PI·:ILIP KCCrIENDERFER) WILLIAM H. 

J~r NAYLDR, and theJwriter. n. I\.,J/" I I".t--¥ Il 
tbrf} .... HARRY L. ·MARTIN} former partn~r dt THO~,IA~ 

~il ~~b~rr,'LffiS been re-intervie~red regarding 
8~o the possible existence of partneyship records. 

, 

~I 

.' 

u F JK ~ MARTIN explained that the FANSLER-rJARTIN 
/& ~i}1 -1 r,P'\{ partnership was a partnership Hin name only, II } 

}1 f L..) /1 that ·no partnership agreement papers ~~~~~f~{;r 

~. 
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and that therefore when the partnership was dissolved there were no 
Qissolution papers involved. He stated that the partnership never employed 
any attorneys and never registered its name under any legal requirements 
of the city of Philadelphia or state of Pennsylvania. He :remarked that as 
far as actual records were concerned, there were no partnership records, 
that the only thing carrying partnership name consisted of letterheads! 
used in the course of the business. . 

,V~RTIN advised that no partnership books were kept, and that 
no joint bank account was maintained; that there was merely a mutual under­
standing between FANSLER and himself concerning payment of partnership 
expense~which were divided equally. He also said that inasmuch as no 
partnership records had been maintained as such, that it had never been 
necessary to have an audit made by any outside accountants, nor haq an 
inventory of office equipment ever been prepared, to the best of his 
knowledge. 

MARTIN continued that upon the dissolution cf the partnership 
FANSLER, being the senior partner, had taken whatever minor- records may have 
existed with him, and that he, 1ffiRTIN, retained in his p~session no records 
Whatsoever concerning the partnership! 

By teletype dated December 14, 1948 the Chicago Office advised 
that although no exact records of serial numbers issued by the Woodstock 
Typewriter Company were maintained for the years 1925 to 1930 that a trade-in 
manual for the use of dealers lists the following approximate serial numbers 
assigned to tJ~ewriters at the beginning of each year, as follows: 

1925 
1926 
1927 
1928 
1929 
1930 
1931 

131~000 
145,000 
160,000 
177,000 
204,000 
240,000 
276,000 

In view of the fact that THOMAS GRADY, the salesman who sold 
the new Woodstock typewriter to the FANSLER-MARTIN partnership, resigned on 
.December 3, 1927, ;&itLt would appear, therefore, that the serial number of 
the typewriter sold to FANSLER-ilARl'IN vrould be less than 177,000. 

RICHARD SAYERS, Sr., President pf the VICTORY TYPEWRITER COMP1\.NY, 
was re-interviewe'i concerning the taking over pi the Philadelphia Agency of 
the Woodstock Type'~iter Company and advi~ed that the physical properties, 
conSisting of typevfriters and typewriter parts, were taken over in Novembe:r 19461 

- 2 - Kisseloff-2179 
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but tilat absolutely no records were received from the Philadelphia agency 
of Woodstock Typewriter Agency at the time. He stated that the man in charge 
of the Philadelphia Agency in November of 1946 was JOHN GALLAGHER. 

FORMER vrOODSTCCK EMPLOYEES INTERVIEWED 

JCHN GALLAGHER, 2007 S. Redfield Street, advised that he had 
been in charge of the Philadelphia Agency for the WOODSTCCK TYFE"i'ffiITER COMPANY 
in November of 1946, and that approxiwBtely two or three weeks prior to the 
closing of the agency Mr. H. N. WEBSTER, then Manager for WOODST~K at 
Washington, D.C., came to Philadelphia with instructions concerning the closing 
of the Philadelphia Agency. GALLAGHER advised that up6.h instructions received 
from WEBSTER he had ~rned a number of records of the Philadelphia Agency, 
and that to the best of his knowledge these records consisted of all repair 
records, and probably included the Philadelphia Office copy of customers· 
invoices. He said that he believed he had returned inventory stock cards, 
which cards contained a complete history of' all typewriters received at the 
Philadelphia Agency, to the factory at Woodstock, Illinois, and that he 
believed he had directed these cards to !£r. H. N. JOHNSONr Treasurer. He 
stated that WEBSTER was now WOODSTCCK I s Southwestern Z~ne Manager at Dallas, 
Texas. 

GALLAGHER cQntinued that he had been a repa-ir man for the 
WOODSTCCK. COMPANY at Philadelphia during 1927 and was acquainted with THOWlAS 
GRADY. When questioned concerning sales by the Philadelphia Agency during 
the approximate period around 1927 he stated that sales had amounted to 
approximately fifty typewriters a month, 'and that all of the typewriters __ 
sold about that time would not have been lion the shelf ll for more than three 
months inasmuch as the typewriters received from the factory were "moving" 
rapidly. He said that it was custo;nary to receive typewriters from the 
factory in quantities of twenty or twenty-five, and that in so far as he 
can recall the serial numbers of each of the groups of typewriters received 
would run consecutively. GALLAGHER advised that he recalled this particular 
model typewriter since it had no "t;ypebar links.1t 

GALLAGHER was questioned closely concerning any possible 
records he might h~v~ maintained in his O\Vll possession. GALLAGHER advised 
that the only record he had maintained was a ~ist of customers which he had 
copied from the records of the agency at the time he determined it was going 
to be turned over to the VICTORY TYPEVffiITER COMPANY. He said that this list 
consisted soiely of persons who had brought typevrriters to the agency for 
repair during approximately the last five years of the existence of the 
Philadelphia Agency~ After eXamination Qf this li~t G~LLAGHER potnted out 
that there were a number of names on th~ list of i.ndividua~~ and companies 
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whose tj~ewriters contained serial numbers which would have been manufactured 
around 1927. These names were indicated to the reporting agent, and inves­
tigation concerning them vrill be set forth in a later section of this report. 
The list in question has been forwarded to the Milwaukee Office vdth the re­
quest that it be exhibited to THO¥~S GRADY. In the event GRADY is able to 
identify any of the names as customers to whom he sold a new WOODSTOCK typewriter 
in 1927, 4,ettempts will be made to determine the serial numbers of these 
machines, naving in mind that the identification of such serial numbers might 
be of assistance in narrowing the group of serial numbers in which the machine 
purchased by FANSLER-MARTIN is contained. 

By teletype dated December 21, 1948 the Dallas Office advised 
that H. N. WEBSTER, now 'llOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER COMPANY Southwestern Zone Manager, 
had stated that in 1946 he had closed out eight easter~ offices of the WOODSTOCK 
CO!~1PANY, including the office at .I-'hiladelphia. # According to lNEBSTER, all old 
records at Philadeiphia, consisting of repair records, were burned, and only 
current records at that time were kept arid inventory stock records were returned 
to the factory in Woodstock, Illinois. ~~BSTER has stated that these are 
the instructions he gave to GALLAGHER at Philadelphia, and that this procedure 
was made by him and of the company due to the shortage ~f file'space. 

By teletype dated December 20, 1948 }he Chicago Office advised 
that Mr. MELVIN O. JOHNSON, Secretary-Treasurer of the WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER 
Ca~ANY, at Woodstock, IllinoiS, had been unable to locate Philadelphia branch 
records, and did net recall the receipt cf stock records from PhiladeJ,.phia .' 
although he believed that some records had been received and ,rere later destr$yed. 
A search of the available files pertaining to stock, service and sales, 
revealed no pertinent records. Mr. JOHNSON had indicated that he would make 
further inquiries at the plant and exhaust all possibilities concerning the 
location of Philadelphia Agency records. 

JOHN O. CARaN, 5318 Locust Street, Philadelphia, presently 
employed by the REMINGTON-RAND COMPANY, advised that he had come to Phila­
delphia on November 26, in either 1926 or 1927, from Detroit, where he had 
been Manager of the local branch of the WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER COMPANY. He 
had been assigned to Philadelphia by the company to manage the Philadelphia 
Agency. He further said he recalled TH01~S GRADY, the salesman, and said 
that he had hired GRADY s~ortly after he, CARO!J, had come to Philadelphia, 
and that GRApY had ramained in the employ of the Philadelphia Agency for 
seven or eight months but that it had been necessary to ask for GRADY's 
resignation due to a lack of sales volume ,on his part. He indicated that 
GRADyt,s rec.ord had been clean, and that all machines charged to him had 
been returned to the company at the time of his resignatipn. He insisted 
that the only +eason for GRADY's dismissal WqS lqck of sales volume. 
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CARON was questioned concerning the possibility that any 
typewriters might have been missing from the records of the type'writer agency 
and advised that he had never experienced the loss of a type-flriter through 
theft at the Philadelphia Agency prior to 1933. 

CARcr{ was asked to identify all persons who had been in charge 
of the Philadelphia Agency from 1925 until the time the agency closed. He 
furnished the following identities: 

SAM WARD 
JOHN CARO!{ 
CHARLES PARKER 
JOSEPH GWYN 
H. E. STEINKE 
JACK KREIFELS 
JOHN GALLAGHER 

CAROW advised th::.t SAM WARD might be located by investigation 
at St. Louis, Missouri, and that "TC6EPH GWYN was believed to be with REMnnTQN­
RAND at Birmingham, Alabama. He likevvise furnished the location of STEINKE 
at Philadelphia. CAR~i could give no information concerning the ~hereabouts 
of CHARLES PARKER. CARGw likewise advised that monthly reports had been sub­
mitted to the heme office of the VfOODSTmK TYPE'NRITER C OJ.IAPANY, and that it had 
never been the practice to have an outside agency audit th~ records at Phila­
delphia, nor, to his knowledge, had an internal audit ever been conducted by 
the company. He said that all records received by him were, in turn, turned 
Over to CHARLES PARKER, his i~~ediate successor, and that he retained absol­
utely no records in his possession Or know of no records which would assist 
in the identification of a sale 0f a type'writer to the FANSLER-MARTIN part­
nership. 

By teletype dated December 21, 1948, the St. Louis Office 
advised that it had located SAM V. WARD, now a realtor in St. Louis; who 
had advised that he had been Branch Manager for the WOODSTCCX TYPKNRITER 
COMPANY from September 1922 until October 192'6, that THOWlAS GRADY had been 
employed by him as a sales representative, and that he considered GRADY a 
reputable and highly intelligent employee. He said that the office force 
consist'ed. of approximately eight employees, and that there had been con­
siderable turnover. According to WARD, he had left all records in the 

. possession of JOHN CAROfI and JAMES HACKNEY, who was then Sales Manager. 
WARD believed that HAClmE~was hm~ employed as a 'Portable Sales Representative 
for the REHThTGTON-RAND COMPAN'I at BUffalo, New York. He further advised that 
upon the completion of each month all typewrite~s p91d on trial or on loan 
were a matter of record, which record indicat~d the name .:t: the purchase.r, 
and that these records were directed each month to the WOODSTOCK TYP~1RITER 
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COMPANY at Woodstock, Illinois. With regard to the apparent conflict in 
the statements ef WARD and C1\RO/1T concerning the period of employment of 
THOMAS GRADY, it should be noted that according to the records of the home 
office of the WOODSTCCK TYFE7IRITER COMPANY, GRADY was employed for a period 
by the Philadelphia Agency during 1925 and 1926, after which there was a 
lapse of employment, followed by his re-employment during a portion of 1927. 

The Buffalo Office has been requested to locate. and interview 
JAMES HACKNEY for any knowledge he might have of assistance to the instant 
investigation. 

By teletype dated December 21, 1948 the Bj.rmingham Office 
advised that the offices of REMINGTON-RAND in Birmingham had stated that 
JOSEPH P. GWYN had previously been employed as a salesman by that company 
at Montgomery, Alabama, and Birmingham, Alabama, but that GWYN had died 
approximately five years ago, and that no information was available at 
REMINGTON-RAND regarding the records of the WOODST<X:K TYPEifIRITER AGENCY at 
Philadelphia. 

HAROLD E. STBINI~, 7040 West Garrett Road, advised that he 
had been Manager of the WOODSTCCI( TYPEi.oVRITER COMPANY from February 1939 to 
March of 1940, . and that all records of the company received by him had been 
turned over to his successor, JACK KREIFELS. STEINKE said that the records 
,of the company had never been audited to his knowledge by any outside agency, 
but that it was possible that the records had b~en audited internally by 
FRANK SWAHLSTEDT, then Treasurer. SWAHLSTEDT has since died, and has been 
succeeded by Mr. N. O. JOHNSON, with whom the Chicago ' Office has maintained 
contact in the instant investigation. I 

Cd;...t"J. 
STEINKE furnished the address of JOSEPH PAR.'l{ER, who succeeded 

JOHN CARON as Manager for the Philadelphia Agency, as being 284 MOli.'I1t View 
Avenue, San Jose, California. The San Francisco Office has been requested 
to locate and interview PARKER concerning the records of th.') Philadelphia 
Agency. 

Mr. JACK XREIFELS, 943 Pratt Street, advised that he had been 
Manager of the Philadelphia VfOODSTCCI< AGE}TCY from September of 1939 until 
shortly before the agenoy was closed, that he had taken over the records of 
the company from the previous Manager and had maintained possession of these 
records until H. No. WEBSTER, Washington, D.C., representative of iVOODSTCCI(, 
had come to Philadelphia ¥ath instructions concerning the closing of the 
Philadelphia Office. He advised that he had actually terminated his em­
ployment with WOODSTreK prior to the diss.olution of the Philadelphia Agency, 
and that the remaining properties had been p~aced in the custody of JOHN 
GALLAGHER. He adq,ed that there had never been an audit conducted of the 
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agency record~ by either an outside firm or by company representatives, and 
that he, KREIFELS, had destroyed no records, nor did he retain any company 
records for his personal use at the time he left the agency_ He said that 
at the time he took charge of the agency he was given a complete inventory 
of the property in the Philadelphia Office, and upon his arrival he checked 
his inventory and found it to be exactly correct. Further, that once each 
month he made a complete inventory of all stock on hand v~ich was sent to 
the home office. KREIFELS recalled a secretary for the Philadelphia Agency 
by- the narr.e of ELIZABETH PARKS. This secretary had likewise been prevj.ously 
mentioned by JOHN CAROW as having an excellent memOj7. According to KREIFELS, 
Miss PAR:<S had been transferred to the Washington, D"C. Office of the 
'NOODSTCCK TYF:g;llRITER COMPANY and had subsequently obtained a government 
job in Washington. IrnEIFELS advised that she could easily be located through 
the Washington Office of WOODSTOCK, which he thinks is still in existence, 

KREIFELS still maintains a typewriter repair service in his 
home, and the machines currently :i.n his possession were examined and it was 
found that he had machines with the following serial numbers: 

351422 
400682 
536013 
542386 
547451 
607066 

In addition there were some reconditioned machines available, 
from which KREIFELS advised that the original number had been removed and 
a new number ~nserted. These numbers are as f~llows: 

RKS 28194 
RI\s 28124 
RN 18017 

KREIFELS explained that the rebuilt machines are handled at 
the factory, at 'which point a complete record of original serial numbers 
should be maintained. 

SPECIMENS SUBMITTED AND WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITERS TRACED 

In t.eferenced rapcrrt it was noted that two carbon specimens 
obtained from HARR~RTIN wer8 submitted to the Bureau for comparison pur­
poses. These specimens were letters dated Janu?ry 14, 1929 qnd February 19, 
1930. 

- 7 -
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By report dated December 13, 1948 the Laboratory has advised 

that a definite conclusion could not be reached in a comparison of these 
two letters with some of the quest.ioned specimens, and that with others it 
was concluded that the carbons submitted had not been typed on the machines 
used to type thE; other questioned specimens. 

Ref~renced.report also indicated the submission of a letter 
addressed to Miss EMMA L~;LLIN}S, The Free Library, Logan Sguare, Phila:'" 
delphia, Pa., postIl'.a.rked December 6, 1931, and signed by DAIS~':~'SLER. 

By report dated December 15, 1948 t~e Laboratory ?dvised that 
it had been concluded that the typewriting appearing on this document had 
been typed with the machine Which had typed a number of questioned documents. 

By letter dated December 20, 1948, the Philadelphia Office has 
furnished to the Laboratory specimens taken from a WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER, 

'I Serial Number 162364.. These specim0ns were received from !.g: • ....J:..QS.EEll_M-!...---·· 
~L~~N, 7821 Fayette Street, vfuo t;yped the specimens on a ietter, eXplain­

ing that the typewriter was in his- -possossion, and forvfarded the letter to 
the Philadelphia Office as a resu:t of newspaper publicity appearing in the 
instant investigation.' 

By letter dated December 21, i948 typewriting specimens were' 
forwarded to the Laboratory from Woodstock type'writer, serial number Nl68988. 

By letter dated December 22, 1948 additional specimens obtained 
from WOODSTOCK typewriters N-169085 and N-157542 have been submitted to the 
Laboratory for comparison purposes, 

These specimens have been submitted inasmuch as it has been 
impossible to obtain the original purchase of each typewriter and since the 
serial number indicates manufacture probably during the year 1927. 

As previously set forth, JQHN GALLAGHER, the last person in 
possession of records of the Philadelphia ~gency of WOODSTOCK, furnished a 
list of individuals and companies for Y~10m repairs had been performed by the 
Philadelphia Agency ydthin the appro:::imate last five years of its existence. 
r~. GALLAGHER noted a number of names which he believed had had repairs 
performed wherein the typewriters had serial numpers indicating manufacture 
approxtmately in 1927. Investigation regarding these names is set forth 
below, and was made in an attempt. to establish, if possible, the date of 
purchase in 1927 of new WOODSTOCK typewriters which would indicate more 
closely the group of serial numbers in nhich the serial number of the 
machine purchased byFANSLER-1~RTIN would be contained. 

- 8 -
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At J. H. TERRY, INC., Drexel Building, Philadelphia, it was 

determined that typewriter number N-169653 had been purchased as a new machine 
during the month of July 1928, exact date unknown, and that the salesman from 
whom it was purchased was one VINCENT E. SLEIGH. The record books of J. H. 
TERRY reflect that this machine had been paid for on Septeaber 4, 1928 in the 
amount of ~67b50;nat, and included the turning in of an eld UNDEEJOOD type­
writer. The information was received from Miss CATHERINE T. '[fOODS, Secretary. 

From Mr. ISAAC GASS, Drexel Building, it was determined that 
WOODSTOCK typewriter #N-210524 had been purchased approximately in 1932 from 
HERMAN MA.YER, 101 West Avenue, Jenkintovm. Inasmuch as the serial number of 
this machine indicates manufacture subsequent to 1927, no further inquiry was 
made concerning it. At the Down-Town Club in the ledger Building, through 
Mr. JACOB DONEY, Assistant Manager, it was determined that WOODSTCCK type­
writer 8J161256 (16" carriage) had been purchased in 1935 from a woman who 
cannot be identified by Mr. D~VEY or other club officials. 

From Mr. HERBERT BRYAN, formerly in the Bourse Building, now 
at 4031 Bonsell Avenue, Drexel Hill, Pa., it was determined that be had 
WOODSTOCK typewriter N-202387, but 'was only able to advise that he had pur­
chased this machine nearly twenty years ago. The serial number, however, 
indicates that the machine was manufactured subsequent to 1927. 

At, the U. S. REVIK7, 500 Walnut Street, Mr. ROBERI' R. DEAPJ)ON, 
III, President, advised that the U. S. REVIEW' had only purchased foUl;' 
VmODSTOCK typewritf.3rs, all of which had been purchased as now machines from 
the VfOODSTOCl~ COMPANY, but bore serial numbers as fellows: 

N-471696 
N-474449 
N-476554 
N-47,6568 

Inasmuch as these numbers are obviously of machines manufactured of much 
more recent date, no further inquiry was made. 

At the BANES-MEYER COMPAr-rI, 3915 Pow'elton Avenue, through 
Miss EMILY M. ZUCHNITT, tt was determined that the serial number of the 
WOODSTOCK Typewriter in the possession of BANES-i~YER was HN-142439E. 

, She was unable to furnish any record as to the exact date this machine was 
purchased, and could advise only that it was purchased sometime prior to 
1929. Inasmuch as this machine appears to have been manufactured prior to 
1926, no further investigation concerning it was made, 

Anothe,r name pointed out by Mr~ GALLAGHER was Mr. EBERLY, 
26th and Columbia. This machine is now in the posse~sion of SAMUEL HERMAN, 
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2601 Col~~bia Avenue, and bears serial number 168988. It vms not possible 
to trace the ownership and purchase of this machine, and therefore specimens 
were taken from the machine and have been submitted to the Bureau as indicated 
above. 

. Mr. LOUIS KAYE, President of RYDERS, INC., 4862-64 North BrQad' 
Street, is in possession of WOODSTOCK typewriter N-151727. Mr. KI!.YE advised 
that no records exist covering the purchase of ~~is nmchine, and that the 
accountant who handled such purchases has been dead for a number of years. 
Inasmuch as the serial number would indicate manufacture prior to 1927, no 
specimens were taken from the machine. 

Another name listed by Mr. GALLAGHER ViaS Mr. J .• ViJ. HARMER, 
Fidelity-Philadelphia T~~st Building. This machine has been located in the 
possession of Mrs. MOLLlE HARMER, 212 J?,ochelle Avenue, and boars serial number 
N-275396. N.rs. HARMER was unable to furnish infonnation concerning the date 
of purchase of this machine, and inasmuch as the serial number indicates 
manufacture in a period considerably aft~r 1927, no further investigation 
was made concerning the machine. 

Another name indic~tcd by GALLAGHER as having a machine with 
a serial humber manufactured approximately in 19~was that of E. S. THOMPSON, 
2216 Chestnut Street. It was ascertained that THOMPSON had turned in an old 
WOODSTCCl( typewriter to JAC:£( KREIFELS approximately October 1948~ The records 
of THOMPSON's cash expenditures reflect the purchase of a type\vriter on 
January 25, 1948 for $55.00. THO~~SON has advised that he believes this 
item was for the purchase of the ViOODSTCCK typewriter turned in by him to 
KREIFELS but that he cannot be positive of this. 

During the interview wtth JACK KREIFELS set forth above it 
was determined that the serial number of the machine received by him from 
THOMPSON was number 174453. 

On December 14, 1948 information was received from J. SIEGMUND 
LEVIN, 1217 North Franklin Street, that he was in possession of an old 
WOODSTCCK typewriter. Mr. LEVIN was subsequently contacted in order to 
ascertain the serial number of this machine. It was determined that this 
number was N-188729E. Mr. LEVIN's only recollection was that he had pur­
chased the machine ' new probably in the Summer of 1929, but that ho had no 
record vmich would shrnv the date of purchase. Inasmuch as the machine 
appears to have been manufactured subsequent to Januar,r 1, 1928, no further 
investigation was conducted concerning this machine. 

- 10 -
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MISCELLANEOUS 

By teletype dated December 18, 1948 the Bureau advised that 
~~ormation had been received from the Atlanta Office concerning RUSSELL 
GIl'Jl!RA.j!, of Cartersville, Ge orgia, who had allegedly I furnished inf orn:a.t:iOi: 

'Wthe effect that he had been paj.d money by nONAL~S or someone worlang 
for HISS to deliver sealed papers in Washington, n!d. and New York Crt'S' 
during 1938. '1'his teletype instructed the Phil'adelphia -Office' to- verify 
INGRAM's employment during 1937-38 at the THOIl.PSON':"Y....IYMAN COMPAN"f, Norristown, 
Pa., and to determine his r~putation and whether ~r not he was knmvn to have 
been in Washington or New York during this periodo By teletype dated December 
20, 1948 the Bureau was advised that investigation at Norristown at the 
THOMPSON-YJEINMAN C Q,iPANY reflected that inquiry of the following employees 
of that company--EDWARD BIDDY, MALICHI McGHEE, and HA:ROLD NELSON, as well as 
TOM McEVER, Manager, all of wh·om originate at Cartersville, Geor~ia, Showed 
that the ~pove-mentioned individuals had never heard of anyo~r named RUSSELL 
or HOP.AC~1\~RAM •. It v:as determined, however, th~t one JAC~~RA.M resembled 
the descriPtJ:on g1ven 1n the Bureau teletype ment10ned above, WJ..th t'he ex­
ception of the fact that JACK INGFJ1.r:1 has coal-black hair and that he is 
approximately 38 to 40 years of a[e. It was detennined that JACK INGRAM 
worked for the Pennsylvania branch of THOlvIPSON-1'ffi:INMAN COl,WANY for a period 
of approximately three or four weeks sometime during the period between 1931 
and 1936; that JACK INGRAM may also have:; worked for the company at its 
office in Cartersville, G~orgia. 

According to McEVER, no local records exist concerning company 
activit'ies prior to 1942, at which time a fire destroyed all files. The 
above-mentioned individuals advised that JACK INGRA.M had the reputation of 
being a heavy drinker but that it was understood that h~ had reformed about 
two years previously. They advised that if sober INGRAM would be . reliable , 
that his family is reliable and well regarded in Cartersville! None of the 
above-mentioned individuals was intimately acquainted with JACK nnR.A1-ol. ' 
They advised that while he resided in Pennsylvania he lived in a shack on 
the company premises and cooked his o,vn meals, and that in so far~as they 
knew, he returned directly to Cartersville, Georgia upon leaving the Penn­
sylvania plant. 

These individuals had no knowledge of any trips on the IB rt 
of JACK OORAM to either New York or Washington, D.C. 

The records of the Norristown Police Department and the 
Montgomery County Prison "vere checked, with negative results. 

Indices of the Philadelphia Office regarding J4CK RUSSELL 
and HORACE INGRAM were negative. 

PENDING 
Kisseloff-2188 
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LEADS 

THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION 

AT SAN JOSE,. CALIFORNIA 

Will interview Mr. CHARLES PARKER, 284 MOll.Tlt View Avenue) for 
any information he may have regarding tne records of the Phila­
delphia Agency of the WOODSTCCK TYPEVlRITER COMPANY. This lead 
was set out by teletype dated December 21, 1948. 

THE BUFFALO CFFICE 

AT BUFFALO, NEW YOOK 

Will locate Mr. JAMES PJ\.CKNEY through REMIl\U'TON-RAND for any 
information he may have regarding the records ~f the Philadelphia 
Agency of VfOODSTCCK CCMPANY and/or THOMAS GRADY.. This lead was 
set out by teletyp8 dated December 21, 1948. 

THE MILVIAUl<EE DIVISION 

AT WAWivATOSA, :.'ITSQONSIN 

Will exhibit the typewritten lis1;.s obtained from JOHN GALLAGHER 
to THmf.As. GRADY in order that GRADY might j.dentifJr any names to 
whom he can recall ;;'l\ ving sold a l,,;"OODSTCCK typewriter in 1927. 
This lead was set out by special delivery letter dated Dec. 20,1948. 

THE WASHINJTON FIELD OFFICE 

AT WASHINGTON! D.C. 

Through the Washington Agency of the WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER COMPANY 
will attempt to locate the present whereabouts of ELIZABETH PARKS, 
a former employee of the Philadelphia Agency pf WOODSTCCK, and 
interview Miss PARKS. concerning anY knowledge spe may have of the 
records of the WOOD~TmIC AGENCY at Philadelphia. This lead has 
not been previously set c:Out in any form. 

- 12 - Kisseloff-2189 
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THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE 

AT PHILhDELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

Upon receipt of information from I;~lwaukee resulting from the 
intervjoew w.ith Tl-IOWlAS GRADY, will attempt to trace any machines 
indicated by GRADY in order to narrow the range of serial numbers 
within which the machine sold to FANSLER-MARrIN might fall. . 

Will report Laboratory findings -vdth regard to typewriting spec­
imGns submitted concerning -jOiOODSTCCK typewriters numbers 157542, 
162364, 168988, and 169085. 

- 13 -
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of this typewriter unsuccessful. Lab­
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Bureau File 74-1333. 
Report of SA JAlT:S L. KIRtT{LAND, dated 
at Philadelphia, Pa., 12-17-48., 
Bureau telet~~e to New York, Boston, 
Baltimore, 'and Philadelphia, dated 12-20-48. 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PA. 

This is the joint investigation of SA JOSEPH 
E. FLAHERTY, PI~ILIP KCCi]ENDERFER) WILLIAM H. , 
NAYLOR, and the writer. 

FJi.RRY L. MARTIN} former partner of THO~,~S 
FANSLER, has been re-interviewed regarding 
the possible existence of partneYship records. 
MARTIN explained that the FANSLER-r5ARTIN 
partnership was -a partnership llin name only, II 
that no partnership agreement papers were dravVll, 
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and that therefore when the partnership was dissolved there were no 
dissolution papers ~nvolved. He stated that the partnership never employed 
any attorneys and never registered its name under any legal requirements 
of the city of Philadelphia or state of Pennsylvania. He remarked that as 
far as actual records were concerned, there were no partnership recordq, 
that the only thing carrying partnership name consisted of letterheads.! 
used in the course of the business. . 

Iv'lARl'IN advised that no partnership books were kept, and that 
no joint bank account was maintained; that there was merely a mutual under~ 
standing between FANSLER and himself concerning payment of partnership 
expenses, which were divided equally. He aiso said that inasmuch as no 
partnership records had been maintained as such, that it had never been 
necessa~J to have an audit made by any outside accountants, nor had an 
inventory of office equipment ever been prepared, to the best of his 
knowledge. 

MARTIN continued that upon the dissolution ~f the partnership 
FANSLER, being the' senior partner, had taken whatever minor records may have 
existed with him, and that he, MARTIN, retained in his p~session no records 
vmatsoever concerning the partnership. 

By teletype dated December' 14, 1948 the Chicago Office advised 
that although no exact records of serial numbers issued by the Woodstock 
T~~ewriter Company vrere maintained for the years 1925 to 1930 that a trade-in 
manual for the use of dealers lists the following approximate serial numbers 
assigned to t~~eYITiters at the beginning of each year, as follows: 

1925 
1926 
1927 
1928 
1929 
1930 
1931 

131,000 
145,000 
160,000 
177 ,000 .. -I! I ..... I : \ 
204,0003 #. 3r:;a?1 (.:;~u.1."')I;tt':6~14 ,:..~ .. 
240,000".2 ;/~ ::u; ... {/; '. t. J,. '. I 
276,000 ' U 

In view of the fact that THOMAS GRADY, the salesman who sold 
the new, Woodstock typewriter to .the FANSLER-MARTIN partnership, resigned on 
December 3, 1927, ~i~t would appear, therefore, that the serial number of 
the typewriter sold to FANSLER-!{.tARTIN would be less than ·177,000. 

RICHARD SAYERS,. Sr., Pres·ident 9f the V:ICTORY TYPEWRITER COMPANY, 
was re-interviewed concerning the taking over ~f the philadelphia Agency of 
the Woodstock Type11,riter Company and adVised that the physical properti~s, 
consisting of typewriters and typewriter parts, were taken over in November 1946, 
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but ti.lat absolutely no records were received from the Philadelphia agency 
of Woodstock Typewriter Agency at the time. He stated that the man in charge 
of the Philadelphia Agency in November of 1946 was JOHN GALLAGHER. 

FORMER WOODSTCCK EMPLOYEES INTERVIEWED 

JCHN GALLAGHER, 2007 S. Redfield Street, advised that he had 
been in charge· of the Philadelphia Agency for the WOODSTCCK TYPE7ffiTIER COMPANY 
in November of 1946, and that approximately two or three weeks prior to the, 
closing of the agency Mr. H. N. lA'EBSTER, then Manager for WOODSTXK at 
Washington, D.C., came to Philadelphia with instructions concerning the closing 
of the Philadelphia Agency. GALLAGEER advised that up6h instructions received 
from WEBSTER he had ~rned a number of records of the Philadelphia Agency, 
and that to the best of his knowledge these records consisted of all repair 
records, and probably included the Philadelphia Office copy of customers' 
invoices. He said that he believed he had returned inventory stock cards, 
wh~ch cards contained a complete history of all typewriters received at the 
Philadelphia Agency, to the fact9ryat Woodstock, Illinois, and that he 
believed he had directed these cards to rtr. H. N~ JOHNSON, Treasurer. He 
stated that WEBSTER was now WGODSTCCK's Southwestern Zcme Manager at Dallas, 
Texas. 

GALLAGJlER continued that he had been a repair man for the 
WOODSTCCK COMPANY ~t Philadelphia during 1927 and was acquainted with THOM.f).s.. 
GRADY. iVhen questioned concerning sales by the Philadelphia Agency during 
the approximate period around 1927 he stated that sales had amounted to 
approximately fifty typewriters a month, and that all of the type~vriters ) 
sold about that time would not have been tlon the shelf" for more than three 
months inasmuQh as the typewriters received from the factory were "moving" 
rapidly. He said that it was customary to receive typewriters from the. . 
factory in quantities of twenty or twenty-five, and that in so far as he 
can recall the serial numbers of each of the groups of typewriters received 
would run consecutively. GALLAGHER advised that he recalled this particular 
model typewriter Since it had no "typebar links." 

GALLAGHER was questioned closely concerning any possible 
records he might have maintained in his own possession. GALLAGHER advised 
that the only record he had maintained was a list of customers which he had 
copied from the records of the agency at the time he determined it was going 
to be turned over to the VICTORY TYPEWRTIER COMPANY.. He said that this list 
consisted solely of persons who had brought typewriters to the agency for 
repair during approximately the ~ast five years bf the existence of the 
Philadelphia ~gency. After examipation qf thi::;; list GA.L~GHER pointed out 
that there were a n~er of name~ on the list of individua~~ and companies 
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whose typewriters contained serial numbers which would have been manufactured 
around 1927. These names were indicated to the reporting agent, and inves­
tigation concerning them will be set forth in a later section of this report. 
The list in question has been forwarded to the Milwaukee Office vd.th the re­
quest that it be exhibited to THOMAS GRADY, In the event GRADY is able to 
identify any of the names as customers to VIDom he sold a new WOODSTCCK typewriter 
in 1927, .Jettempts will be made to determine the serial numbers of these 
machines, naving in mind that the identification of s~ch perial numbers might 
be of assistance ip narrowinf. the group of serial numbers in Ymich the machine 
purchased by FANSIER-MARrIN is contained. 

By teletype dated December 21, 1948 the Dallas Office advised 
that H. N. WEBSTER, now 1lO0DSTCCK TYPEWRITER COMPANY Southwestern Zone Manager, 
had stated that in 1946 he had closed out eigtlt easter~ ~ffices of the WOODSTCCK 
COHPANY, including the office at f'biladelphia. According to 11\TEBSTER, all old 
records at Philadelphia, consisting of repair records, ~~re burned, and only 
current records at that time were kept and inventory stock records were returned 
to the factory in Woodstock, Illinois. V~BSTER has stated that these are 
the instructions he gave to GALLAGHER at Philadelphia, and vhat this procedure 
was made by him and of the company due to the shortage ~f file space. 

By teletype dated December 20, 1948 the Chicago Office advised 
that :Mr. MELVIN O. JOHI\TSON, Secretar;y--Treasurer of the WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER 
COI~ANY, at Woodstock, Illinois, had been unable to locate Philadelphia branch 
records, and ·did net recall the receipt Qf stock records from Philadelphia ' 
although he believed that some records had been received and vrer~ later destr~yed. 
A search of the available files pertaining to stock, service and sales, 
revealed no pertinent records. Mr. JOHNSON had indicated that he would make 
further inquiries at the plant and exhaust all possibil:Lties concerning the 
location of Philadelphia Agency records. 

JOHN O. CARON, 5318 Locust Street, Philadelphia, presently 
employed by the REMINGTON-RAND COY'J'ANY, advised that he had come to Phila­
delphia on november 26, in either 1926 or 1927, from Detroit, where he had 
been Manager of the local branch of the WOODSTOCK TYPE'~TRITER COMPANY. He 
had been assigned to Philadelphia by the company to manage the Philadelphja 
Agency. He further said he recalled THOHAS GRADY, the salesman, and said 
that he had hired GRADY s!:1ortly after he, CAROn, had come to Philadelphia, 
and that GRADY had ramained in the emoloy of the Philadelphia Agency for 
seven or eight months but that it had-been necessary to ask for GRADY's 
resi~nation due to a lack of sales volume on his part. He indicated that 
GRADY's record had been clean, and that all machines charged to him had 
been returned to the company at the time of his resignati~n. He inSisted 
that the only reason for GRADY's dismissal was lack of sales volume. 

- 4-
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CAROW was questioned concerning the possibility that any 
typewriters might have been missing from the records of the typewriter agency 
and advised that he had never experienced the loss of a type~vriter through 
theft at the Philadelphia Agency-prior to 1933. 

CARON was asked to identify all persons who had been in charge 
of the Philadelphia Agency from 1925 until the time the agency closed. He 
furnished the following j_denti ties: 

SAll WARD 
JOHN CAROl{ 
CHARLES PARKER 
JOSEPH GWYN 
H. E. S'J;'EINKE 
JACK KREIFELS 
JOHN GALLAGHER 

CAROW advised th~t SA~E WARD might be located by investigation 
at St. Louis, Missouri, and that <.TC6EPH GWYN was be.lieved to be vvith REMIIDTON­
RAND at Birmingham, Alabama. He like'wise furnished the location of STEINKE 
at Philadelphia. C~RONcould give no information concerning the ~hereabouts 
of CHARLES PARKER. CAROw likewise advised that monthly reports had been sub­
mitted to the home office of the WOODSTCCK TYPEVffiITER C OJ.IAPANY, and that it had 
never been the practice to have an outside agency audit the records at Phila­
delphia, nor, to his knowledge, had an internal audit ever been conducted by 
the company. He said that all records received by him were, j,n turn, turned 
over to CHARLES PARKER, his i~~ediate successor, and that he retained absol­
utely no records in his possession or IGlOW of no records whic~ would assist 
in the identification of a. sale G>f a type"vriter .to the FANSI.ER..,.MARTIN part­
nership. 

By teletype dated December ~l, 1948, the St. Louis Office 
advised that it had located SAM V. VIARD, now a r6altor in St. Louis, who 
had advised that he had. been Branch Manager for the WOODSTCC;{ TYPEWRITER 
COMPANY from September 1922 until October 1926, that THOWlAS GRADY had been 
employed by him as a sales representative, and that he considered GRADY a 
reputable and highly intelligent employee. He said that th~ office force 
consist·ed. of approximatoly eight employees, and that there had been con­
siderable turnover. According to WARD, he had left all records in the 
possession of JOHN CARCNJ and JAMES HACKNEY, who was then Sales ~anager. 
WARD believed that HACKNEY was nmv employed as a Portable Sales Representative 
for the REMu'TGTON-RAND COMPANY at Buffalo, New York. He further advised that 
upon the completion of each m0nth al~ typewrit~rs SQ14 on trial or on loan 
were a matter of record., which record :j..nqicated the na!j19 ,f the purchaser, 
and that these records were directed each month to the WOODSTOCK TYFK\fRITER 
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COMPANY at Woodstock, illinois. With regard to the apparent conflict in 
the statements ~f WARD and CAROff concerning the period of employment of 
THOliiAS ·GRADY, it sheuld be noted that according to the records of the home 
offj.ce of the WOODSTOCK TYPE;VRITER COMPANY, GRADY was employed for a pericxi 
by the Philadeiphia Agency during 1925 and 1926, after which. there -.vas a 
lapse of employment, followed by his re-employment during a portion of 1927. 

The Buffalo Office has been requested to locate and interview 
JAMES HACKNEY for any knowledge he. might have of assi~tance to the instant 
investigation. 

By telG.type dated December 21, i948 the Birmihgham Office 
advised that the offices of RE~INGTON-P~ND in Birmingham had stated that 
JOSEPH P. GWYN had previously been employed as a salesman py that company 
at Montgomery, Alabama, and Birmingham, Alabama, but that GWYN had died 
approximately five years ag~and that no information was available at 
REMINGTON-RAND regarding the records of the WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER AGENCY at 
Philadelphia. 

HAROLD E. STEINIlli, 7040 West Garrett Road, advised that he . 
had been Manager of the VlOODSTCCF TYPE1;"VRITER COMPAffi from February 1939 to 
March of 1940, and that all r~cords of the company. received by him had been 
t~ned over to his successor, JACK KREIFELS. STEINKE said that the records 
of the company had never been audited.to his knowledge by any o~tside agency, 
but that it was possible that the records had been audited internally 'by 
FRANK SWAHLSTEDT, then Treasurer. SWAHLSTEDT has since died, and has been 
succeeded by Mr. N. O. JOHNSON, with whom the Chicago Offico has maintained 
contact in the instant invest~gation. 

STEINKE furnished the address of JOSEPH PARKER, who succeeded 
JOHN CARON' as Manager for the Philadelphia Agency, as being 284 M01l."1t View 
Avenue, San jose, California. The San Francisco Office has been requested 
to locate and interview PARICER concerning the records of th3 Philadelphia 
Agency. 

Mr. JACK KREIFELS, 943 Pratt Street, advised that he had been 
Manager of the Philadelphia WOODSTCCK AGENCY from September of 1939 until 
shortly before the agency was closed, that he had taken over the records of 
the company from the previous Manager and had maintained possession of these 
records until li. N. WEBSTER, Washington, D.C., representative of ~OODSTOCK, 
had come to Philaqe+pnia ,with instructions concerning the closing of the 
Philadelphia Office. He aqvised that h~ had aotually terminated his em­
ployment with WOODSTCCK prior to the dissolution qf the Philadelphia Agency, 
anq that the remaining properties had been p~qceq in tne custody of JOHN 
GALLAGHER. He added that there had never been an audit conducted of the 
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agency records by either an outside firm or by company representatives, and 
that he, ICRE IFELS , had destroyed no records, nor did he retain any company 
records for his personal use at the time he left the agency. He said that 
at the time he took charge of the agency he was given a complete invento~J 
of the property in the Philadelphia Office, and upon his arrival he checked 
his inventory and found it to be exactly correct. Further, that once each 
month he made a complete ~nventory of all stock on hand vVhich was sent to 
the home office~ KREIFELS recalled a secretary for the Philadelphia Agency 
by the nai'r.e of ELIZABETH PARKS~ This secretar;r had likewise been previously 
mentioned by JOHN CAROW as hav:ing an e:ictellent memoi.1~r. According to IrnEIFELS, 
Miss PARKS had been transferred to the Washington, D .. C. Office, of the 
iVOODSTCCK TYFEYiRITER COMPANY and had subsequently obtained a' government 
job in Washington. IffiEIFELS advised that she could easily be located through 
the Washington Office of WOO~STOCK) which he thinks is still in existence. 

KREIFELS still maintains a t'ypewriter repair service in his 
home, and the mach:ines currently in his possession were examined and it was 
found that he had machines with the following serial numbers: 

351422 
4~J0682 
536013 
542386 
547451 
607066 

In addition there were some reconditioned machines available, 
from which KREIFELS'_ advised that the original number had been removed and 
a new number inserted. These n~mbers are as f~llows: 

RKS 28194 
RIG 28124 
RN 18017 

KREIFELS explained that the rebuilt machines are handled at 
the factory, at which point a complete record of original serial numbers 
should be ma:intained. 

SPECThmNS SUBMITTED Al'lD WOOnSTCCK TYPEWRITERS TRACED 

In creferenced raport it was noted that two carbon specimens 
obtained from HARRY MARTIN 'were submitted to the Bureau for comparison pur­
poses. These specimens were letters dated January 14, 1929 and February 19, 
1930. 
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By report dated December 13; 1948 the Laboratory has advised 
that a definite conclusion cOuld\n~be reached in a comparison of these 
two letters vlith some of the ques'cibned specimens, and that with others it 
was concluded that the carbons submitted had not been typed on the machines 
us~d to type thb other questioned ,specimens. 

Referenced report also jndicated the submission of a letter 
addressed to Miss ~1MA L. HELL INGS , The Free LibrarJ, Logan Square, Phila­
delphia, Pa., postmarked December 6, 1931, and signed by DAISY FANSLER. 

By report dated December 15, 1943 t~e Laboratory aqvised that 
it had been concluded that the typewriting appearing on this document had 
been typed with the machine waich had typed a number of questioned documents. 

By letter dated December 20, 1948, the Philadelphia Office has 
furnished to the Laboratory specimens taken from · a WOODSTCCK TYPE';lRITER, 
Serial Number '162364. These specimons were received from Mr. JOSEPH M. 
HOLAHAN, 7821 Fayette Street, \~o typed the specimens on a letter, explain­
ing that the typewriter was in his possession, and forwarded the letter to 
the Philadelphia Office as a resu~t of newspaper publicity appearing in the 
instant investigation. 

By letter dated December 21, 1948 typewriting specimens were 
fo~mrded to the Laboratory from Woodstock typewriter, serial n~~ber Nl68988. 

By letter dated December 22, 1948 additional specimens obtained 
from WOODSTOCK typewriters N-169085 and N-157542 have been submitted to the 
Laboratory for comparison purposes. 

These specimens have been submitted inasmuch as it. has been 
impossible to obtain the original purchase of each typewriter and since the 
serial number indicates manufacture probably during the year 1927. . 

As previously set forth, JQHN GALLAGHER, the last person in 
possession of records of the Philadalphia ,Agency of WOODST<X:I(, furnished a 
list of individuals and companies for v~10m repairs had been performed by the 
Philadelphia Agency within the appro:::imate last five years of its exist.ence. 
15r. GALLAGHER noted a number of names which he believed had had repairs 
performed wherein the typewriters had serial numbers indicating manufacture 
approximately in 1927. Investigatio~ regarding these names is set forth 
below, and was made in an attemp-i:, to establish, if possible, the date of 
purchase in 1927 of new WOODSTCCI~ typewriters which would indicate more 
closely the group of serial numbers in which the perial number of the 
machine purqhased by FANSLER-MARTIN would be qontained. 

Kisseloff-2198 ... a ... 
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At J. H. TERRY, INO., Drexel Building, Philadelphia, it was 
determined that typewriter number N-169653 had been purchased as a new machine 
during the m~nth of July 1928, exact date unknown, and that the salesman from 
vmom it was purchased was one VINCENT E. SLEIGH. The record books of J. H. 
TERRY reflect that this machine had been paid for on September 4, 1928 in the 
amount of ~67050.:net, and included the turning in of an old UNDERWOOD type­
writer. The information was received from Miss OATHERINE T. WOODS, Secretary. 

From Mr. ISAAO GASS, Drexel Building, it was determined that 
WOODSTCOh typewriter #N-210524 had been purchased approximately in 1932 from 
HERMAN MAYER, 101 West Avenue, Jenkintovm. Inasmu.ch as the serial number of 
this machine indicates manufacture subsequent to 1927, no further inquiry was 
made concerning it. At the Down-Town Olub in the Ledger Building, through 
Mr. JAOOB DO,\lEY; Assistant Manager, it wa~ determined that WOODSTCCK type­
writer 8J161256 (16" carriage) had been purchased in 1935 from a woman who 
cannot be identified by Mr. D01my or other club officials. 

From Mr. HERBERT BRYAN, formerly in the Bourse Building, now 
at 4031 Bonsell Avenue, Drexel Hill, Pa., it was determined th~t be had 
WOODSTCOK typewriter N-202387, but was only able to advise that he had pur­
chased this machine nearly twenty years ago. The serial number, however, 
indicates that the machine was manufactured subsequent to 1927. 

At. the U. S. REVIE"7, 500 ·Walnut Street, Mr. ROBERI' R. DEAPJ) ON, 
III, President, adv.ised that t~e U. S. REVIEW· had only purchased four 
VfOODSTOOK typewriters, all of which had been purchased as new machines from 
the WOODSTOCK OOMPA NY , but bore serial nUmbers as fellows: 

N-47l696 
N-474449 
N-476554 
N...:476568 

Inasmuch as these numbers are obviously of machines manufactured of much 
more recent date, no further inquiry was made. 

At the BANES-I...m:YER OOMPANY, . 3915 powelton Avenue, through 
Miss EMILY M.· ZUCHNITT, it was determined that the serial nTh~ber of the 
WOODSTCOK Typewriter in the possession of BANES-I"m:YER was HN-142439E. 
She was unable to furnish any record as to the exact date this machine was 
purchased) and could advise only that it was purchased sometime prior to 
1929. Inasmuch as this machine appears to have been manufactured prior to 
1926, no further investig~tion concerning it was made. 

Another name pointed Qut by Mr, GALLAGHER was Mr. EBERLY, 
26th and Columbia. This machine is now in the possession of SAMUEL HERijAN, 
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2601 Columbia Avenue, and bears serial number 168988. It vres not possible 
to trace the ownership and purchase of this machine, and therefore specimens 
were taken from the m~chine and have been submitted to the Bureau as indicated 
above. . 

Mr ... LOUIS KAYE, President of RYD~RS, INC., 4862-64 North Broad 
Street, is in possession of WOODSTOCK typewriter N-151727. Mr. KAYE advised 
that no records exist covering the purchase of ~~is machine, and that the 
accountant who handled such purchases has been dead for a ;number of years. 
Inasmuch as the serial number would indicate manufacture prior to 1927, no 
specimens were taken from the machine. 

Another name listed by lfJr. GALLAGHER was Mr. J ~ W. HARMER, 
Fidelity-Philadelphia T~~st Building. This machine has been located in the 
possession of Mrs. MOLLIE HARMER, 212 Rochelle Avenue, and bears serial number 
N-275396. N.rs. HARMER was unablG to furnish information concerning the date 
of purchase of this machine, and inasmuch as the serial number indicates 
manufacture in a period considerably after 1927, no further investigation 
was made concerning the machine. 

Another name indicated by GAI:LAG~R as having a machine with 
a serial number manufactured approximately in 1947 was that of E. S. THOMPSON, 
2216 Chestnut Street. It W!3.S ascertained that THOMPSON bag turned in an old 
WOODqTCCK typewriter to JACK KREIFELS approximately October 1948~ The re.cords 
of THOMPSON"s cash expenditures reflect the purchase of a type'wri ter on 
January 25, 1948 for ~55.00. THO~JPSON has advised that he believes this 
item was for the purchase of the WOODSTOCK typewriter turned in by him to 
IffiEIFELS but that he cannot be positive of this. 

During the interview with JACK KREIFELS set forth above it 
was determined that the serial number of the .machine receivod by him from 
THOMPSON was number 174453. 

·On Pecember 14,1948 information was received from J. SlEGMUND 
LEVIN, 1217 North Franklin Street, that he was in possession of an old 
WOODSTOCK typeV{I':J..ter. Mr. LEVIN was subsequently contacted in order to 
ascertain the s~:dal number of this machine ~ It was determined that this 
number was N.,...:j..88729E. Mr. LEVIN's only recollection was that he had pur­
chased the maqhine new probably in the Summer of 1929, but that he had nQ 
record vmich woUld sh~v the date of purchase. Inasmuch as the machine 
appears to have been manufactured subsequent to January 1,. 1928, no further 
investigation was· conducted concerning this machine. 

- 10 -
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MISCELLANEOUS 

By teletype dated December 18; 1948 the Bureau advised that 
information had been received from the Atlanta Office concerning RUSSELL 
INGRAM, of Cartersville, Georgia, who had allegedly furnished information 
to the effect that he had been paid money by DONALD HISS or someone YlOrking 
for HI$S to deliver sealed papers in Washington, D.C, and New York City 
during 1938. This teletype instructed the Philadelphia Office to verify 
INGRAM I s employment during 1937-38 at the THOMPSON-'i'lYlflAN COMPAN"Y, Norristown, 
·Pa., and to determine his reputatj.on and whether c:>r-not he was known to have 
been in ',Vashington or New York during this periodo By teletype dated December 
20, 1948 the Bureau was advised that investigaticn at Norristown at the 
THOMPSON-WEINMAN C Q,1PANY reflected that inquiry of the following employees 
of that company--EDTIARD BIDDY, MALICHI McGHEE, and HAROLD NELSON, as well as 
TOM McEVER, 1'Ianager, all of whom originate at Cartersville, Georgia, showed 
that the above-mentioned individuals had never heard of anyone named RUSSELL 
or HORACE INGRAM. It was determined, however, that one JACK n.uMM resembled 
the description given in the Bureau teletype \ mentioned above, vdth the ex­
ception of the fact that JACK INGRA:M has coal-black hair and that he is 
:approximately 38 to 40 years of a[;e. It was detennined that JACK INGRA.'l\[ 
worked for the Pennsylvania branch of THOMPSON-WEINMAN COMPANY for a. period 
of approximately three or four weeks sometime during the period between 1931 
and 1936; that JACK INGRAM may also hav~~ worked for the company at its 
office in Cartersville, Georgia. 

According to McEVER, no local records exist concerning company 
activities prior to 1942, at which time a fire destroyed all files. The 
above-mentioned individuals advised that JACK INGRMA had the reputation of 
being 'a heavy drinker but that it was understood that he had reformed about 
two years previously. They advised that if sober INGRAM would be reliable, 
that his family is reliable and well regarded in Gartersville. None of the 
above-mentioned individuals was intimately acquainted with JACK INGRAM. 
They advised that while he resided in Pennsylvania he lived in a shack on 
the company premises and cooked his own meals, and that in so far as they 
knew, he returned directly to Cartersville, Georgia upon leaving the Penn-
sylvania plant. . 

The:;;e individuals had no knowledge of any trips on the IB rt 
of JACK OORAM to either New York or Washingtcn,.D .. C •.. 

The records of the Norristmvn Police Department and the 
Montgomery County Prison were checked', with negative results. 

Indices of the Philadelphia Office regarding JACK RUSSELL 
and HORACE INGHAM were negative. 

PENDING 
Kisseloff-2201 
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LEADS 

THE SAN FRANCISGO.DryI§ION 

AT SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 

Will interview Mr. CHARLES PARI<ER, 284 ~.10unt View Avenue, for 
any information he may have regarding the records of the Phil~­
delphia Agency of the W'OODSTCCK TYPEVffiITER COIvIPANY. This le'ad 
was set out by teletype dated December 21, 1948. 

THE BUFFALO CFFICE 
, 

AT BUFFALO, NEW YCRK 

Will locate Mr. JAMES HACKNEY through RE~n:l\nTON-RAND for any 
information he may have regarding the records ~f the Philadelphia 
Agency of WOODSTCCK CCMPANY and/or THOMAS GRADY. This lead was 
set out by teletype dated December 21, 1948. 

THE Mn.-v1AUI<EE DIVISION 

AT W·AUViA.TCSA, 'NISCONSIN 

Will exhibit the typewritten lists obtained from JOHN GALLAGHER 
to THOMAS GRADY in order that GRADY might identif~r any names to 
whom he can recall ;';." ving sold a l.';OODSTCCK typewriter in 1927. 
This lead wa~ set out by special delivery letter dated Dec. 20,1948. 

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

AT WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Through the Washington Agency of the WOODSTCCK TYFm'VRITER COMPANY 
will attempt to locate the present whereabouts of ELIZABETH PARKS, 
a former employee of the Philadelphia Agency of WOODSTCCK, and 
interview Miss PARKS concerning any knowledge she may have of the 
records of the WOODSTCCK AGENCY at Philaq.elphia. This 'lead has 
not been previously set~ut in any form. 

Kisseloff-2202 
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THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

Upon receipt of information from Milwaukee resulting from the 
intervj.ew with THOlflAS GRADY, wilJ. attempt to trace any machines 
indicated by GRA.DY in order to narrow the range of serial numbers 
within which the machine sold to FANSLER-MARrIN might fall. 

Will report Laboratory findings vdth regard to type1vriting spec­
imens submitt3d concerning ~·.-OODSTCCK t;n:.ewri ters nUlilbers 157542, 
162364, 168988, and 169085. 

- 13 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

TO 

W 
I Director, i FBI DATE: December 24, 1948 Attn: FBI Laboratory 

I GUY HOTTEL, SAC, \'lashington Field 
. , (!) 

SUBJECT: 
J. D. i1ImITTAt~RCHAl.:.BERS, 1-;as; 
AIDE..l1.llJrIISS 
PERJlJRY; ESPIOn\GE: - R; 
InrERHAL SECDllITY - R 

Attached hereto is a typeT~itten letter, signed by 
AIDER HISS, on the letterhead of the Carnegie Endm~ent for 

,.. International Peace, and dated November 3, 1947. The letter 
'K~' .Tas addressed to 1.1;r::. ROBERT E. LA1~:mm, Assistant Secret~ry, The 

____ Real Estate Title .Insurance Com;:-any, 503 - E Street, H. u., 
Ylashin3ton, D. C., and was obtained from the ColUr.J.bia Title 
Insurance Co~any, on De cember 23, 1948, by Special A3ents CARL 
lJ. DeTE::PLE and '~iILLIlI1 I H. ATiU:;SON of the ;:iashington Field Office. 

The attached specimen is for comparison TIith~Y/h¢..~1 . 
typen".citing specimens in instant case, and should be returned 
to the ~iashin3ton l!'ield Office 1iaen tIteAVxamination is completed. . 

crm:cl 
74-94 
Enclosure 

cc - !Jen York 

~ R'ETAIN~~ TN J 

o .) S'PEClM~N~ l) l:Ul!k'O~r ' 

RECORDE -M 3 Va: 3~Ml . ft, /jIb", 
~ u,,, --7' W 

~\r(~~~}~~l " . 
11)// l"vI)( Kisseloff-2204 
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REPORT 
of the 
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.....a::- LABORATORY ---t.-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON D. C. 

II', 'nr :l4,. 1" 
. ... Nl .... J'tIP-,.r .... nt Lt' •• , • .,. _ ~ 11 .... diM 

ffltldd •••• " .. "' .......... ~.ra. ...... I .... 1,.... C: 

Examination request""'Ult"t. 

Specimens: 

D .. ..-lull' Wt, .. ~ __ i ... \lIM \0 ~ 
.... ..,..s. .. l.!.1MIt aboft .. 195 .. _tt .... \0 t7.fl 1$ ibrov&b ql9. 

5i*J •• nt I9S U ~ "'ad.ta 10 u.. .1Id .... 'Wcl Of1'104t, 
.. photo~ ___ W. ~!a taw ~ •• rUt. . 
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Form No. 1 
-"i ~ S t_;.~~ CnlGINAT'EO AT 

REPORT MADE AT 

• 
NE. YORK CITY 

o.o.TE WHEN 
MADE 

D:::NIh1R, COLORADO 
TI1'1..E 

CiliU3GED: (!) 

PE:RIOD 

12-17-2,3-48 

Jki ~ty:ID : .liITTlili]~~~{ CHb1IBE;:"{S, v:as; 
i-.LG:1i:-HISS. 

• •• 

. \ : ' 

., >II!IRnOORT MADE BY 

ED7iIN O. JOHNSON 

PERJ1J.ciY 
ESPIONi..GE - R 

eck 

; ' SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFEnENCE: 

::ETAILS: 

NOi.=lliiAl'T C.,fIXLZR, forner fellow govcrnnent er.1ployee 
of PHILlt7#..ENO~ states that PHILIP :-iENO y;as .. ler.1ber (If 
C.L and a~tel,lpted to recruit hiD into the C.P. in 1942. 
JOHN ':'E~:LNTON, close friend of PHILIP hENO, although 
adr~tted d. P. c cnnection, refused to answer any questio~ 
indicating any CP ~ffiliation or actiVlty on'the part of 
PHILIP hENO. Qther for .. ler fellow employees interviey:ed 
but no evidence of CP activities of PHILIP P~NO prior to 
1944 developed. PHILIP HENO reportedly , II ih i~lbuquerque, 
N,)w l1exico, and brother FRiJ·iKLIN VICTO' I" .... i'JO believed to 
be in Agua Caliente, Hot Sprinf:.,s, "~lr' zona. - r 

_ P _ ooEERm£Hia~ 
·/t/ 

Report of Special i.gent E. O. JOHNSON dated Decel.lber 12, 
1948.< 8.t Denver, Colorado. 
Telt1type ,fro.] N€1"; York City to Denver and itich1:tond dated 
Decc .. ,ber 16), 1948. ", 
Bureau I f, ttor to ,iashington F)'81d dated Decenber 13, 1948. 
Bur<:.>&u iELetype to Denv",r dated Deceuber 17, 1948. 

The title of this case has been changed to include the 
additional subj ~ct, J\LGEa HISS. 

This is a joint report by Special l .. ge 
LEI";'lN:!.,'D " a:-ld the Heporting l>.gent. 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

sea n-3x~ 

- ' .,.It '(~) ... 

'. .. 
~~. ____ , _-,J "'~: -:." - -..... ___ , 

.... • .-: , : /:..:.-t::.,/......,.~"'. ". -
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Dn. File No~ 65-658 , -

Copies of this report: 

6')- Bureau 
'1' - Nen York City (AMSD) ( 65-14920) 
1 - Special Assistant to the Attorney General 

T. J. DONEGAN, New York City 
2 - lUbany 
2 - Baltimore (Inf<r') (65-1:642) 
2 - Chicago 
2 - KL Paso 
2 - Indianapolis 
2 - Por-:-,land 
2 - Phoenix 
2 - San Francisco 
2 - r-a.shingt.on 
3 - Denver 
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By te13type dated December 16, 1948, the New York City Divi 3: eM> q " ~~s. t~! 
the Denver, Colorado, and Richoond, Virginia, Offices to locate and 
ip.terview JOHN ~LLEY noVi at the University of Colorado, and Em'ilffiD '.-. 
~ SPJJ'ill noVl at the Urq.. versi ty of Virginia" in view of the fact thai{ .. 
FRiiNKJ;,lN VICTOR RENO had stated that he had been v/orking on a book whiqb.' · 
T/as tentatively enti tle.d-il!.Exterior Ballistics up to 1945". This book ,.,liR 
being prepared ' in c ollabona tion vIi th the above named profess ors McSHhNE " 
and KELLEY, Vlho were former fellow Vlorkers in the AbE:lrdeen Prov:i,ng Grotmds, 
liEKO admi tt.ed that from time to time he had for,,!arded restrict~4 material 
obtained from Aberdeen Research Laborator.y Library to McSHliNE and KELLEY. 
and that he had charged out various r~stricted material for research 
purposes,and that some may not have bCiJen charged out in the usual manner. 

Exhaustive inqui~iws were made on the campus of the University of Colorado, 
the Credit Bur~au at Boulder, and the Post Office Department in an eftort 
to locate JOHN, L. KELLEY; however, such an indtvidual vias not known at 
jiloulder or on the Uni versi ty campus.. Similar inquiries Vlere made on the 
campuses of the University of Denver and the Colorado School of Mines at 
Golden, Colorado, v~ich were unproductive ~n locating a JOHN L. KELLEY. 
New York City and Baltimore by teletype dated December 17, 1948, were, 
therefore, rcqu~st8a to furnish more accurate information relative to 
JOHN L. ~LLEYTs whereabouts. By teletype dated December 17, 1948) 
Baltimoro adviscd Denver that according to records at the Abordeen Braving 
Grourd3, JOHN L .. KELLEY showwd his address' as the Department of MathQmatics 
Uni versi ty of California, Berkeley, CaJifornia. Thi,s teletype which 
1j'/aS also dire.cted to Now York City, requested New York City to set out 
the lead to interview JOHN L. KELLEY to the Sen Francisco Office. 

~T_D~N1E~b_GQ;tQRADQ 

By latter dated DQcember 13, 1948, from the Burt..au to V[ashington F:i.eld, 
the Bureau pointed out it was the Attorney Generalts requost that a check 
bo made to determine the personnel and names of all persons, departmental­
·,.is..; who YlGre assoc~ated with van oua individuals, amon~ · them PHILIP R~NO, 
it boing anticipated that t~ey may be su~poepaed before a New York Fed~ra1 
G~nnd Jury_ ' 

£y ~eletypo dated December 17, 1948, the Bureau advised Donvor that in~rr~ 
-..riI.J~.S should be conducted wi th cO-E3mp1oye~s, immediate: auperiors of PHI~*P 
,:1NO regardless. of Conmunist Party connections and that they be interv.i;ewed 
~o~ the purpose of determining Communist Party activities and. sympathies. of 
.tENO 3.nd YJhethElr he is knmm to havo removed official documents from the1

-: 

gO~T(,I'':'l!::(nt agenc~es where he was employed for deli very -to unauthorized ' ~ 
~ ;r'::oDF!" also if he is known to have orally ini'ormed any unauthorized 
pc r'C":10 concerning the information he had obtaio\:ld through his government 
~~~~~. . 
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RESULTS 'OF INTERVIEHS YITTH FORMt::R 
_____ FE1LQ1;~EM.P!P~ ____ _ 

CHbRLES J1~HAM, Attorney 
2345 Route Road 
Lakewood, Colorado 
Office 828 Symes Building . 
Qe!!.v~r~ Q,01o!:.a£o _____ _ 

GRiJI1Jvl YJas interviewed by Special 1I.gElnts JOSEPH C. LEbRNED and the 
Reporting l~gent on December 21, 1~48t at his residence. 

GRI;,HAM stated he acted as PHILI~ REI'JOts attorney within the past few 
months as the result of PHILIP RENO being subpoenaed before the Denver 
Federal Gra~d Jury •. GRAHAM stated that he would answer ~ qu~stion~ 
propounded to him regarding RENO that wouid not violate hi's li.ttorney~ 
Client relationship vuth RENO. 

GPJlliiJfL stated that he first became acquainted with RENO in ~nver; 
Colorado sometime during l.937, 1938, or 1939, when he ne t hiItl at a 
Colorado conference of Social Welfare in Denver, Colorado. GRA~ stated 
thatmen he was appointed Chairman of the Ninth Reglon War Labor Board witl;!. 
headquarters in Denver, Colorado, in November, 1942, he contacted PHILIP 
hENO for kENO's assistance in recommending various individuals who might 
be interested in working in. that ·Qffice. GliAH1\JI!I explained that he had 
the problem of setting up a large office i'n.a short space of time and con­
tacted many indivi~uals requesting their assistanoe in securing personnel.. 
He stated RENO '\\orked from November, 1942, to hpril. or May, 1943, as an 
mconomist in this office • . ,GRAHAM. stated that sev0ral individuals 'were 
recomme~ded to him by, PHILIP RENO for employment but that he is not sure 

"of the identity of all these :!-ndividu~ls., GHAHAM stated that ~ORM1ili C.· 
~P:IXLE~1., .DY:IGHT SPENCER, RALPH~CE, EAYMOND LA VALLE, and GERALD 
~CHETTE may have been the individuals who, had been recommended t~ him 

by IlENO. 

GRfiliAM stated that in 1943 one NOlli~ER made certain charges before 
the Ninth Regional War Labor Board to' the effect that there were certain 
11lo1~bers of the Communist Party employed in that office, op.e of whom was 
PHILIP JENO. GRb.IDJIi stated that he had conducted an eXhaustive in":' 
vvstigation at that tima and had come to t~e conclusion that PIXLER, be~ 
cause of receiVing, a. low efficiency rating and because of :i5hformation ,; 
GlUilllJvI had obtained from PIXLER t S past employers, was;·a 'l!i.ar and that p.e, 
Grll~~l did 'notplace credance in PIXLERts accusations. 

Gh.\lli~.i: ekp;taihet:l -bhat \lpbfi tne d13~dih of RENO"s wife, RU'm{ ~O, PHILIP 
rosi~ned his gbVa~hmefit pobitibti afid he di~ het See REUO again until the 
i9~4 P01iti~al dampaign i~ Denver, Colorado~ at which ttma, he, GRAHAM, 
ra'1 as a Democratic candidate for the first CO!lgr~.onaJ. District of 
·G olo:c ado. He stated RENO was emp~oyed by th~~9li .:tiea~ A?~~on commi tt:;e 
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during that campaign and greatly assisted in the Graham congrespional 
Campaign. -
rnv~HlJi stated that in 1946 several associates and he ~~ani~ed the RockY 
Mountain Council for Social .&.ction which "VIas to be 8: political organization 
in promoting various progressive candidates for the 1946 election~ in Denver, 
Colorado. GRlJIbH stated that RENO worked for this council and that he w~.§ 
in close contact with RENO during this time. G:Rl!.H.W.1 stated that there '; -' 
i:as no COllununist Control or influence in this Rocky Mountain Council fat: 
00cial Action and that PHILIP .{ENO f S activities in this Council were ~i;lt. 
his,- GR1JIiJ~ts, supervision. ~-;'- · -

GRAHfU stated that in 1947 he had learned of a po~tical ciash betwee~ 
the Oonununist Party and Philip Reno on' political qUestions. GR..AJilU'\!l st?-ted 
that during the yEiaIS 1942 and 19431 he had no reason to believe PHILIP: RENO 
l:as a itlbmber o:{ the Communist ;Party but that in 1947 and 1948, because: of 
various political maneuvers of the Communist Party in Denver in connection 
-.:i th the Progres.si ve Party n~ had come to the conciusion that RENO vIas ; a 
ilicmber of the Conununist Party~ 
GlVililU,1 oxplaimd that he was the leader in the organizing of th~ Progressive 
Party in the Sta\i8 of Colorado, and that PHILIP RENO and D\"IIGH~l?ENCE~ 
assisteq. him in the organization of ·,:allace For President movement. Spn:e­
ti~e in the spring of 1948 GRAHAM stated he had~, arned PHILIP P~NO ha~ 
been kicked' out of the Communist Party by lillTHUH.~. '.RY, the head of the 
ConlJilunist Party in Colorado, because of their poll tic '1 differences. G!=tliHAM 
stated that because various individuals under the control of the Communist 

. ' Party leaders had infiltrated and taken over the leadership o~ the ~ 
~ogressive Party in eolorado, he 'was now in a better posi tio~to determine 

the COFdaunist Party affi:p.atioils of many of his associate_s. GHAH,Al1 ; 
explained that although RENO had peen a member of the Oornmunist Party,: 
RENO did remain loyal to him, GRlJlllM, . iil- ' GRAHAM I B fi ght .. "d th the 
Po~munist Party over the political activities and organization of the 
Progressive Party, 

Gh},Hl;]'l stated further that iIi view of the faqt , that RENOp told him and all 
j,ssistant United States Attorney 'in penwrJ Coiorado, that he Had beeh' a 
i::cmbclr of tlfe Conummisil Party, -sihce 1944j -G~AWIM stated that :p~ yould . 
catc.goJ,"icaiiy state that h~ khew now or RENOt,S af.filiation 'with 'the : 
CO~J!aun:L!31l par,ty. ORMI~ turtheto stated he :i6- of the opinion -ehat althpugh 
illiNC is no longet So 1iieinba~ of the Corntnti1'i:tst _Party, he is still So Ma:rrl~t­
Leninist Socialist or Conmunis.t at' heM"h O~ 'stated, he fee:l,.s that~· ' 
i-cEdO merely objects to the manner in wh:lcll the pre.seixt leader§hip of ipe , 
Comrml.,1ist Party is running that 'orga¢,zation. ;", 

"_U;J-lJ";',, stated further that during RENO I S employment at the War' Labor -Boa:;a 
thor') -ij,jre no official. government papers which were restricted; also tha'1 
lL:" cj d not know of any occasion y.hen PHILIP RENO had turned over any official 
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docunents of the 'L'ar Labor Board to any unautQ.orized pel's ons or furnish~4 j:;o 
unauthorized persons any inforl:1ation which could have COl:.e to RENOIS at~·~p.tion 
during his eLlploY;.lent at the Board. GRfili[1.M f'ur'iher stated' that it is qtA.-te .. 
possible that there were four, f'ive, six, seven, or eight COIJr:lunists at ·'$..ipe 
Ninth riegional Of'fice of' the ~Jar Labor Board during the years 1942 and ~943 
although he VIas not aware of their affilia"ion and pr.obable activities a~.· 
~pat tine.. GHf.Hl.M stated that if he h~d l-mown eonclusively that thl3re we~e 
~rW :.le;:lbers of the Cor.lluunist Party in his office, he would have fired th~-in" 
frpn their positions. GRfilllJ;l stated i'urther that he f'eels he may be .a1+~Q. 
~Bon to represent RENO in any i'uture legal action and, therei'ore, did not 
desire to sign any stateLlent regarding the inforr.m"iion f'urbished above. 

' '' ' ,,~ .. 

GECELIL..'sGHEUNEMltNN 
1549 ~anklin Street 
Qe£v~r J.. QoJ:o~a£o _ _ _ _ _ ' t I /, 

,Iil: \ " . • '- "<-. 

CECELIf .. SCHEUNE}jU~N is the vd.fe~of Err~:.i..iW SCHEUNEMJ,NN, an a:!i..W'ney assoc~at,ed 
vq.th CHl.m:.::::S i •• Gj:LlJIiJ,~ • .she/was ' interVieVled-6rt Decel:lbe~ 21, 1948, in, the 
presence of cml in the office of h~r husband. ' 

I,ll's. SCHEUNEMl.NN was the subject of a forner Hatch i .. ct investigation and she 
is no longer in Federal erJ.ploy. ' 

l',IJr~ .• $CHEUNEHi,NN stated that she was enploy~d by the Na:iional Labor Helations 
Board ~~ Chicago prior to her cOLung to Denver, Colorado, ih the latter part 
of 19~. Sh\3 had been CHiutLES b.. GRA.H1.Jps secretary in Chic'ago, and, therefor's, 
.came .to De.nv9,I' upon his suggestion. Shortly after her becomng aSSOCiated 

.. Yiith' tne ',;~ Labor Bo~d, Ninth .. legion, Denve:!;', Colorado, PHILIP :IENO was elr 
ployed. B~i.ng pew ~J:? Denver, af.1ong her first friends were PHILIP HENO and 
his vvife "{V,ho then re$ided on VaJJ-~jo Street and she was invited to the 

. ~{ENO hOi.Ie for b:reakfast one S~day and thero ..let per present husband, Ylho· 
was then a. f:t"~el'j.d of' ~OJs,' ,al'j.d ;La,pe?:, r.1a~:t'ied bint. 

Nrs.. SCHEU}iUilJJN denies she had any knov.J'ledgo of "'0l:1L1unist Party a.ti vi ties 
on the part of PHILIP RENO and spe does not know 6f any instance of PHILIP 
ilENOts delivering to unauthorized persohs any docur.1ents or naterial obtained 
as an Olapl'oyee of the 1.'ar Labor Board. She was not a.Vlare that PHILIP aENO 
ever' orally gave infornation obtained i'rom the "l'Iar Labor Board to any un.-:... 

. authorized person; she did not notice any Coomunist literature being dfstributed 
at the of'fices 0f the 'tar Labor Board; and she also denied any activity on 
hur part in thE;; Copl:lunist Par-py in ~enver during ,hoI' enployr.lent "'T~ the l.ar 
Labor Board. 

.-----l .. ~ 
Confidential Infornant , ~~~~ted to the Denver Fi~~d Offi~e tha" BETTY 

b2 
b7D 

'iQr~ll~ETT, also known as ~ J:' _ ON, would be in Denver on l!lay 23 and 24, 
1945. He reported that this' wonan is the Menbership Diregtor of the Cor.:uunist 
Party froD. their National Headquarters in NeVI York •. He further repor'1ed 
that on the evening of May 24, 1945, at about 8 P.M •. a group of COl:nun~st 
Party neubers Eet at the hono of GEORGE ~uhmHM, 360 Itda..:1S Street in D~hver ~ 
He' described this group as a Vlhi te coll-ar and pr'ofessional group wi thin the 
COl:nunist Party. BETTY GiUJN,ETT appear~d at this l~eeting vd th TRl..e'Y7-R.QQERS, 
then Acting President of the CO,:il:lu.n::i.st Party in Colorado. The informant re­
ported that Mrs., SCHEU~1ihNN was al:1(mg tho~e present appearing with her 
htSban~, EDT ARD J .~HEUmu~. He further sta tee. , ,: ~lrt '\~lF~Ii1ployee not only 
/ /J J ,~_., -5- Ut~ ~ Kisseloff-2211 
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contributed at the neeting but also solicited funds fro~ othur nepbers there 
for the Cor.".mnist Party. 

G.D111Mm J. SCHEUNDf.bNN .~":j-,'" '." .' 
1549 Franklin Street 
.httorney-at-lavl 
Offices 828 Sym(:;s Building 
DOQver.L Colo£. a:.. 0 _____ _ 

Mr" SCHEUNEMIu'>ffl advised that following the return of FRi~KLIN VICTOR ~tENO 
and his brother PHILIP .a.:::;NO to Denv-er from New York City December 18, 1948, 
ho -,72S contacted by them for advice. It was mutually a~eed PHILIP ·iliNO 
should imoediately proceed to his h0me in Albuquerque, Nevi Mexico, ty bus 
and th['..t FRJ,l'i.KLIN VICTOR RENO who is in ill health, should go to the Agua 
Caliente, Hot Springs, i~izona. SCHEV}~\~ personally made·FRl.~Nls 
plane and hotel reservation. Being associated with ~ttorney CHAR12S A. 
\i.:J.J1JJ.:, SCHEUNEi,~Jm Will probably be called upon to represent the· RENO 
brothers in any ,fut\lre legal action; hOll1Elver1 Mr. SCHEUNEMlJ'ilN agrel?d to 
discuss. 'his knovJledge of PHILIP .2.ENOts activities ;inSofar a$ ;it wouJ-d not 
be in opposition to his httorney-ilient relationship. 

I:ir~ SCHEUiIJ'"ErIibJ.'JN statt;d that he first beoame acquainted with PEILIP RENO . 
at the Univ0rsity of Colorado in~about 193.5 and 1936 but that when he, llk~ 
SCHEUNEMfJ~ gr'aduated he iinnediate;Ly· went to ~.ashington, D. C. to, work for 
thu U. S. Govornment, first vdth the National Labor Relations Board under 
the FLue.c'al Housing Administration and later with the Office of Price 
b.dministration~ PHILIF --{ENO was in liashington,.. D .. C .. and +:ate in the 
Y0ar 1940 PHIUP ~:ENO and his wife had rented a large house in East li'alls 
Church, Virginia." SCHEUNEM1&JN being single, rented a room in the RENO 
hOI.le and lived there .for a poriod o.f around one Y6ar.. ~f;i t):1 regards tq 
SCHEUrJEE~.1~N1S knowledge of PHILIP ,(ENOls activities in 1iashingtcm, he stated 
that he d~d not know of any Communist Party activities or a.ffiliation on 
thu part of fHILIP RENO but did know RENO was act:i.Y~ _,a:~.~>off.iQe~ . Qf. the 

~dcral J¥up::J-Q~~e. i,~ Un:Lon.. and was there·.fore closely associated. with ELEANOR 
'lNELSON. SCHEUNELfANN recalls that he met ELEANOR NELSON on one occasJ:on but 
Ci0es not renember the exact circumstances; however, she did not to hi~ 

knowledge 'Visit in the RENO home. 

SCBEUNEr!..ANN stated that vii th regards to PHILIP ~1ENO IS associates in 
:.ashington, D.. C .. he cou1.d re~ap... only the .fol::J-owing: 

GJ~IG and JOYCE~C~NT, CRhIG VINCENT being a Colorado 
University GradUate; 
SIDNEY~'Khl' , an o.f.ficer of the CIO COUNCIL in 
'::a.~hingto , D. C.; and 
HERBER V . >CH~._ · . 

ltr. SCHEUNEMI.l'iN is nOvi aware of RENO's Comnunist Party ae:tivities -but this 
informationccmeS primarilY fr.om his being assQciated ",lith RENO's attorney. 
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SCHEUNEli~N explained that although he was a friend' of PHI~P rtENO during 
the time that the latter worke d for the :JaT Labor-Board in Denver" Colorado 
he did not know at that time that PHILIP I{ENO was or could have bben a 
member o~ and active in the Communist Party. 

lt is to be noted that investigation of SCHEUNEMANN by the Denver Office 
ruvealed among other things, that Confidential I~formant DR-4, a member 
of the Communist Party, stated that he attended Communist Party meetings 
at which n:eetings SCHEUNEMANN was also in attendance) on :March 15,. May lO, 
June 1, and June 29, 1945. 

!=.T_P~LQ,_CQLOR@Q _ 
'...y 

JOHN ~IELlS BRINTON' 
1225 Taylor Avenue 
Pueb~.o.!. 991o£ado __ 

un December 22, 1948, BRINTON was interviewed by Special Agents JOSEP~ c. 
LEIJu-JED and J;,LVIN D. HB.JITT at the Post Uffice Building in Pueblo, Colorado. 

BRINTON stated he first met, PHILIP .• ENO at fu.e Uni versi ty of Colorado,-}, 
Bouider} Colora.do, during 1931 or 1932, when both of them were iIi- f 
attendance at th~t institution. In 1940 BRINTON stated when he secureg 
a position 'Ivi th the Bureau of Census, :;ashington, D. C., he again renevled 
his acquaintanceship vdth RENO in 1.ashington, D. C. BRINTON explainEid ·that 
during the year i940 a:nd the early part of 1941, he BRINTON, was employed 
at the National Resources Planning Board, the U. S. HOUSing Aut~ority, and 
the Federal v~orks l~~ency. BRINTON stated that on almost every wt:::ekend,t 
his wife, MEINA and he visited PHILIP ~':ENO and his wife at RENO's resiciepce 
near East Falls Church, Virginia. BRINTON stated in viewof the fact t~t 
.:~NO Vias very active in the Lcca1 at the Social S~curity Board of the : 
~deral ·~J·or~ers Umon,CIO, and he BRINTON was active in tne same uni0I},. 

at tho vwious g.overnment agencies at "lj,hich he was employed, most of t4eir 
discussions conc:ernE!d union activity~ BRINTON stated that PHILIP RENOfand 
he for many years had held pirQlar phil0sophica~ ideas ooncerning govern­
I;ient and political sciences. BRINTON stated that during the tire he .k~ew 
PHILIP RENO in ~.ashiIigton, D. C. he had no knowledge of RENO participat;Lng 
in any way in the acti vi t;Les of ' the C orrnUhist Party.. He s ta ted furthe~ he 
had no information that RENO was a r.1eobE)r of the COUlIllunist Party at that 
time., BRINTON further ~tatedJ' h®ver that he, BRINTON, had atteljded n:eetings 
and Vl~s a. member of t~eric~n. Peace Mobi1:i.zation _ and other J;i.beral ~" 
orgamzatJ.on~ ~ -the names of which he does not re-call, but is o£ the o~p+on 
wqre orgcmizat:ipns which were subsequently designated as- subversive by; -, 
the b.ttorney GenereJ.. . 

. ~ 
BRINTON stated that 'ip late 1941 aft-er nany years of contemplation he cie­
cided 'to gi: e :up his gov:ertllnen"ti work and becoEe a. ~abor or1?anizer and 
join tho Comm~i~t ~arty. BRINTON s~ated he secured a position as a labor 
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mule still euplayed in this posi tiOD. he recalls in 1943 upon the death 
af RU'YrI RENO, PHILIP rtENO came to Baltimore and lived with bim, BRINTONr,~t 
3$37 '-;indsor 1-l.venue for a few weeks. BRINTON stated that RENO secured"~t 
~hfs time a pasition of editing the newspaper for th~dustrial. Ul"li,on of 
~1ll':l:m~ @d.SPipy:ar.d. vmrker~,_CI.O. BRINTON stated that he preferred no~ -to 
a.p.sv:ur a qu~stion propounded to bim whether or not RENO. was a member o~"j:;he 
OOl.;r~unist .J:' arty to his knowledge at that tins in Bal tiLmore. BRINTON f~ther 
~tatod he preferred not to anBVlerquestions propounded to him if he knew' : 
v;nethJr or <l}ot PRILI? RENO, while a stUdent at the University af Colarado" 
while RENO -ViaS a Federal Governn:ent employee in ~;ashington, D. C. and '. ' ~. 
penver, Colorado, vlhile BRINTON "vias associated ... vith RENO for . the years ", 
~946 and 1947 and 1948, ip. Denver, Colorado, vIas a member af , affiliate"d 
~~;i..th, ar held any sym:patbies ,"yith the Communist Party. 

BRINTON advised that he r0sign,d from the Amo~ricah Communist Party in ~he 
Spring of 1948 f~r reasons he pref~rr~d not to axplain but that he sti~i ' 
~.bn::;id~s hiI:lSe}.f a Marxist-Leninist Sooialist. BRINT~;N further ~).abol7a.t~d 
~pis stateGent by sayi:qg he is' a comrn)lDist but is una,ffilj,ated at the " ,.' 
present time. BRINTON also stated that he would not objeot to answ~r~g , 
any questions regarding' himself b'J.t that he preferred not to ans't'v'E!r an::!-­
~uestians regarding the Co~nunisv Party activi~es or afi.iliatians o! . 
~pY01fe else, BRINTON stated fu.r:~he:r that he is aware af the fact that ~:t 
ntay be neoessary for bin to decide in the fut'gre whethe;- or not he )-iould ' 
have to answer such questions as propounded ~o him dUring a hearing of the 
Federa,l Grand Jury~, 

BRINTON stated that during tpe many y~ars of assooia~on vdth PHILIP rtENO 
~ENO had never told him of ~ conneotion between FRl~KLIN VICTOR RENO p~ 
PHILIP ,RENO wii!h any indi Vi,duaJ. engaged in Soviet Uni'on Es:pionage or ~ '.' 
intel.ligence' work. BRINTON stated further tha.t he had only met ;FRi..NKL:J:N 
:aENO on one or two oocasions and did not know whether at' not FRANKLIN RENO 
.had ~ver been a member of the COl11L1upist Party or held any s;ympathies for: ' / 
Communism.. Mr. BRINT0N st.ated further that while he Vias engaged in Union 
activity he had met ELEkNOd NELSON on sev~ral oocasions but had never 
visi ted her or attended a,ny me~tings in her res:i,:dence. 
• >' 

BR:CNTON stated he preferred not to ansvlor a question propounded to h:i.r:l as "-
to whether or nat PHILI~ RENO is s,till a nember of the COmlilunis t Party. 

BRINTON stated further that he preferred not to sig~ any statements he 
. .lade which have been reported above!'. 

Investigation by the Denver ~ffiee of BRINTON reveals that he was elected 
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in Uay, 1946, to. the State Executive Cor.n.1ittee of the Cor.nunist Party of 
Colorado, as reported by Conf'idential Inf'orr:lantll In t)1e early part 
of' May; 1948, BRINTON rE:signed h1s position wi t~party, apparentlY be...,. b 2 
oause of the Connunist Party's expulsion of PHILIP &ENO in the ro~ Of

l 1948. This inf'oroation was furbished by Conf'idential Inf'ornant 

AT_D~.Y.ER,_CQLQ..i.illQ lJq~~ ~ _ ',!" .,) '\.A.. 
'~. . J:~i} ~~"L~~; <'5'!: i %P' ' 

b7D 

n .. =-' ~';"PER ¥ . • n:a 1& ,1:.; 1 , . 
+'!-\. .w:;.tS2:lLt rtiut ' 
3?1 Equitable Building 
g,Ejgv§!.r.L QoJp!.a£o ___ _ 

Pr. Hbi:tPER is and has been Regional Director of the Social S~curi ty 
~~Ldnistration of the Federal Governr:lent f'or sevl::ral years. He recalls 
P:flILIP ~tEN'O as an· ei:lployee in his agency in about 1941- and 1942 but doep 
JWt recall how PHILr,P ~l.ENO happened to COl:le to ~s agency. Dr. HA1\PER," ( 
+:f0o. p6rsonal knoy.,rJ,.edge, does nbt possess any inforr:lation concer{ling any : I 
OOl.iiaunist Party af'f'iliation or activities on the part of PHILIP ,ENO w~:J-el 
t\1o latter vms enploy.ed in the Social Security .ndl:":.inistrationj 110wever/}le\ 
8fplainod that ~e hGs in his, mnd ~he inpression that ~HI~IP HEN? WQ.s 1I~Ei!.fti~p.1I 
Of 'lIextrenely libera]}' but cannot recall why he has this J.opressJ.on or ." . 
w:p.e.ther it vms just as the result of' a ruoor at the tine of PHILIJ( JENOr~ 
~t1ploY1.1ent or after he le it the Social Security Adl:ri.nistration. Dr. H1-lft.l?~ 
is certain it never ca~.1e to his attention that PHILIP .~ENO eVl;lr extrac't~4 
any governnent docuner).ts f'or d~li v<.;ry to unauthorized pors,ons or that he 
violated his enploy:r.:ent by giving orally any governt:1eIit i~forl:1ation to Un.",., 
authorized perso~s. 

I • nr. HlJ:lPER does not recall who PHILIP ltENOfs close associates; were at the 
qpcial ~eeurity l.dninistration but will endeavor to oake Oiscr~et inquiries 
:~oncern:i,ng ""1ho they l:ri.ght have been •. He does state that Mr. JOHN GROSS :.' 
~{~S PHILP' rlEN0 1s supervisor in'the Social Se'curity lI.doinistratioIl.j how~.-yer-? 
r!I:r., GROSS is presently VJith the EC.h stati~med in Norway. Dr, HARPER a~~ t, 

sl,lggested t4at Mr. !V4N P. ilSAY, who was his executive ,assistant in, the: " 
~oeial 'Sec\lri ty l~dninistration during the pertinent years wou;Lq nave known 
~flILIP ltENO. The nanes FRiJfK .JOHNSON and E. J. BUHNETT, present eoploy.ee~ 
of the Socia.l Security b.dr.ti.ni.strationj were furnished as with this org.ani~atipn 
in 1942~ , 

Fii1J1K JQHNSON 
SOI!':ial Seeuri ty MI.1i.nistration 
Equitable B~lding 
ge!!.v~rLQo~o~ado __ ..:... _ .. ..... __ _ 

JOHNSON i~ ,hssociate Regional Representative of' the Bureau of EbploY8ep~" 
Social Security Adoinisiratio~; however, he advised that in-1944, he wa~ 
e:J.ployed as a olearance officer~ He recal1s PHILIP RENO ~s working as~ aJ'9O-~ 
ardinator of the r.18.j.ls and he believes he had :).unch with hio on possibly ' " 
two or three occasions, hovlever, JOHNSON stated that he does not/know . . 

/ 

~
~' .. ~.~. 
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-whether PHILIP RENO YfaS a member of the Communist Party or engaged in anY 
acti 'I.'i ti~s connectud 'with it. He recalls he was cOIl$idered rather IIradicalll 
meaning that RENO 'f91t the gQvernnent (Juoul.d have ,clore social agencies. 
JOHNSON did. not have any ini'orl!lation indipating PHILIP RENO ever took 
government documents or mater:tal and handed tbem over to una,uthorized 
persons nor does he recall exactly with vmom PHILIP RENO associated while 
in the Social Security bdministration. He has the impression back in his 
mind that ~HILIP ~NO had frtBnds in the o~d NYA group in Denver but that 
he is una1:O..e to recall the names of any of the group. He 40es remeraber that 
C:U~IG~OENT and 'V,ife were friends of PHILIP RENO -but he bases, thi:von 
PHILIP ~i.E:JO I S conversation concerning CRAIG VINCENT and wife who were 
apparently in 'iiashington, D. C.. JOHNSON also recaUs a ~m,ih.N and 
pl1nI~GS and believes they might have been friends of PaILIP RENO. 

l'Ti)m.1!.I~LER 
l'i50 S(·uth g.ranklin Street 
~~t3£v§:!'.L Q.o lo£.aQ.o ______ _ 

In 1 U;St:st. 3 19L: l) f NO:i&ll,N C. PIXLER ,,',ho at that time Vi as employed by the 
'J' .:ti~.Jter i Union. t: o'.lIlcil of Denver, was interviewed by Special .A.~en t e. 
F_t.;J ~( \:Ij,tIfJ.8ul{ _'.lid fl:rni-shed certain informatiorl regarding PHILIP l:E.1\JO. 
pJ]CLBa .'r"> ~:,J' nte~~~ri.eYJed on peceraber 21, 1948", and furnished the follmving 
vu~on::.ary 8i.gn .. d ~:r'jate!,lent concerning his kno~'J1edge of the Communist 
.I.-arty ,:c·~.: \'U;it..s and afliliations of PHILIP :lENO& 

.tJDen'VGr, Colo., 
Dec. 23, 1948 

III, l'TOH .iJ'J IJ. P1XLl!Al, make the following voluntary state'.1ent to Edwin O. 
Johnson emU. Joseph C. Learned, who have identified themselves 'to me as 
Special ~gentb of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

III r.1et Philip l1.eno in 1<;':42 sOldet;ime in June, livhen I Vias employed with the 
iSfYI.. and he was eI:1ployed with ,the Social Security Board in Depver ~ l;.t, ;that 
time .Reno 'VIas. acti va in tht.: organization of tn.e 10ca:;Jt, of the~f.:t::}-,Q~Lanp. 
Profes!li:0nal.~~orker~ Union" Gro" wi thin the Social Securi ty Board~, /p\lfing 
the nonth of Novenb~r, the exact day I do not ' recall, of 1942 Phi~enp 
asked ue if I had much training in economics and I told him that I had, 
Heno told me tl).at Charles~am 'was ~eeking employees for the Ninth ~ ­
lit..,gional Office of the ,'Jar Labo,r Board. and sugge,sted that I make applipation 
~or a positio~ iv.ith tha,t office, which I did. °oon after that I secur~d 
a: position with that office as an EconoIllst. Lteno also secured a position 
in that ,office .as an Eeonomis,t:.. ~e day early in Decembe~, of 1942, .. 
Thvight .Spencer, who ~as an employee of tpat office asked rna to come to~hi~ 
TE.sidence later on in the week.. I told him I would come'. He remindE:Q. 
r..e of his invitation one or two tin6s' after that and I asked Spencer if I 
'Should brihg ny vlife apd he replied t~at I should not" but that I should 
cone about eight 0 '·clock. :{: wept· to ~.pencer I s residence which was 
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~ r.~!'J..TLY~~-\.~ Ii -
locat~9> ~" ,a ~ e1 on South Santa ~:aaA~.t_ ~!.am.eda .. tl?l!?:~ht and lla.ry 

,\ Spencer(;. Bin ' Murphy and his 'Wife; Charle~a and Philip Reno "Jere 
~t the r'o'-ideii'ce- or- arrived shortly after I arrived. Soon after ny arrival. 

Mary Spencer and Urs. McMurphy left tho residence. Reno 'said II Lot's ge'l­
donn to businlJss" and for cbout half an hour lieno did most of the talkjng 
attacking the capitalistic system~ -'-~eno said that they had been .-!at0b:i.TI'5 
r.:.e for some time and wanted oe to jin the Communist Party. neno said 'i;hat 
it would be in a government worke r I s cell. ileno pointed out to f.1e the vari ous 
theories of Comn.unism. .liano told me I would go a long way in my viOrk in 
the "-.-ar Labor Board if I joined the Communist Party'!! Spencer, Bi:ona and 
r',;cHurphy added suggestions from time to tir.le pointing out why I should 
join the Cor:munist Party but £ieno did most of the talking,.. neno inquirud 
of !'i.e it' I thought ny .. wife would integrate herself into the C:OIliIllUnl.st 
Party as had Mary Spencer, the vvite of D~ight Spencer~ I told Reno that 
I -was not sure that I understood Ol.lDunism and I was a li ttle conf'l~sed and 
would ha:ve to think it over.~ R8PO said that th3 dues '-lOuld be a certain 
percentage of ny salary, the exact pGrcentage:: I cannot positiv~ly say, 
but I think it was 10 per cen~,;. b.fter the discussion, Mary Spencer and. 
1'i11's. McMurphy returned and theI'e was no furt,her cii·5cussion regarding my 
.i')lniilg '(;he COI;U:a'.h1ist Party: b.bou.t three days ai'ter this~-r.H eting:- I had 
Im4cn iu iihe .sre[.~:fa[St Shop across the strGet f.,:'oJ:l. tbe Bh.'.rley Se.voy Hotol 
.... Ii th ?t·:.~ p :":':'.00" Dwight .spencer, B:i.ll McMurphy and G1G~le ~ Ecr le 
wa~ a! s J ap employee of the Ninth he gional Offi.cG o:f tbe -t;ar Labor Board~ 
Bill :~~:jul·.p\~f 'liia~ ptill eI!lpJ.oyed or had recently quit his job 'wi th the NYIl.. 
ld. this ~ .unchl"on Re:'10 s.gain nsked l:1e to join the Comaunist Party and explained 
ve.ri OUR theories of C o!""JDllnisn anri. c.gain r(~oind.cd of the benefits I Vlould 
deri.vE' by being a li:i3r.b8:t" of bhe Cor.il:lUnis"t. Pat:ty.. Earle, McMw::phy" and 
Spei'0l.Jr 1O,lso made several connents (l.r the benofi ts of being Hembers o:f the 
Cowraunist Pru.'ty~ 

n! told them thilt I ""Jas not ready J~(ji.i 'GO ,joi:n b,l(l 00r.nlll:nj.r::ii Pal't.y and flU~" 
g(Jstecl that W8 hold cmoth'3:t:' l:J.('Jeting-

"i~bout three or four daye later u.pon the :i.:rlv:i..tai;:ion 0:' l~lsn'1 EeJ J.'J. I \;n1" 
to his residence sor::ehVTere i:rJ. East Dflnve'!:" e3'S"; o:f Gity P'rrk~ Only PhD, 
~o and Glunn ERrlo rmre presento J.gain the questio:1 C'3.n:.e ur e.bo'lt l'1Jr 

joining the Connunist Pnrt;y- :md at this nee:G:i.ng:l' sta::"hed sto:~,ing a f8v~ 
object;inns to CoE1tJ.unis!1 and especially har. C:oLl"111nisc WU3 T!CJ:l~~'in :; .t'l-:' +.118 
SC"viet Unioh. I also inte;!'jectl3d tho 'D:'otsk:, q'~1-1S'!;ion jnto tho <::,.; !]C'll':E:':.. " V. ~ 
~deno answered by pointing out thp-.t. Trot.sky ,\,::113 ,_ tr3.:i r.1)~: end not 3. t:"18 
C,);'TIr.lunist. About three or four days lat.e~c ulenn Ear'le i~l~:;_ted ['Ie ou~ v",hl 

afternoon during 'Working ho'Ur~ for a cup of (~(lf'fe'3., "~e 'iiJ(f::J.t to [' C;.unes(l 
rtestaurant acroSs the street fa: vE the l:r:; :Lc....ld Suving'] D,.u.J .:'iing 0:: 1~:t.;1 
Street. Earle told 1:1e of the benof:tts ho 1;."3.0, d3X'i'ITFd 1:y j01.nine t ,he 
Cor.rr.lunist Party. He said ~h3.t his w.i.fe hai a1[;(> '1.::,;'.1.<-:1 ;,bt: C:>! .D.1rdqt '?,rrty 
and that she had :i,ntegratee. he;r:'solf in+.c t it.:) l ~'. :-l~X,1.:i.s·:i no\·eJ .~:)l-.lh by joining 
various groups such as the ~~r.r0ld.IS 8hop::.!e=:::;~ J :;",~' t:: ,J ':.t ... t:ionea. J~~i not to uso 

, ! 
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the naue Party but to use the nane Church when re±erring to th°e CODIJ.UI'ist 
p art~T. .b.t this neeting I pointed out oy objeciiions to Co~ 

. nrt~ '11'\J:M 1 'J 
• ~;,rG . '-

1I1l.t the ti1!lC ll.eno, Spencer and EarJ..e were putting SSU+6 on 1:1e to join 
the C" .. nunist Party I "iJaS bcing px:ocessed by the Pers onnal Office for 
prJr,lotion fr:)Ia a PI Labor ECiJnol:rist to a P2 Labor Econonist" neno 1.7aS not 
the le ast h0Si tant about reElinding r:e that this pronation was the r6~111 t 
·)f his el.forts and that the .pronotion was only the beginning if I vrent 
along. 

II Ii.1::.ediately after these efforts to persuade r.le to join the C~r;nunist Party 
I noticed that Spencer, Reno, a.Yld .c.ar1e g~ve me the cold shoulder at the 
office. However, about a nunth later Earle invited ne over to his house and 
I indicated that I ,';as nc·t interested in going to his hous~ for any neeting. 
During those four separate discussions Reno, Spencer and Earle, all enployees 
: f the Ninth iiegiunal Office of TJLB tuld ne at one tipe or another that. 
they T:ere nenbE:rs of the Cor:nunist Pe.rty~ Binna and McMurphy tuld ne in 
ny discussions ";d.th then that they also were nembers of the ,COl:nunist Party. 

n.sc·netine during the latter pa~.t of 1942 Dwrght Spclncer introdu.ced E_u~~I?-e _ 
;;-'-1\;J:'va~en and nyself to a Naum:r:~tenoff who was an enployeo of the Social 

Sem:ri ty Board.. I rer.lenber her t~lling f:B that she had knovm Philip Reno 
in .<:'.sltingto:;:) and had attended a CUIJr.lunist SUEllner Canp sor.:ewhere in 
Virgin:!-a or lJaryland -i'lhen Phil lieno vias present in the Ca1:1po 

III rer.le: :ber seeing Dvlight Spencer un several occasions placing copies of the 
Daily "(lrker in ~~l,B large ,Llanila type envelopes and distributing then 
to heno, Earle and ethers during office hours 0 

1I~,hile 1;(e11[: VIas attenpting to recrlut ,pe into the Comnunis't Party he gave 
1.1e sor.19 Co;:'nunJ.st literature which I ke9t a,nd an novi turning it over to the 
F.B.I. The literature is; 1".,.;;0 c:Jpies of the }Te'll Masses dated Decy 8, 1942 
ana. D~c .. 22, 1942; a. copy of the ;'(~l'ke't' J dated Decef.1ber 13,. 1942~ a copy 
of the Cvnsti tution of the U "S.S.R"; &,orders -lcaf13-(, on 'Production for 
Victory' ,; a copy of Browder IS !Victor;y' and J..ftor r, a 'copy of FlytlJ.i.1s 

l~ionen in. ,thEi '~ ,ar .. I Spencer gave ;::e a ctpy of the DailJ rlork:er I in the rJLB 
Office. I ho date of the paper is January 20, 1943, and wa~ given to n8 a+, 
the tine when the involved individuals "ilere tapering off on putting th:J 
pr<.:ssure on ::Ie to join the COl;nnunist Pat't'jr~ hll of the Cl.bov'3 :ra.--:phlet '3; 
loa;flets and per:iodicals viQre given to r:.le b~T Henu, except the DaiJ.y'"orks:.' 
at the first and subsequent Sessions for tho possible pUIipose of c..duca·Ging 
BO in the philosophy and workings of C01.!nuuiso.~ i.s of this dati) 1 hciv"'l 
initialed and date:leach of the above refe1"'.'ed to liGGratUl'e", 

111 have read this statei::ent ccnsisting of fi VI} pagAs :1'1d ~<'.ve .:-'arie ccrt.ain 
corroctions additions and oDissiuns v3hich hnv(·} bo('~ :Lpit.ialod by liO C.S 1"Joll 
as putting By ;full signat-qre at th(J bot-ten. cf l.G.ch-page~ T.his ~Jtjatoj:ont 
of facts is true to the bes·t ot my knc,;,\;lodgct> 

1Il';itnt1ssed: /!3/ E. O. JOhn~on, 
lsi J. C. Learned, 

I e ' ·,Tr"'1 - ~ ) 
~ / .a. -,.l_ .... 

FBI, Donver ~ \2~ ·~2.1·- ·,'+8 
FBI, Denver, ;1.2· "2.3~ 48') 

"'-1;2-
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The pieces of li~rature described above in the signed statement were 
received by Special Agent JOSEPH C. L!.,bRNED and initialled by hin and are 
being retained for evidentiary value. The above signed statel.lent is also 
.eing retained in the IBnver Office for evidentiary value. . 

P~LER furthur stated that in 1942 one EUGENE VERVALEN' who is presently 
er.lploy&d at the Denver Bureau of Public -~{elfare and he, PIXLER, were intro­
duc"d by D'~IIGHT SPENCER to NaOMI BhRTENOFF and that the three of them had 
several drinks at the ~lbany Hotel Bar. PIXLER stated BhRTENOFF at that 
ti:1G was an enployee of the Social Security Board and was spending a few 
Llt.'Uths in Denver, Colorado. PIXLER stated he had received subSequent to 
that til:1e, letters fron BL.RTENOFF with return address of 23 Grove Street, 
.kpart .. lent 6, New York City" He stat<.:d further that he had heard froD 
VERVf~EN that ~tVALEN had visited Bl~TENOFF sor.etipe in 1945 or 1946 in 
NeYi York City and that VERVi~LEN was of the opinion that Biill.TENOFF 
no longer held the sane political philusophy which indicated to PIXLER 
that she is no longer conrtect~d in any way 'with tho Conounis~ movenent. 
Concern..i..ng Bf.RTENOFF, PIXLER stated he believed she y·ms a graduate of the 
Syracuse University, resident of Nev, York City, born of nussian-Jenish 
parents and 'Vias very intelligent.. PIXLER stated that h~ recalls telling 
VEilVi,LEN a fev: days after he 'vms originally approached by HENO to join the 
'ccnr.mnist Party of the circunstances under which ho was requested to join 
tho party. PIXLER stated that he thinks that VERVlJEN might renembe;r:-
tho ccnversation. PIXLER 1,'Jas further of the opinion that Dean EU::L.RD C·. 
KING, Boulder" Colorado, could vorify the fact that he, :PIXLER had t..:.ld 
the officials of the '\ LB that he had been r'oquested to join the COr.n:1Unist 
:party by RENO. 

Confidential I;.1iJ:'n~nt d~i:e: :n*N::tlber, ~941, that PflILIP ,lEND 
VJas an under-eBver A~_en e: tho CO;:lf.lunist Party and that he ;,vas a-t that 
tim enployed by the Social Securi t J! ..ttelrJi:nistra·bion; hOYIever" thi.s i:ri.for­
nant did not give infornation indicating on what his opinion and statOl.~ent 
1;;0re based. . 

b2 
b 7D 

~1.S the result of investigation in Donver" Colorado, and particularJ.y irl1.roug> 
intervte'ws vlith Wir. CHlillLES A. GiU.JI~.l and NOREI"N C6 PIXLER, tho nane$ of 
various forner fellow worm-s of PHILIP RENO VJere deterr:d.ned., C'onsequenthr 

by teletype datbd Decel:J.ber 20, 1948, P6rtland i'Jas .!'equ\.:sted to locate and 
intorviml L • . U .. Yhl 0ND'8Jh ~LLE, last knmm to be a te9.cher at the Oregon 

/.. • t 

State Cc.,llege at Corvallis, Oregon, La V!.LLS bt:J~Lng a I::enber of tho Vuterans 
Cor.~~ssion, Cor.ntinist Party, District 19, while in D3nvor in 1946 and 1947. 
'::ashiugton Field Vias requ0s.tGd to interview HEHB.:.:RT 'fUCHS, FUCHS having 
been with the NIRB and als0 MJJtT,I~u,sCH for',-:- r . ..:,ntract Ldministratcr of 
the National Housing kuthortty. 

-13-
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~ If! '"-'Hoi LiJ!.I'J j L-1-
Indianapolis was requested to interview EUGENE N\!ITL' CLl .. YTON, Rt:lvenue 
Agent, Treasury Departclent. El Pas 0 was requested to interview DJtNIEL 
~l>LDES, reportGdly at Santa Fe, New Mexico. .All of the above forrer 
associa tes of PHILIP RENO at the Ninth Region '{iar Labor Board, Denver" 
Colorado, 1943 and 1944 'VIere reported to be either Comnumsts or COr.n:1Unist 
synpathizers during their employment in Denver. 

The Albany office was requested to inverview VillNE JENSEN, Economics 
Frofessor, Cornell University, Ithica, New York., JENSEN was assistant to 
CHiJtLES A,. Gj,-i1.HAM in the -.. ar Labor Board, Denver, during the pert~nent 
period • 

.By; letype dated DeCel:Der 22, 1948, Chicago 'was reque sted ' to locate and 
/. nterviOVl GE!i.lLLD 1!~,.TCHETTE, in view of the fact that the Indianapolis Office 
, reported GERALD MliTGHETTE is now ~onnectE:d vJi th the DeRqrti.lent of Ec.:momcs 

Illinois Institute of Technology-, Chicago, Illinois. :J:he ~shington Field 
was requested to intervie'w IVIuII P. tJ3AY WPO is repq~~ply now oonnected 
'with the U. S. Public Health Service, t-ashington, I), '1:_ and was assistant 
Executive Director of the Social Securit¥ ~ruiLnistrat(0n, Denver, at the 
tine PHILIP ~NO was enployed by that h~pCY. 

- 2t:: . 'ft 

It has been determned that JOHN -"OLCOTT POHTEL'l, who ha;&~ b<;l-Qn connected 
with the '"ar Labor Board at the tiL-:le PHILIP i{ENO was c0nnec't~rd with ;it 
in Denver, 'V,as last known to be practicing lrov in San Francisco, California, 
and that ROBERT Cu..~.ILLIIJAS, also a fornor associate of PHILIP .-:.ENO 
was last !mown to be in /San Mateo, Callfc'rnia. 

IJy tele type dated Decef.1ber 21, 1948, Portland advised -that L. RJ.;.YMO~If.(;VALLE 
is in constant travel in the holiday season, will not return to college 
until January 2, 1948, and ~d not leave any forwarding address. Portland 
requested De~vur to endeavor t-o contact Iii VJ;.LLE thr,-'ugh his parents, however, 
it appears that Lb. Vl~LLEls fathE>r, GEOl{GE R. IJ'-i. VI.LLE resides at 166 FrerJ.ont 
Str0et, -,;orcester, Mass. Inquiries in Denver thus far hA.ve not revoJaled 
that IJ'~ Vl~LLE is presently in Denver, Colorado~, 

By teletype dated Decenber 20, 1948, the Phoenix Office was advised of 
FRANKLIN VIC:'OR RENO's itinerary and the latter1s expectaticn to be at liguR. 
Caliente, Hot Spr'ings, Arizona. Phoenix was requested to verify FHllliKLIN 
~lIC TOR RENO I S arrival th8i' e and sojourn in tl}a t pJ.ace.. 1,. t th,:., saLle ti.&"Je 
El £>aso was requested to confirm PHILIP .iENO s return to his homeo It 
was suggested that :J:i;l Paso delay reintervievlmg PHILIP ILENO and interviewing 
BILL l'lC lVIURPH~ until furtheT eVidence regarding RENO! S nemb(:.:rship in the 
COl:nunist Party prior to 1944 could be developed~ in viGVI of the fact that 
PHILIP ~iENO may have perjured hirJself boafore the Nc",·.; York Federal Grand 
Jury and the Denver Grand Jury. 

-P -

-14--

Kisseloff-2220 



r I ~. 

• -'-

Dn. File No. 65-658 

~all interview and report the results thereof vdth VERNE JENSEN, Econo~cs 
Professor, Cornell University, along the lines ~et forth in the teletype 
dated Decenber 20, 1948. . 

One copy of this report is being forwar<id to the Baltimore office in view 
of its substantial investigation in this case. 

T.~ .Q.HICb.GQ QI.Y.J:§.IQN_ 

bT_Cl!IQ.b.QO.1. IL1I~:OIS_ 

.... iill locate and interview GEilliLD ]);U~TCHI:TTE and report the results 'thereof 
in accordance ·with Denver teletype dated Decenocr 22, 1948. Ml"i.TCliETTE 
is reportedly connected with the Dep~tI:1ent of Econorrics, Illinois . Institute 
of Technology. 

In accordance with the teletype dated Decenber 20, 1948, will interview 
and report the re~lUlts of the interview wi th DkNIEL T. VIJJ)ES. . 

Tiil1 confirn the return of PHILIP .. tENO to his home in Albuquerque, New 
Mexico. 

THE INDIJ.NJ.POLIS DIVISION 
- ---------~--

Y;ill locate and interview EUGENE EMIL CLAYTON, Revenue Agent, Treasury 
Departuent and report the r(;ls-qj. ts of ,said intervie1iY • 

.IRE ~l I0.liK_DIVISION 

l~T_NE.i_YORK .Q.ITY_ 

':.i11 endeavor to locate Ni • .QI\lI BIlRTENOFF livho was 
Apartr.:ent 6., 23 Grdve Street, concorning her 

-15-
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l'.H~ NE~ XQllT<_DIVISiON 

COi.l.l1mist Party l~cti vi tiGS around '~ashington, D. C. and Denver,' Colorado, 
fron 1739 to 1943. 

J111088 advised to the contrary will interview L. lthYMOND LA Vi~LLE, 
Lt Oregon State Co1\ag<:} in accordance with the teletype request previously 
sct out? 

"l"iill upon confiri:lation of FRJ..NKLIN VICTOR lillNOIS a::'ri val at .&gua Caliente 
(101; Springs, adv.Lse t,he of.fice of CI:' igin NovV' York City. It is bOY.'n in mnd 
RS of D~cewbe:r. 21, 1948, Fhoen:bx reported 'by teletype that :;:d"~NO had not yet 
appeared at ligua Caliente Hot l-'prings J b.ri~ona ... 

1,'ill endeavor to locate ClJ.'1d interview JOHN ·l;OIJCOTT PORTER who VIaS las t re­
portud as being a practicing ~ttorney in San Francisco concerning any 
0spionage or Cor:J!'Junist activities on the part of PHILIP !·LENO While the 
latter was enployed by the riLE: Denver, Colorado, in the latter part of 1942 
and early 19~3<: 

',~ill locate and intervie'w ROBERT CIJ~YTON YJILLI.hJ'iB, San Francisco File 
(101-207) along the saGe liPGS as set forth above. 

'Jill locate as per teletypES dated Decevher ~.o and 22, 1948, and interview th>:" 
::"ollorri.ng indi vid~a~~sl~ 

{.H~rt"t .' 
0 LBER. FUCHS, ~JI1m, ;.ashington (file 12:--:3f.) 

Ah.riTIN Clllill.SCH. for:r:J.er contract adnini,':'-:;"t'''· .. Q'''' !I'.~ ',:! )aC'l Housinf 
.L~uthori ty, ~;ashington 

-16-
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LEb.DS 

IVi~ P. l'tSb.Y, presently with the U. S. Public Health Service 
and forner assistant Executive Director of the Social Security 

bdministration, Denver, Colorado. 

THE OlfFICE OF ORIGIN Hi"S REQUESTED THll.T liLL OFFICES SUBMIT REPORTS COVERING 
INT-l-i{VIE'.;S DESIGNkTING THItEE COPIES FOR THE OFFICE OF OR:i:GW Ll:ND ONE COpy 
FOR THE SPECUL' ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, T. J. DONl!:d'AN. . 

~jill interviei": the follovdng former fellow enployees and associates of 
PHILIP ~iENO along the lines set .forth in Bureau teletype ~ 

E. J. BUHNETT, Social Security J...dI::J.ini:?,tration, Equitable 
Building, Denver, Colorado. 

Mr. GLENN EIJtLE, 4935 st. Paul Street, Denver, Colorado 
D\ITGHT SPENCER, 726 Grape Street, Denver, Colorado 
·JESSE R. \iOOD, 1740 East Ohio Street" Denver,. Colorado 
CID'RLES BINNA, 4241 Byron Place, Denver, Colorado. 

i;4i.ll continue to tlake discreet inquiril::s to deternine whether L. iU,.YMQND 
L.4. Vb.LLE is spending his Christr.1as vacation in Denver and if so, interview. 

-\:ill l'einterview Dr. HEBER H~ER of the Social Security AdEIinistration to 
deternine the narrL s of close associates and fellow enployees of PHILIP 
I~O while the latter was eoployed by this agenc~. :J. 
\Iill locate and interview Confidential Inforr:lan in an e.f.fort to 
obtain the evidence upon which he bascO. his conc that PHILIP lffiNO 
was an under-cover agent for the Co1:nUhists in 1941 

'~jill interviev( EUGENE VERV.b.LEN, Denver Public Health Sernee, conc ... rning 
his mov/ledge if any of PHILIP RENO I S acti v;i. ties and to verify thr ough 
hiu NOi:&IAN PIXLERts statel.lonts. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 
~"I j S -:..;.~ ORIGINATED AT NE'~: YORK CITY 

REPORT MADE AT I c,o,n: WHEN eck 

TI11..J!: 

• MADE 

DZNVER, COLORADO \12-24- 48 12-17-23-48 

CHb.NGED: 
Jb.Y Db. VID ' .. fiITTAKEi{ CHbMBEitS j v:as; 
.hLGrB HISS 

EIKJIN o. JOHNSON 

PER JU1lY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

::JETAltS: 

A?PROVEO AND 

NOR1IAN C. PIXLER, forr.ler fellow govcrnnent employee 
of PHILIP .rlENO, states that PHILIP :-iENO was .. ienber of 
C.P. and attel.1pted to recruit hi!] into the C.P. in 1942. 
JOHN ~··ELl.s BRINTON, close friend of PHILIP hENO, although 
adr.d.tted C. P. cc:nnection, refused to ans'wer any questions 
indicating any CP affiliation or actiVlty on the part of 
P:~ULIP i,:EN04 Other for:.ler· fellow employees interviewed 
but no evidence of CP activities of PHILIP RENO prior to 
1944 developed. PHILIP RENO r.eportedly nOVi in f.lbuquerque, 
Now l:!Gxico, and brother FRiJ~KLIN VICTO:. RENO believed to I 
be in Agua Caliente, Hot Springs, ;.rizona. · , I 

D~(,L~'SlIFI?lzl}J q 503 RJ::>1)lr~~h"'I" 
- P - L" e 1 -t.:;J --~4';~~"J -" _. -- , - 1.{,,J5..!J!!... 

Report of' Special i.gent E. O. JOHNSON dated Decel.1ber 12, 
1948: at Denver, Colorado. 
Teletype' fro;.l NeT:; York C1. ty to Denver and Itichmond dated 
Decc ... ber 16: 1948. 
Bureau It:")tter to iiashington FJ.eld dated December 13, 1948. 
Bur~au iELetype to Denvvr dated Decel:J.ber 17, 1948. 

The title of this case has been changed to include the 
additional subject, f\LGEli HISS. 

FORWAROEO=:~ _____ _ 
SP'£C1AL. AQENT 

IN CHARGE 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 
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Copies of this report: 

@- Bureau 
:.? - NevI York Ci ty (AMSD) ( 65-14920) 

• 

1 ~ Special Assistant to the Attorney General 
T Ii ~. DONEGAN, New York eli ty 

2 ...... &1bat1;1 
2 ~ Baitimbre (Idf4) (65-1642) 
2 .... dhi~a.go 
2 ..... El 'paso 
2 - Indianapolis 
2 - Portland. 
2 - Phoeni:':: 
2 - San Francisco 
2 ~ Y:ashington 
3 .." Denver. 
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By teJ3type dated Decer.Jber 16, 19481 the New Yor , Cit " vi"sion requested 
i:!pe Denver, Colorado, and Richmond, -Virginia, Offic}es to locate and 
interview JOHN L. KELLEY now at- the University of Co~ora,do, and EmilffiD '" 
J. MC SHJJ'iE nOvl at the Uni versi ty of Virginia, in view of the fact tha~ " , . 
FWiliKLIN VICTOR RENO had stated that he had been Vlorking on a book whiqh 
1,7~S tentatively entitled "Exterior Ballistics up to 1945". This book VI~I? 
g~ing prepared in collabol1ation with the above named professors McS~ , 
and KELLEY, who were former fellow workers in the AbE:lrdeen Proving Groun9,~, 
liEHO admitted that' from time to time he had forYJarded restrictQd mater~~ 
obtaihC4 from Aberdeen Resea,rch Laboratory Library to McSHl~ and KELLE¥ 
and that he had charged out various restricted material for research -. 
purposes, and that some may not have been charged out in the usual manner. 

~, . ~ 

Exhaustive inquirivs wEire made on the campus of the University of Colo+adp;, 
the Cr0dit Bur~au at Boulder, and the Post Qffice Depart~ent in an eff6p~' , 
to locate JOHN L. KELLEY; hmvovor, such an individual Vias not known at 
Boulder or on tho Uni vorsi ty campus. Similar inquiries '..'Jere made on the 
campuses of the University of Denver and the Colorado School of Mines at 
Golden, Colorado, v~ich were unproductive in locating a JOHN L. KELLEY. 
N~~ York City and Baltimore by teletype dated December 17; 1948, were, 
therefore, rcqu0stea to furnish more accurate information relative to 
JOHN L. KELLEYts whereabouts. By teletype dated December 17, -1948, 
Baltimore advised Denver that according to records at tho Abordeon Proving 
Grourrs, JOHN L. KELLEY show~d his address as the Department of Mathomatics 
University of California, Ber~el~Y, California. This telet~e which 
'Has also directed to New York City, requested New York City to set out 
the lead to interview JOHN L. KELLEY to the Sm lTancisco Office. 

By latter dated December ]3, 1948, from the Burt:.au to 1:1ashington Field, 
the Bureau pointed out it ,vas the Attorney General's requost that a check 
be made to determin~ the personnel and namos of all persons, departmental­
'\,iS0 who 'wore associated with van ous individuals, amor.~ them PHILIP RENO, 
it boing anticipated that they may be su~poenaed before a New York Fede~al 
G~and·Jury. ~ , ... .. 
ry teletype dated December 17, 1948, the Bureau advised Denv.er that in~~r~ , 
viv-.. s Should be conducted with co-employees, immediate: euperiors of PHI:r:;..tP 
. ~E,NO regardless of Corrmunist Party connections and that they be interviewed 
~o~ the purposQ o~ determini~g Communist Party activities and sy.mpathi~s ~f 
"iENO and whether he is knovm to have removed official documents from the 
go~rC'l' ':1;::...:nt -agencies where he was employed fo~ delivery to unauthorized 
r- ;r2on~J also if he is known to have 'orally informed any unauthorized 
P O't'C":lS concerning the information he had obta;i,nt:ld through his government 
u,:ploy r;;.ent. 

-2 .... 
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RESULTS OF INTERVIK~iS WITH FORMill 
_____ KE1LQI(J¥P10IE!S ____ _ 

CHARLLS 1,. GRhHAM J' A tt orney 
2345 Route Road 
Lakewood, Colorado 
Office 828 Symes Building 
Qe!!.v~r.!.. Q.oJ:orado _____ _ 

QRAHiJvi was interviewed by Special Agents JOSEPH C. LEbRNED and the 
Reporting l~gent on December 21, 1948, at his residence. 

GR1~1 stated he acted as PHILIP RENOts attorney within the past few 
months as the result of PHILIP RENO being subpoenaed before the Denver 
Federal Grand Jury. GRtJIruhl stated that he wo~d answer any questions 
propounaed to him regarding RENO tl;lat would ,not Violate lUs kttorney­
Client relationship vlith RENO. , 

GRAHlill stated that he first became acquainted with RENO in Dehver, 
,Colorado sometime during 1937, 1938, or 1939, when he net him at a 
Colorado conforence of Social Welfare in Denver, Colorado. GRAHAM stateq. 
thp,tman he was appointed Chairman of the Ninth Region ,"Iar Labor Board :vr,LttJ. 
headquarters in Denver, Colorado, in November, 1942, he contacted PHILIP, 
f.:ENO fo'r }{EN.O' sassj,stance in recommending various individuals who might·· 
be interested in working in that office. GHAHlu!I explained that he had ' 
the problem of setting up a large office in a short space of time and con­
tacted many individuals requesting their assistance in securing personp~l. 
He stated RENO V'lorked from November, 1942,. to b.pril or May" 1943, as an. ,. 
Economist :i:n this office. GRAHAM stated that sev0ral individuals were';' 
recommen,ded' to him by. PHILIP RENO for emp;J.oyment but', that he is not SW!3 
of the ide:p.ti:ty of all tnese individuals. GHAHbM stated that NORMAN CFr 
PIXLEll., D~':rGHT SPENCER, RALPH PRICE, RAYJ!lOND LA VALLE, and GERALD r~ ~ 
MATCHET'IE may have been the individuals who had been recommended to ~ , 
by IlENO., (f.i. . w .' .'.­

, ' 

GRFEAM stated that in 1943 one NOIDrukN, PIXLER made cert~n charges be~pre 
tbe Ninth Regional war Labor Board to the effect that there were cert~in 
mOh:bers of the Co~unist Party employed in that office, one of whom was 
PHILIP.JENO. GR.8.HJ..M stated that he had e'onducted an exhau.stive in- ;~. 
vvstigation at t~~t time and had co~e to the conclusion that PIYJLER, ~~­
c~USe of ~e6~ivih~ a 10# erfi~1~ncy rating and because of jhfo~mat~o~ 
GRlillb,M had ob:t;ained from PIXLER t S past employer~ 1 wa:S'·~ ·lrl.ar and that:> ~e, 
qtllJIhl.! did not place credance in PIX·LERts aceusations, ,,~: . ' 
Gh.\fL:"u.i explained that upon the deatn of' RENOIS wif.e, RUTH RENO" PHILIP 
rosigned his gover~ent position and he did not s~e RENo'agai~ until the 
194~ Political camp~i~'in Denver, Co~orado, at which time, he, GRAHAM, 
ra11 as a Democratic candidate for the First CongressioIfal District of 
Colo:..-l'ado.. H ~tated RENO was employed by the CIa political. Action Commi tt.Je 

R . ' 

l~ •• 
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during that campaign. and greatly assisted in the Graham Congressional 
Campaign. " 

GRJ~Hl..M stated that in 1946 several associates and he cr ganized the Rocky 
Mountain Council for Social .hction which VIas to be a poJ,itical organization 
in promoting various progressive can~dates 'for the 1946 elections in Depy~r, 
Colorado. GRlilib.M s.tated that RENO l'1oIiJ:ce!i fot' this council and that he. y{a.~ :'( ~ 
in close contact with RENO during this time'. GRAHaM stated that there'" 
\:as no Communist Control or ihfluence in this Rocl:<Y Mountain Council far 
00cial ActiQn and that PHILIP .tENO'S actiVi-bies in this Council were ulider 
his, GRliH1J.1 1 s, supervision. 

GRAH1~ stated that in 1947 he 'h~d iearned of a political clash between 
the Communist Party and Philip ~no on political questions. G~\i stp.ted' 
that during tho y8a.:rS 194"2 and ,1943; he had no reason to believe PHILIP; RENO 
i:as a ill6mber of the Co~Ubist, Pa~ty but that in 1947 and 1948, because' of 
various political maheuvers of the Communist. Party in Denver in Qonnec~ion 
~Jith the Progressive Parliy he had come to the conclusion that RENO vIas \ a 
i,lOnbGr of the Commubist Patty'. , . 
G[{j~~M explained'. that he -Vms the leader in the organizing of the Progressive 
Party in the State of Colorado, and that PHILIP RENO and DtIIGHT SPENCER 
assisted him in the organ:i,.zation of ",;allace For. President movement. S9Ite­
tine in tho sprihg of 1948G~~ stated he had learned PHILIP llENO ha~ 
been kicked' out of the Communist Part:'l by .ARTHUR Bl.R.Y, the head of the " ~, 
COli1JilUnist Party in Colorado; because of their poli tical differences. G.cViHAM 
stated that because various individuals under the control of the Communist 
Party leaders had infiltrated and taken over the leadership of the 
Progressi va Party. in Colorado" he- '':as nmv in a better position to determine 
the C6r.£1unist Par,ty affi4ations of many of his associates. GHAHAM' ~ 
axplainGd ,that alth9ugh RENO 'had been a member of th~ Communist Party, 
RENO did remain loyal to him, GRlJIlIM, . iii' GRfiliAM's-fight with the . 
Co1nmunist Party over the political activiti~s and organization of the 
Progressive Party, 

GWJ{/,j1,l stated further that in view of the, fact that RENO told him and ~ 
Assistant United States Attorney in Denver, Colorado, that ,he had been' a 
l::'Gmbclr of the Communist Party since 1944, GrtAHilM stated that he c0uld: ~) 
categorically state that he knew now of RENOrs affiliation with the 
COjjl;1unist Party. GRAHAM further stated he is of the opinion that althpugh 
l1ENC is no longer, a member of the Communist Party, he is stiU a Mar:xi~t­
Leninist Socialist or Communist at heart. GRAHAM stated he feels tha~\ 
liEi~O merely obj'ects to the manner in. which tti.e pres~nt leade~ship of ~~e 
COlium,mist Party is running that organization. ' :' ; , 

, ~ 

~ .~,~: ~ 

,.dl~-TJ.':"'. stated further that dur'ing RENO t S employment at the War Labor Board 
thor') -,'j(.:re no official government papers which were res,tricted; also tha" 
k' c.j d not know of any occasion when PHILIP RENO had turned over any official 
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docu.lJ.erits of the l~ar Labor Board to any unauthorized pers ons or furnish~q to 
unauthorized p~r..sons any inforl:1ation which could have COl:,e to HENO's at~E;lntiop 
during his employ-.lent at the Board. GRlilll-lM fur"ihE;lr stated that it is q1jj;tE;l 
popsible that there were four, five, six, seven, or eight Communists at ,,~~ 
N;i.p.th liegional Office of the ~Jar Labor Board during the years 1942 and 19~.3 
~:tthough he VIas not aware oX: their affilia"ion and probable activiti'es 41/' 
"tihat tiDe. GRf.Hf,M stated that if he had known eonclusively that there v(.sl:r~ 
~f :.leabers of the Cor.rrnunist .P8,I'ty in his office, he. vvould have fired tl}eUl 
frm:! their positions. GRfili.lJ.1 stated further that he feels he may be .a+.;j...eQ. 
up'on to represent RENO in any future legal action and, therefore, did no~"': 
qe~ire to sign any stateuent regarding the inforr;la:\i0I]. furnished above.: .. ", " , .. ~ .. 

eECELI~ SCHEUl~mi~ 
1~49 Franklin Street 
Qe~v~rL Qolo~a£o _ ___ _ 

"~; 

CECELI1~ SCHEUNE1}jil~N is the wife .of. Eu.~ . .i.im SCHEUNEMi~N, an attorney assoc~~ed 
vii th CHLHL-:S it. GHLHiJ.1. She was interviewed on Decer:lber 21" 1948, in the ; 
presence of ard in the office of h:~r husband. 

Ers. SCHEUNEM1.NN was the subject of a fortler Hatch i ... ct inves~igation and she 
is no longer in Federal .employ. 

Mrs. SCflEUNEHi.NN stat.ed that she was eBployed 'by the Na"iional LabQr i~elations 
Board in Chicago prior t6 hur cOLnng to Denver, Colorado, in the ~~tter part 
of 1942" She had been CHlulLES 1,.,. GRlJ11J.1's secrotary in Chicago, and:,. therefore, 
Cffine to Denver upqn ~s suggestion, Shortly after her beco~ng associ~ted 
y,ith the ~;m' Labor Board, Ninth. ~legion, . Denver, Colorado, PHILIP ltENO v~as e(."r 
ployed. Being new in Denver" ar.1qng her .fir~t friend$. we~e PHILIP HENQ and 
his wife who then resided on Vallej Q Street and she' waS inVited to the . 
itENO hOi.Ie ,for breakf~st one Sunday and the+'9 I.let he:r :pI'esent hu,sband, who 
wafJ then a friend of RENOts, and late:r Llarl'ied !)ira.' 

Nrs. SGHEUi'J'EIJi.JrN denies she had any knowledge of 'Ol:1l.1un.ist Party a.ti vi ties 
on the part of PHILIP RENO and ~he does not know of any instance of PHILIP 
iU!;NO's delivering to unauthorized persons any docunents i OJ;' naterial obtained 
as an Employee of the 1:ar Labor Boqrd. She was not a'ware that ·PHILIP dENO 
eVGr ora:J-ly gave infornation obtair).ed from the Uar Labor Board to any un .... 
authorized person; she did not notice any Cor.r:lunist ~terature being ~istr.ib~ted 
at the offices of the 1!ar Labor Board; and she also qen:\,ed atJy acti vi ty on '. 
her part in the Cor:u:lunist Party in penver dw;ting ho~ ~nployr:1ent vli"ih the T:ar 
Labor Board. . 

b2 

Confidential Informant I Ireported to the Denver Field Ot'{ice tha~ BErTY b7D 
GiJllNETT, also known as BETTY GRAYSON, would be. in Denv.er on May .23· and ~4, 
1945. He reported that this WOl:l~n is the Menbership Director at' the 'CoD:mnist 
Party fron their National H~adq'\larters in New YOrk., He furtherrepor-;ed 
that on the evening of May ~4, 1945, at about 8 P.M~ a group of COIJQuqi9t 
Party lJ.eL1bers met at the hone n:f GEORGE H. BOHM, 360 li.dal:1S st;reet ~n DEm\1;er. 
HE' descr.ibed this group as a 'Villi te collar and professional group withil1 the, 
GOl.nunist Party. BETTY Gi~E;TT appeared at this Eleet~g with TR..4CY ROGERS, 
then Acting President of the C01:ll:m,nist Party in Colorado.. The inforElant re­
ported that Mrs.. SCHEUNE;MhNN 'V~a~ atlOng thOS(;7 pre~ent appear~g with her 
husband, EDY'liliJ) J. SCHEUNEM1.JJN. He further stated "hat this eBployee not only 

. . . ~5- Kisseloff-2229 \r.~?~!~:t. H~ 



r' • • Dn. File No. 65-658 

contributed at the neeting but also solicited funds from oth~r nenbers there 
for the Cor.l!.luriist Par~y. 

D' .1u-ill J .. SCHEUNW.bNN 
154~ Franklin street 
Attorney-at-lavl 
Offices 828 Symbs Building 
Denver.!.. Co~o£..a~o _____ _ 

Mr. SCHEUNEMb.NN advised that follm'ling the return of FRl~KL;I:N VICTOR ~1ENO 
and his brother PHILIP d~NO to Denv~r from New York City December 18, 1948, 
he was contacted by them for advice. It was mutually agreed PHILIP ::tENO 
should immediately proceed to his home in Albuquerque, New Mexico, ty bus 
and thut FRf~NKLIN VICTOR RENO who is in ill health, should go to the Agua 
Caliente, Hot Spr~ngs~ brizona. sc~r~~ personally made FR1.NKLXN 1s 
plane and hotel reservation. Being associated with ~ttorney C~~ A. 
GlltJill~, SCHEUNEl\u,J'JN wtll probably be called upon to' represent the RENO 
brother~ in any future legal action; howeverl Mr. 'SCHEUNEMANN agreed to 
discuss his knov:ledge of PHILIP 4ENOts activities i·nscfar as it would not 
be in opposition to his ll.ttorney-tlient rel~ti.onship. 

Er. SCHEUJI,jEM.l-J.~ stated that he first became acquainted with PHILIP RENO 
at the Uni vGrsi ty of Colorado in about 1935 anP, J.936 but that when he, il-ir. 
SCHEUNEM1~f.J gr9.duatee. he , imrlediately' vvont to ,,~shington; D. C. to vvor~ for 
the U. S. Government, £i~st vdth the National Labor aelations Board under 
the FGC.to,c'al Housing .il.dmi:histratton and later . w;!.th the Off'i:ce of Price 
l..drm,nistration.. PHILIP RENO waS in liashington, D. C. and: late in the 
year 1940 PBILIP "{ENO a,nd his wife had rented a large hO\lSe .in East Falls 
Church, Vi~~nia. .SCHEUNmVU~ being 'single, rented a roam in the RENO 
hOllie and lived there . .fof' a pcd'iod oJ: ~oUnd one Y6ar.. ~iith reg~ds to 
SCHEUNErJllJ';N Is knovvlecige of PB.IL!~ .-lENO·Is. ~ctiVi yie~. ~I} ~iaslU,I\g"j:ion, he stated 
that he I diql not know dta~ Oorrintirlist Pal'ty aeti \lj,ti:€lS' or affiliation op. 
th(J part of PHIIitp RENO but did kribvV' RENO wad a~ti va ~s aft officer of the 
~Gdcvai Ehlp~o~e~,~.uhi~h ~nd was ~hetelbte ~iosely &§~ociated with 1LEANOR 
NEtSON ~ SbHEU~~ELi1'4'lN rlecalls that he met ELEANOR NELSON on one occasion but 
dp6s hot t!emel!lbef. the exaot ci~cumstances; however, s!1e did not to his 
khowledge Visi t in the RENO home. 

. , 
SCHEUNEHANN. stated that with regards to PHILIP ~?ENOts associates in 
i..ashington, D~ C.: he could recall only the following: 

C"J.IG and JOYCE VINCENT, CRlJG VINCENT being a Colol:ado 
University Graduate; 
SIDNEY Kf~TZ, an officer of the CIO COONCIL ip. 
\"~<?-shington, D. C .• ; and 
HEBl3ERT FUCH~. 

15r. SCHEUNEMb.NN is now ~ware of RENOls Communist Party aetivities but this 
information canes primarilY from his being a9~ociated viith RENO's atto~ney. 
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SCHEUNEMbNN explained that although he was a .friend of P~I ~ ~Jd~ g 
the time that the latter 'Worke d :for the :/ar Labor-Board in DenvE;:l.l".1 Colorado 
he did not know at that time that PHILIP RENO was or could have bben a 
member o.f,' and active in the Conununist Party. 

lt is to be noted that investigation of SCHEUNEMANN by the Denver Office 
rvvealed aQong other things, that Confidential Informant DR-4, a member 
of the Communist Party, stated that he attended Communist Party meetings 
at which lr.eetings SCHEUNEMANN was also in attendance) on :March 15.,. May Ie, 
June 1, and June 29, 1945, 

£:.TJUE~LQ.,_CQLOR'@Q _ 

JOHN :IELI.S BRINTON 
1225 Taylor Aven~e 
Pueb1.o.l. Q9.lo£aQ.o_ -. 

un December 22,1948, BRINTON was interviewed by Special Agents JOSEPH C. 
LEf,RNED and f.LVIN D. HE\JITT at the Pc;>st Uffice Building in Pueblo, Colorado. 

BRINTON stated he first met PHILIP _.ENO at the Uni versi ty of Co~orado, 
Boulder, Colorado, during 1931 or 1932, when both of them were in 
attendance at that institution.. In 1940 BRINTON stated when, h~ secured 
a position 'with the Bureau ot Census, :.ashingtori, D. C., he again renewed 
his acquaintanceShip vii th 'RENO in 1lashington, D. C. BRINTON explained that 
during the year 1940 and the early part of 1941, he BRINTON, was employed 
at the National Resources Planning Board, the U. Sw Housing Authority, and 
the Federal I~orks l~:;,ency. :~3RINTON stated that on i;l,lmost every wl:iekend,' 
his w"ife, l.LBINA and he visited PHILIP ~iENO and his wife at RENO.ls residence 
near East Falls Church, Virginia. BRINTON stated in viewof the fact that 
~illNO was very active in the Lccal at the Social Sl:lcurity Board of the 
Federal "'.'I-orkers Union, CIO, and he BRINTON was ac'tive i;l the same union, 
at the various government agencies at 'which he was employed, most, of thei.r 
discusqions conCErned union activity. BRINTON st~ted that PHILIP RENO and 
he for many years had held pirQlar p~lrsophical ideas concerning govern­
l.lEmt and political sciences. BRINTON stated that during the tire he knew 
PHILIP RENO in ~ .ashingtoh, D. C. he had no lmowledge of RENO participating 
in any way in the activities of the CO!!T.lunist Party.. He sta,ted further ne 
had no information that RENO was a menber of the Communist Party at tha:t 
tioe. BRINTON further sta.ted" hGever that he; BRINTON, had atta~ded rrsetings 
and was a member of the koerican Peace Mobilization 'and other liberal 
or grurl.z at ions',. :the nar.les o! which he does not recall" but is o~ the opJ:ruon 

:were 'orgamz-atipns which were subsequently design~ted as subversive by 
the Attorney General .. -

R.ttINTON stated that in late 1941 ~ter nany years of contemplation he de­
cid~d to gi'e up his gover~~ent work and become a labor or~anizer and 
join the Corrununist Party. _ BRINTON stated he secured a position as a- labor 
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organizer for the T\"arehouse and DistributingUorkers n~on~6~theJ: t.er-
national Longshoremenfs Union, CIO, in Bcil timore, Maryland. NT ON 
s-trated it was in Baltimore, immediately upon taking this position that he 
made application to and was accepted into the Communist Party. 

l~1ri.le still eoployed in this posi non he recalls in 1943 upon the death 
of RUT"ti RENO, PHILIP nENO came to Baltimore and lived with lp.m, BRINTON, at 
3337 Yiindsor 1:>.venue for a few weeks. BRINTON stated that RENO secured at 
this time a position of editing the newspaper for the Industrial Union of 
1iarine and Shipyard workers, CIO. BRINTON stated that he preferred not to 
anSVler a quvstion propounded to him whether or not RENO was a member of the 
Q.or,rr,mnist .Party to his knoi':ledge at that tiLle in Ba.+ timore. BRINTON further 
~tatcd he preferred not to anSVfer questions propounded to him if he knew 
i;{{lethJr or ~ot PHILIP HENO, while a student at the University of Colorado, 
wpile l1ENO "las a Federal Governn:ent employee in '\;ashington, D. C. and 
D¥nver, CoJ.-orado, while BRINTON 'has associated vvith RENO for the years 
i946 and 1947 and 1948, in Denwx J Co~orado, VTas a member of , affiliat~d 
v;;Lth, or held any sympathies with the Comtlunist Party. t· 

- . ~ 

BJUNTDN advised that he re::sign, d froLl the Amcerican Cor.-nUDist Party in ~he 
Spring of ~948 for reasons he pref~rred not to explain but that he sti~ 
ConElide:.:rs hiBSelf a Marxist-Leninist Socialist. BRINT~;N ·further elaboriJ.ted 

,~his statetlent by sayin,g he i~ a communist but is '\lIlaffil1,ated at the ... , 
ppesept time. BRINTON a~so stated that he woUld not object to answering 
apy questions regarding himself but that he pref~rred not to answer any 
questions regard.ing the GoIrnunist Party activities or affiliations of 
ii\nyope else. BRINTON stated furthe:r that, 'he is a'ware of the fact that j, t 
niay be necessary for hin to decide in the fu~e . whether or not he would: 
have to answer such questions as propounded to him during a hearing of the 
Federal Grand Jury. . 

~~INTON stated that during the many y~~s of association vdth PHILIP rtENO 
4~NO had never told hUn of any connection betvfeen FR'~KLIN VICTOR RENO or 
fHILIP .RENO with any individual engaged in Soviet Union Espionage or 

. intelligence work. BRINTON stated further that he had only met FRi~KLIN 
ilENO on one or two occasions and did not kno\lr whether or not FRANKLIN RENO 
had ever been -a member of the Cotnr.lunist Party or held any sympathies for' 
Communism.. Mr .. BRINTON s~ated further that while he was engaged in Union 
activity he had'met ELEhNOd NELSON on several occasions but had. never 
Visited her or attended any meetings in her residence. 

BHINTON stated ,he preferred not t.oanswer a q~estion propounded to him as 
to whether or not PHIIrIP RENO is still a neraber of the Comraunist Party. 

BR~NTON stated further that he preferred not to' sign any statements he 
"lade which have been reported: above. 

Investigation by the Denver Office of BRINTON reveals that he was elected 
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in l.~ay; 1946, to the state Executive Cor.u:littee of the Cornunist Party of b 2 
Colorado, as reported by Confidential Infornantl I In the early part b7D 

of May, 1948, BRTI-JTON r6signed his position 'with the Party, apparently be­
cause ·of the Contlunist Party's expulsion of PHILIP HENO in the Spring of 
1948. This infornation "Was furnished by Confidential Infornantl ~ tk..-... 
AT _D!N.Y.E!l, _ CQLQ. • .£.illQ 

m. HEBbll HJJ~PER 
321 Equitable Building 
~~gv~r.L QoJp£.aQo ___ _ 

p~. H£{PER is. and has been Regional Director of the Social Security 
4<L·d.mstration of the Federal Governr.lent for s.evl:lral years. He recalls .. ·· 
P.~LIP .lE!.IJO as an 8iJployee in his agency in about 1941 and 1942 but doe$ 
IW t recall how PHILIP .~O happened to COBe to his agency. Dr. HARPER, '.: 
!fOll p6rsonal knowledge, does not possess any infornation concerning any 
C{)J.]iaumst Party affiliation or activities on the part of PHILIP ;ENO w~~e 
t\1o iattcr vms enployed. in the Social Security .bdtunistrationj however, ~ -hEl 
~~p1ainud that he has in his mind the iopression that PHILIP HENO was 1I~~ftis.p.!! 
9f lIextrer.J.ely li~ral" but cannot recall why he has this inpress~oh or :' -.. . ~ 
T~ether :i,t was just as the result of a rupor at the tine of PHILIP ~iliNQf~ 
'anploY1.1ent or after he 1e ft the Social Security Adl:ti..nistration. Dr. Hi-4l}pm-: 
is certain it never ca~,1e tb his attention that PHILIP .LENO ev(:)r extractad 
q,:py goverpnent docuneni;s for delivury to unauthorized pors ons or that he 
nolatad his enployr.:ent by giving ,orally any governuent iilforr.mtion to ~-
authorized per,sons. ' 

Dr. HfJ:lPER does not recall who PHILIP itENO's close associates were at t}:le " 
Socia:t, Secur'ity i.dninistration but will endeavor to oake discreet inqu:5£ies 
concerning who they r.right have been. He does state that Mr. JOHN GROS~r. 
TI~s PHILIP RENO's supervisor in the Social Security Adnin:i,stration; ho~~v~r, 
f~. GROSS is presently vdth the EOA stationed in No~way. Dr. HlillPER a~a . , 
s~ggesi;ed that Mr. IVAN P • .ASAY, who 'was his executive assistant in th~: ' 
q~cial SeCllri ty 1.dn:i,.mst:ration during the pertinent years would have k~own 
~aIJ4P ilENO. The nar.10S F'R.ANK JOHNSON and E~ J. BURNETT, present eoployees 
6f the Social Security Adrunistration, were furnished as with this 6rganiza~~PB 
in 1942. . . 
Fdl.NK JOHNSON 
Sopia:t, Seeuri ty Ml.limstration 
Equitable Building 
Denv~r ColDrado -, __ .1. ___ -----,----'-

, . 
JOHNSON is' .hssoci-at~ ,.-Regional ~epre:?eritk.ti ve of .the B,ureau of Enploymep.t, 
Social Security Adninistration; however, he advised that in 1942, he w~s 
e;JPl.oyed as a elearanee officer. He recalls PHILIP i-tENO as working as~:..a C(r­

ordinator of the Q~ils and he believes pe bad lunch with bin on possib~l 
two or thrEle occasions, hovfever, JOHNSON stated that he does not knoVI -\ 
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whether PHILIP RENO was a member of the Communist Party or engaged in any 
activitil.is connected vii th it. He recalls he was considered r'ather lfradicalll 
meaning that RENO -f~lt the g'.1vernnent ~hou1d have ,dore social agencies .. 
JOHNSON did not have any information indicating PHILIP RENO ever took 
govermrrent documents or material and handed them over to unauthorized 
persons nor does he recall exactly vd th whom PHILIP RENO associated while 
in the Social Security bdministration. He has the impression back in his 
minq that PHILIP ~NO had friBnds in the old NYA group in Denver but, that 
he is 1.mable to recall the names of any of the group. He does remeIilber that 
C:i.hIG VINCENT and .... r.ife were friends of PHILIP RENO but he baSes. this 'on 
PHILIP RENOts conversation concerning CRAIG VINCENT and wife who were 
apparently in 'Iiashington, D. C~ JOHNSON also recalls a AMER LEHMb.N and 
Pllil;I~~ BOGGS and believes they rrd.ght have been friehds of PHILIP RENO. 

Y',)Rl.!!.iiJ C. PD~LER 
l'i.50 Sc·uth El'anklin Street 
;:28g..v~!'..L .Q.o~4.o~aQ.o _____ _ 

In L.u~us:t~ 194')., NOHMLN C. PIXLER ,<he at that time was employed by the 
iI' :J1.l\ ... tel' i Union Council of Denver, was interviewed by Special A.;en t e. 
KW·.J"T( \':Ii..I1IiJ~S01{ .md f1~t'nished certain informatior. regarding PHILIP RENO. 
PDCLL't W',3 ;;:.~: nte::~'tri.e;;.;ed on DeceIilber 21, 1948, and furnished the follmving 
vG:"'ub~ary ~'i_gn,-d tr'iate!.ient concerning his knov·;ledge of the Comr.1unl.st 
rar1:y <!C-0:: I'LLi~s and af.L'iliations of PBILIP ~NO; 

,tJDenver, Colo. 
Dec. 23, 1948 

"I, ~\TOR l..N G ~ PlXL:&1., make the follovang vol1.mtary stateiaeht to Edvan O. 
Johnson anJ Jos5ph C. Learned, v,rho have' identified the1i1'?elves to me as 
Special Agentb of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

III net Pbi;lip :deno in lS42 sOr.letime in J\Ule, when J VI'as employed with the 
t:ryl:.. and he was eI:lployed Vii th the Social Security Board in Denver. i .. t that 
time Reno was active in th<:: organization of the local at the Office and 
Professional \~.orkers Union, CIO, wi thin the Social Security Board. During 
the month of Nover.lber, the exact day I do not recall, of 1942 Phil Re~o 
asked ne if I had much training in economics and I told bim tha~ I had. 
I~no told Be th~t Charles Graham was seeking employe~s for the N~th 
li(";gionaJ.. Office of th\il .1ar Labor Bo~d ~and silgge,sted that :t make application 
for a position with that offfce, which I ~d. Cloon after that I secured 
a position with that office as an EconoIilist. Lleno also secured a position 
in that office as an Economist. One day early in December, of 1'942, . 
Dwight Spencer 1 who ",7as an ezaployee of that office asked Iil3 to cOIile to his 
'rGsidenco later 6n in the week. ~ told Pim I would cone. He remind~d 
r..e. of his, invitat'ion one or t;v:ro ·tines after that and I asked Spencer if I 
should bring ny ",life apd he replied that, ~ should not, but that I should 
Cdne about, eight 0 'clock. :{: "tent to Spencer I s residence which was 



~. 
~ 

',. • 
Cc~·:!~'n .17 11' 

located at a motel oil South Santa F~ and 'lest b1.atn.eda.. v . g if - L, ;n~ ~ 
Spencer; Bill MdMurphy and his wife; Charles Binha. q,nd Philip Reno VIere 
at the residence or arti ved shortly after I arrivetl. Soon after my arrival. 
Mary Spence~ ahd r.irs. McMUrphy left the residence. Reno said 11 Lot ts get 
dmm to busint-ss" and fvr about half an hour .deno did most of the talking 
attacking 'the capitilistic system., ""~eno said that they had been v]at0hing 
r.:e for some time and wanted me to jin the Comrrlunist Party. Lieno said -that 
it would be in a governm8nt workE r I s cell. Reno pointed out to ne the vari oUS 
theories of COr:Jr:1unism. Reno told me I would go a long vray in my 'Work in 
the '::ar r.a.bo~ Board i1' 1 ;joined the Communist Party" Spencer, Bi.ona and 
~\;cHurphy added suggestions from time to title pointing out why I should 
join the Co~unist Party but Reno did most, of the talking~ Reno inquirGd 
of r.:e if I thought my w:i.fe i70uld integrate herself into the COIiilIl.unist 
Party as had Mary Spencer, the vvite of D3ight Spencer. I told Reno that 
I ... :as not sure that I understood olJIJ1lUism and I was a little conf'llsed and 
would have to think it over i' Reno said that trh'3 dUtlS 'would be a certain 
percentage of ny salary, the exact percentage, I cannot positively say, 
but I think it was 10 per cen~j J:\.;fter the discussion, Mar.y Spencer and 
Mrs. MdIurphy retU1'ned and there was no further di.5cussion regarding my 
j,)jning the Corrn:;:t ... .l...1ist Party" .About three days a."('ter this r;e eting .. I had 
111I:.cn in thl') Br8&i·~fast Shop across the stroet fJ;'Or:l the Shi.rley Sa;roy Hotel 
.... li -tih PJ::·'.17 p ?ono.t Dwight Spencer, B:ill McMurpl1Y' and Glenn Ea1:'le () Eec le 
was a~ S;) an. enpJ.oyee of th~1 Ninth he gion,al O.ffice ot tbe '\;ar Labor Board$ 
Bill El!~.iti.l,p~~'f ""'Ja~ ~till empJ.oyeo. or had recently qu.i. t his job ',vi th the NYlh 
.Lit this lu.nchnon Heno agC\.in C1sk~d l:1e to join t~e Cor.munist Party and explained 
variOU8 theories o.f Cor:a . ."mnisn ann. again i"·n:ri.nd.ed of the bene.fits J;: would 
deri.vE' by bei'ng ~ r.;gr.ber of the Gor.nunis"t Pa'l:'ty.. Earle, McMurphy and 
SpeJ1(;dl:' &.180 r.lade several cor.mlents (If' the benot'i ts of being members o.f the 
COi.1r.1unist Pfl~'ty'~ 

tir told thor.1 that I "'laS not reacI.:7 J·ut 'GO Join bC' 004inuni.!Jtl Pa't'ty and RUt;· · 

gusted that we hold anoth'3r l:J,(~cting,.. 

IIj ... bout thre.::J or four d2.yS later upon tho inv:Ltat.ion of Glonn EE-J J_tJ I ',J~~n';~ 
to his resid<3nce sor..ehwsre in East DenvG1:' e~"'~ I; of Gj.ty P.u-ke Only PhD. 
Heno and Glun,ri Earle were present. J.gaiJl the question C3.me u.p P.bOl1t ny' 
joining the Comunist Party and at this Deeding :L sta,:,ted sto:bing a feli . 
. objections to Communisn and especially how Or:L":l11niSlJ Vl<;..S 'woX'kin;; .~i1 the 
Soviet Union. I also interjected the T:r'otsk:-r ql~""lstion i...TJ.to tbe C:l !3c~we':~,)l) . .} 
neno .answered by pointing out thC'.t Trot-sky \,:3,S n tre.i i;0r c:nd not a t :'ue 
C,)Dr:J.unist. About three or .four days late~c u::;'eml Ea.rl~ i!!';'i ~lied me ()U~ (:'1d 

afternoon during working hour::! for a cup of (~(lfi'e"3~ ;Je ',,(f;:lt to [l, Chinese 
Restaurant acl'OSS the street ir GD the l1.i ·.Lc...:ld Sav.i..Dg~ buiJ.Qing (l!'; r(Gh 
Street. Ear le told l:J.e of tho .benof:L t:'3 ho haC::. d3J:'i vFd 1:7 j :)inin~ the 
CO[lr.lUnist Party. He said that his wife ha'i allJc, ·' o:.,:L1(, :)' ;.1:1(: C')~ D i1J1.i'3t P,lXty 
and that she had integrated he:rsol.f in+.o tl-) ':J l ,'. T'('.L1.:LS+. :o.o\'el:!.mt by joining 
various groups such as the ivonen 1 ~ Sh0J'pe;.'E;" J{}'."'.J.,? ~.':'-l1.tioneci J:~~l not to use 
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the naue Party but to use the naoe Church when referring to the Corin:lUT'ist 
Party. .b.t this DEleting I pointed out Dy objections to Co~, [.1. 

LLi!'<·":'I~' . - "(1 
1I1l.t the time ItenO, Spencer and Earle were putting press :l "t'&ij' I/iio' 
the Cv .. ildunist Party I VJaS being processed by the Personnel Offic.~~ 
prJnotion from a PI Labor EcunoDist to a P2 Labor Econorr~st.. Reno TIas not 
the le ast hGsi tant about remnding ill that this pronotion was the rS$1l1 t 
of his e1.forts and that the pronotion 'iias only the beginning if I '-lent 
along. 

IIILT.lediately after these efforts to persuade r.19 to join the COT.1l:lUnist Party 
I noticed that Spencer, Reno, a..'1d l!Jai'le gave me the cold shoulder at the 
office. However, about a nunth later EerIe invited ne over to his house and 
I indicated that I y,as nc.t interested in going to his house for any neeting. 
During those four separate discussions Reno, Spencer and Earle, all enployees 
~ f the Ninth liegional Office of TjLB told ne at one tine or another that 
they VIere Denbers of the Cor.nunist Part Yeo Bimla and'McMurphy tuld ne in 
ny discussions ":lith then that they also were nembers of the COi:T:lunist Party. 

nSonetine during the latter part of 1942 Dvfight Spclncer introduced EUf6ene 
V",rvalen and nyself to a Naomi Bartenoff who was an enp10yee of the Social 
Securi ty Board.. I renenber her t81ling r:.e tha'b she had known Philip Reno 
in ' ,D.sldngton and had attended a uf:lr.lUnist Smllner Caup sor.:EJ'where in 
Virginia or Uaryland when Phil lieno was present in the Cal:lp" 

"I rei-Ie.: :ber seeing Dylight Spence:r- un several oc casions pl.acing copies of the 
Dailjr "vrker in ~1I1J3 large Llanila type envelopes and distributing then 
to heno, Earle and others during office hours eo 

"'I.h118 J:tenc Vlas attempting to recruit ne into the Comnunist Party he gave 
L18 SOrile CO:~Jl:lunist literature which I kept and an now turning it over to the 
:B'.B.I. The literature is; T1,.0 copieS of "the Heil Masses dated Dec .. 8, 1942 
and. Dec. 22, 1942; a copy of the '''('l'ket'J dated Decer.lber 13,. 1942; a copy 
of; the C"nsti tution of the U "S .. S .. R. j Brm~de:rs 1caflTG on 'Produotion i;or 
Victory"; a copy of Browder1s IVictory and i..ftor f , a copy of Flynn's 
'IJor.len in, .the ""ar. I Spencer gave r:le a c .... py of the Daily ':Iork:er r in the Y]LB 
Office. J:ho date of the paper 'is January 20, 1943 .• and V!a~ g;Lvon to n'3 a-lj 
the tine when the involved individuals were taperj.ng off on putting th:l 
prbssure on ille to join the C01EUnist Pat't.~r.) h11 of the a.bove !,a..:::phlet '3~ 
laaflets and periodicals were given to ~ae 'by 1tenu, except the Daily l'orke:t.' 
at the first and subsequent sessions .for tho possible purpose of cj'Uca"Ging 
ae in the philosophy and workings of Cor.nuniswt< ;.s of this date 1 hav"l 
ini tialed and date:ieach of the above rei'er:':'ed: -!;o li'bGI"ature~ 

III have read this siiatsi;:.ent cCJ;1sisting of fi (TO pagFl'3 a~d !-JD.ve :-lade ccri'ain 
corroctions additions and m:-zissions 1'Jhich hewn hacn :i.I'li tialGd bv no ;?s 'noll 
as putting ny full signature at 'thu bot~cn vf Lo.oh p!).c'~e~ This ~djator:.ont 
of f'acts is true to the best of my: knCJ'.:;"la dgc ~ 

IE.! }!r;'l~_ !.t.:.) c- ... 
II'Gitnessed: Is/,E. O. Johnson, FEl, DOllvor, :L2···2.'i-'48 

/s/ J,. C. Learned, FBI, Denver, 12--2)- 1.<81£ 
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The pioces of li~rature described above in the signed statement were 
received by Special #gent JOSEPH C" U.:b.RNED and initialled by hin and are 
being retained for evidentiary value. The above signeq. statel.lent is also 

:.eing retained in the Denver Office for evidentiary value. 

PIXLER furthvr stated t~at in 1942 one EijGENE VERVALEN who is presently 
onploY6d at the Denver Bureau of Public 1/elfare and he, PIXLER, were intro­
duc",d by U:IIGHT SPENCER to NAOMI BhRTENOFF and that the three of then had 
several drinks at the .hlOany Hote~ Bar. PIXLER stated BliRTENOFF at that 
ti:.ie was an enployee of the Social Security Board and 'was spending a few 
i.ll'nths in Denver, Colorado_ PIXLER stated he had received subsequent to 
that tii:18" letters fron BL.RTENOFF with return address of 23 Grove Street, 
.b.part;.1ent 6, Ne.l York City. He statl..:d further that he had heard fron 
VERVliLEN that VEHV.ALEN had visited BiiliTENOFF sor.e tine in 1945 or 1946 in 
Novl York City and that VEHVi~LEN was of the opinion that BIJtTENOli'F 
no longer held the sane political phi1usopby which indicated to PIXLER 
that she is no longer connect~d in any way with the Conounist movenent. 
C.:mcerning BI.RTENOFF, PIXLER stated he believed she vms a graduate of the 
Syracuse University; resident of New York City, born of .riussian-:,tTe-,;Jish 
parents and YiaS very inteDigent. PIXLER stated that he recalls~elling 
VEilVI.I.EN a fevl days after he vms originally approached by HENO ~1 join the 
C("nrmnist Party of the circunstancEls under which he was requested to Join 
tho party. PIXLER stated that he thinks that VERVlJEN might renember 
tho conversation. PIXLER was further of the opinion that Dean EDT:L.RD C. 
KING, Boulder, Colorado, could vGrify the fact that he, PIXLER had tuld 
the officials of the ~. LB that he had been requested to join the COl:1r.1Unist 
Party by RENO. 

Confidential I~iO:'l:1ant IIroported in Nover,1bl3r, 1941" that PHILIP i.iENO 
was an under-cBver .l:l..~e~ the C01:lIJ.unist Party and that he ;"as at. that 
tim .enployed by the Social Securi t::r ~"Jinistra:bion; hovlever, thi.s infor­
oant did not gi va inforoation indicating on what his opin;LQn and statol.'.ent 
'Viere based. . 

b 2 
b7D 

.uS the result of investigation in nonvel;, Colorado, and par-l:;icula.:r.ly iu").roug~l 
interviews vIi th N'Jr. OHlillLES A. G.:UiliAM and NOffi.lli.N C <> PIXLER, tho na::J.es of 
various forner fellow' worhrs of PHILIP RENO Vlere deterr.1ined~ Copsequently 
by teletype da.tE::d Decenber 20, 1948, Portland Has roquusted to loq.ate and 
intervie ... L. 'U"YMOND Ill. VALIE, last knmm -to be a teacher at the Oregon 
State C(.\llege at Corvallis, Oregon" LaVi.I.LE b~:l.ng a l:enber of thu Vaterans 
Cormission, Cor.nunist Party, D~strict 19, while in Denver in 1946 and 1947. 
~';ashl,ngton !t'ie1d VIas requr..;s·tGd to interview HERB:.1tT FUCHS, FUCHS having 
been with the mRB and also Ml.JtTIN CUH.i.sCH for'·-r f • ..)ntrnct Ldministratcr of 
the National Housing l!uthor:j. ty. 
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, ~'L~~' F.r~ll ill. 
Indianapolis was requested to interview EUGENE EMIL CIJ.YTO ~ev~n 
Agent, Treasury Departoent. El Pas 0 was requested to interview D.hNIEL 
T. VLLDES, report6dly at Santa Fe, New Mexico. All of the above forGer 
assodE. tes of PHILIP RENO at the Ninth Region tiar Labor Board, Denver, 
Colorado, 1943 and 1944 were reported to be either COmnunists or Conounist 
synpathizers during their employ~ent in Denver. 

'l'he Albany office was requested to inverview VERNE JENSEN, Econmics 
Professor; Cornell University, Ithica, New York. JENSEN was assistant to 
CHi~1ES A. mUJIAM in the tar Labor Board, Denver, during the pertinent 
period. 

By teletype dated DE:lCel:-ber 22, 1948, Chicago vms reque stcd to locate and 
intervio...-! GElUUJ> Ivit.,-TCHETTE, in view of the fact that the Indianapolis Office 
reported GERALD ML-iTCHETTE is now connectE:d ¥4- th the DeEart •. lent of Economcs 
Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, Illinois •. lhe ~shington Field 
was requested to interview IViulf P. ASlI.Y WDO is reportedly now oonnected 
,,!ith the U. S. Public Health Service, -Cashington, D. C. and was assistant 
~ecutive Director of the Social Security AmILnistration, Denver, at the 
tine PHILIP .ENO was enployed by that Agency. 

It has been deternined that JOHN ~,OLCOTT POHTE.t1., who had been ~onnected 
wi th the ~,ar Labor Board at the tiI:le PHILIP HENO waS" cunnected with. it 
in Denver, -nas last known to be practicing law in San Francisco, California, 
and -that ROBERT CLl .. YTON -,.ILLIIJ:!S, also a forner associate of PHILIP .LENO 
was last known to be in San Mateo, Califc1rma. 

jjy tele type dated Decer.lber 21, 194f-~, Portland advised that L. RAYMOND LA VALLE 
is in constant travel in the holiday season, will not return to college 
until January 2, 1948, and did not leave any forwarding address. Portland 
requusted Denv0r to endeavor to contact LA VALLE thrvugh his parents, howev~r, 
it appears that Lf.;. Vl~LLE's fath6r, GEGliGE R. Ll'1. VI.LLE resides at 166 lirer.lO.l}t 
Street, ~;orcester, Mass. Inquiri.:.:s in Denver thus far hnve not rev8aled 
that IJI. VALLE is presently in Denver, Colorado. 

By teletype dated Decenber 20, 1948, the Phoenix Office was, advised of 
FnI~NKLIN VIC?OR HENOts itinerary and the latter's expectation to be at Bgua 
Caliente, Hot Springs, Arizona. Phoenix was requested to verify I<llliliKLIN 
ilICTOR RENOt$ ~rivai there and sojourn iIi tJ::1at place. b.t th.:-. saLle til--:le 
El Yaso was 'requested to confir~ PHILIP .tENO s return to his ho~ec It ~ 
,-'JaS suggested that .t!;l Paso delay reinterviewfng PHILIP RENO and interViewing. 
BILL MC MURPHY until further evidence regarding rtENO'Snembt:rship in the 
Co,:tlunist Party pl'ior to 1944 could be developod,. in viGVf of the fact that 
PHILIP :tENO may have perjuredh;i..r.lself bofore tho NCiV York Federal Grand 
Jury and the Denver Grand Jury. 

-P -
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lall interview and report the results thereo~ vdth VERNE JENSEN, EconoDics 
Professor, Cornell University, along the lines set forth in the teletype 
dated Deceuber 20, 1948. 

One copy of this report is being ~or>"lardrl to the BaJ:Ii.more office in view 
of its substantial investigation in this case. 

1~ Y-Hl.G:b.GQ QI.Y,Ie.IQN_ 

.hT~ CJ;!IQ.b.QO.1.. IL1I.!'!.oIS_ 

lull locate and interview GEillUJ) Wi.TCHETTE and report the results there~ 
in accordance wi th Denver teletype dated DeCE;ll:1ber 22, 1948. Mb.TCHETTE 
is reportedly connected with the Departr.lent of Economos, Illinois Institute 
of Technology. 

In accordance with the teletype dated Decer.lber 20, 1948, will interview 
and report the results of the interview I'd th Dl~IE~ T. VJJ:DES. 

Tiill confirn the return o:f PHILIP .. r.ENO to his hone in AJ:buquerque, New 
Mexico. 

~ T_IB.DIA!'il~01IQ., _INDY~1'!L·L 

~ill locate and interview EUGENE m~L CLAYTON, Revenue Agent, Treasury 
DepartLlent and :report the r(;lsul ts of said interview. 

THE NEU YORK DIVISION --------,----

·;.ill endeavor to loca to Ni: .. OrJr Bl1RTENOFF who was . i.b.~ u ':.: -1 ,: . ,.1 < ~, t·.) reside at 
Apktnent 6, 23 Grove Street, concerning her knoYij"edge (' 1" t~' i .ulE .!ENOrs 
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~ N!l"f IQil'C_DIVISIOR ~1TIAI. 
CO;.J.nmist Party.b..ctivities around ~~ashington, D. C. and Denver, Colorado, 
fron 1739 to 1943. 

Jnless advised to th8 contrary will interview :(:,. IlhYMOND' Ill. VI1LLE, 
<.:t Oregon StF.l.te CoT.i_~g'3 in accordance li,ith the teletype request previously 
set, out/) 

.' ~ RHQIi;!'II:'£ Q.r}9:§.IQN,,-

!.:.. T J.Q.Ul1. W!.LIEN.'f.E _ ~QT _SPRINQS_,_ ~:~1.1.~~.QW •. 

Yiill upon connrl:lation of FHlillKLIN VICTOR l00JOfS al"rival at kgua Caliente 
!"1ui.i Springs, adv:Lse the office o.f cr igin Ne .... f Yor K Cj,. ty. It is b07:n in mud 
c.S of D(::cenbe;r. 21,2 1948, Phoen:J.,x reported 'by teletype that ;:(}<~NO had not yet 
appeared at Agua caliente Hot .uprings, l.rizona., 

THE . Siill . :ffi.f.tNCISCO 'DIVISION - - --. - - - . ... - - "- - - _ . .. - -

kLll endeavor to locate and. interview JOHN '\. ;OLCqTT PORTEtl who V·TaS last re-­
port6d as being a practicing ~ttorney in San Francisco concerning any 
\Jspionage or COr:rr:.lUnist act.i v.t ties on the part of PHILIP ,,(ENO while the 
lq.tter 'was enployed by the \"jLB~ Denver, Colorado, in the latter part of 1942 
and ear.;:Ly 1943" 

',;i~l locate and interview ROBERT CLl~YTON tJILLIf"M3, San Francisco File 
(101-207), along the sar.:;,e liP8s a$ set forth above. 

THE ' .li.SHINGTON FISID DIVE"ON --:-------------- .. .. -

":ill locate as .per teletypes dated Decer.ber 20 and 22, 1948, and interview the 
.?ollovri.ng individuals: 

1LBERT FUCHS, ~ITRB, ;'. ashington (file 12::··:31. \ 
Wl.rtTIN CURl.SCH. forr.1er contract ac4"'JiniB-:;i.'<I-"o"'" ~Ta : ,~ )jlC1l Housinr­

~l.uthority, ~;ashington 
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IV..i~ P. l"sb.Y, presently with the U. S. Public H~althBervice 
and forner assistant Executive Director of.tha Social Security 

~~s~ration, Denver, Colorado. 

THE Olt'FICE OF ORIGIN H&S REQUESTED THlj,T liLL OFFICES SUBMIT REPORTS COVERING 
INT..1-fVIE':;S DESIGNkTING THREE copn;s FOR THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN AND ONE COpy 
FOR THE SPECI!L ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GEN3RAL, T. J. DONEGilN. 

~ Q.EJ,!YERJ)IVISI 0N 

~T_DENVEIb_CQLQI@)Q _ 

~iill internei"! the following former fellow enployees and associates of 
PHILIP ~lENO along the lines set forth in Bureau teletype: 

E. J. BUHNETT, Social Security il.dr:lini:atration, Equitable 
Building.. Deriver, Colorado.· 

Mr~ GLENN E1J~LE, 49.35 St. Paul Street; Denver, Colorado 
DTJJ;GHT SPENCEH, 726 Grape Street, Denver, Colorado 
JEsSE R; -:fOOD, 1740 East Ohio Street}. Denver" Colorado 
CHlJRLES BINNA, 4241· BYron Place, Denver, Colorado. 

i,jill continue to make discreet ii1qUi.ri~~' t'o deter¢ne whether L. i.iAYMOND 
LA V.hLI,E is spending his Christt.1B.s ve;cation in Denver Clond if so, interview. 

'~;ill reinterview Dr. HEBER HlillPER of the Social Sedui'i ty Adr.J:inistration to 
deternine the nar:LS of close associates and feliow enployees of PHILIP 
ImNO while the latter was eoployed by this agency. 

\iill locate and interview Confidential Inforr:1antllin an effort to 
obtain the evidence upon which he based his cond~. that PHILIP iffiNO 
ViaS an u,nder-cover agent for the COl:ir:lUnists in 194J. 

'viill interv:i,evf EUGEl\jE VlliVbLEN, Denver Public Health Servi .• e, conc ... rning 
his lmowledge if any of PHILIP RENO r s activities and to verify through 
hirl NQilliIAN PIXLER t s s ta tel.1cnt~ • 
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